LANDER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TOWN BOARD OF BATTLE MOUNTAIN & AUSTIN
BOARD OF COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMISSIONERS

AUGUST 08, 2019

LANDER COUNTY COURTHOUSE
COMMISSIONERS' CHAMBER
50 STATE ROUTE 305
BATTLE MOUNTAIN, NEVADA

Also Via Teleconference At

AUSTIN COURTHOUSE
COMMISSION OFFICE
122 MAIN STREET
AUSTIN, NEVADA

9:00 AM Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
A Moment of Silence
Lander County Commissioners may break for lunch from 12:00 pm to 1:15 p.
Any agenda item may be taken out of order, may be combined for
consideration by the public body, and items may be pulled or removed
from the agenda at any time.
Commissioners Reports on meetings, conferences, and seminars
attended.
Staff Reports on meetings, conferences and seminars attended.

Public Comment - For non-agendized items only. Persons are invited to
submit comments in writing and/or attend and make comments on any
non-agenda item at the Board meeting if any, and discussion of those
comments at the discretion of the Board, All public comment may be
limited to three (3) minutes per person, again at the discretion of ihe
Board. Reasonable restrictions may be placed on public comments based
upon time, place and manner, but public comment based upon viewpoini
may not be restricted.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon
by the Board of County Commissioners with one action, without extensive discussion. Any
member of the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent
agenda, discussed and acted upon separately during this meeting. Consent agenda materials
are available at the Lander County Clerk's office for viewing and copies are available for
a nominal charge.




1

LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION AGENDA August 8, 2019

(M

@)

()

4

)

(1) Approval of August 08, 2019 Agenda Notice
(2) Approval of March 28, 2019 Meeting Minutes
(3) Approval of April 1, 2019 Special Meeting Budget Workshop Minutes
(4) Approval of April 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes
(5) Approval of April 25, 2019 Meeting Minutes
(6) Approval of May 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes
(7) Approval of May 23, 2019 Mecting Minutes
(8) Approval of June 27, 2019 Meeting Minutes
(9) Approval of July 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes
(10) Approval of July 25, 2019 Meeting Minutes
(11) Approval of the Payment of Bills

COMMISSIONERS

Discussion and possible action to approve/ disapprove a parcel map application for Robert
B. Hooper changing Parcel number 011-090-47 from one (1) parcel to two (2), located at
2287 Appaloosa Road, Battle Mountain, zoned A-2, and all other matters properly related
thereto.

Public Comment

Update and information regarding the Lander County Lands Bill progress made as
presented by the Lander County Planning Coordinator, and all other matters properly
related thereto,

Public Comment

Update and information regarding the Lander County owned Industrial Park Development
located at the Battle Mountain Airport as presented by the Lander County Planning
Coordinator, and all other maiters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

Discussion only of hiring practices within Lander County, and all other matters properly
related thereto.

Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove the use of the old Lander County Jail
located at 25 E second St. by the Sober Senior Class of 2020 from August 8, 2019 for the
purpose of implementing the yearly Haunted House event and fund-raiser, and all other
matters properly related thereto.

Page 2 of 5

“Lander Couinty is an Equal Opportunity Provider”




LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION AGENDA August 8, 2019

(6)

(7

(®)

)

(10)

(11)

Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove the action to accept two vehicles
from Eureka County and the Eurcka County Sheriff at no cost for use by the Lander
County Sheriff’s Office, and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to appoint an individual to serve on the General
Improvement District # 1 TV Board, Seat C and Seat A, with such appointment valid

until the next election;

a} Jack Derr — new applicant;
b) Richard Rothchild- new applicant;

and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove the closure of the East end of West
Humboldt, North end of Palmer Street, North end of Watt street, North end of Stone
Avenue, and West end of Burns Road adjoining Broyles Ranch Road for the annual
Battle Mountain Flu Pod on Oct 29, 2019, and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove that the County continue with VSP
as a secondary vision plan, and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

Discussion only regarding the 501(c) non-profit organizations and how grants are
awarded by Lander County, and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove the November- December Lander
County Commission meeting and to set a Holiday schedule, and all other matters

properly related thereto.

Public Comment

Page 3 of 5

“Lander County is an Equal Opportunity Frovider”




LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION AGENDA August 8, 2019

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove changing, canceling or no change
for the commission meeting on September 26, 2019 due to the conflicting date with the
annual NACO Conference in Reno, and all other matters properly related thereto, and all
other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove waiving the rental fee for the use of
the Civic Center for the World Human Powered Speed Challenge in September each year
and the Battle Mountain Chukar Tournament the first weekend in November each year,
and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove the temporary road closure
approved by NDOT application guidelines for the World Human Powered Bike Race on
SR Highway 305, mile markers LA 99-105 from September 8-14, 2019, and all other
matters properly related thereto,

Public Comment

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove regarding the temporary road
closure per NDOT permit for the World Human Power Speed Challenge Parade and Bike
Drag Races on September 13, 2019, on Forest & Front Street, Broad Street and 8™ Street
from 12:30 pm until 1 pm. Also requesting a temporary road closure on Weaver Street
(by duck ponds) to hold the annual bike drags from 1 pm to 2:30 pm, and all other
matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment

CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence/reports/potential upcoming agenda items.
Public Comment

Public Comment — For non-agendized items only. Persons are invited to
submit comments in writing and/or attend and make comments on any
non-agenda item at the Board meeting if any, and discussion of those
comments at the discretion of the Board. All public comment may be

Page 4 of 5

“Lander County is an Equal Opportunity Provider”




LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION AGENDA August 8, 2019

limited to three (3) minutes per person, again at the discretion of the
Board. Reasonable restrictions may be placed on public comments based
upon time, place and manner, but public comment based upon viewpoint
may not be restricted.

ADJOURN
NOTE: TIMES ARE APPROXIMATE

This is the tentative schedule for the meeting. The Board reserves the right to take items out of order to accomplish
business in the most efficient manner. The Board may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The
Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time,

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special assistance or
accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the County Executive Director in writing at the Courthouse,
50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, Nevada 89820, or call (775) 635-2885 at least one day in advance of the meeting,

NOTICE: Any member of the public that would like to request any supporting material from the meeting, please
contact the clerk's office, 50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, Nevada 89820 (775) 635-5738.

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING
State of Nevada )

) ss
County of Lander)

Keith Westengard, Lander County Manager of said Lander County, Nevada, being duly sworn, says, that on the 5%
day of August, 2019, he posted a notice, of which the attached is a copy, at the following places: 1) Battle Mountain
Civic Center, 2) Battle Mountain Post Office, 3) Lander County Courthouse, 4) Swackhamer's Plaza Bulletin Board,
5) Kingston Community Hall Bulletin Board, and 6) Austin Courthous¢ in sald Lander County, where proceedings

are pending.
Keith Westengard, Lander County Manager é&é‘ .:p

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 5th day of August, 2019.
Witness J}{C?A/ /Ld_) &[9 Z@

Name of Agenda: Lander County Commission

Date of Meeting: August 08, 2019

Page 5 of 5
“Lander County is an Equal Opportunity Provider”



06T6-5€9 (SLL) XBd « » ELST-S€9 (SLL) euoyq
07868 AN WEIINO 91Wed « » SOE QIN0Y WIS 0§

0ZT¥0T# DR 94 0P 0T # FP9YD Wo1]
1795 %S 10 INNOWY dHL NI STINLIANAIXT AALLINGNS
AdITLVH

6107 ‘g 3snsny
DNILTHIW NOISSIWINOD AINNOD YHANV'I

.HGU@\%O Teosig

e 248 /\%\V& % \

HIvd NOLLVZRIOHLNOV ™ MAFIATY 40 INHWAOTI TAONIOV

A221fJO) o514 Qquno’) sapuny
uosusg Adpui)




Check Register

Lander County, NV Packet: APPKT00180 - 7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP POOL OPERATING-AP POOL OPERATING
208794 ADVANCED INC. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 240.00 204046
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7/22/19 Invoice 07/22/2019 18 SC 00023 - JUAN LAPEIRE 0.00 240.00
001-000-39033 GARNISHMENTS 18 SC 00023 - JUAN LAPEIR 240.00
209030 AMERICAN LANDS COUNCIL 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 5,000.00 204047
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
2063 Invoice 07/18/2019 1YEAR COUNTY SILVER MEMBERSHIP 0.00 5,000.00
001-005-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1YEAR COUNTY SILVER ME 5,000.00
208866 AMPED-OUT-ELECTRICAL, LLC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 1,355.49 204048
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
3328 Invoice 07/10/2019 WELL #9 PUMP HOUSE / AC UNIT OUT 0.00 390.82
226-000-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC WELL #9 PUMP HOUSE / A 390.82
3332 Invoice 07/14/2019 ADULT SOFTBALL FIELD LIGHTING 0.00 964.67
052-053-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC ADULT SOFTBALL FIELD LIG 964.67
210002 ASSESSED VALUATION SPECIALISTS  07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 600.00 204049
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
143 Invoice 07/23/2019 BATTLE MTN LAND 0.00 600.00
001-006-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BATTLE MTN LAND 600.00
209943 AT&T 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 626.80 204050
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8275558404 Invoice 07/10/2019 831-000-5337 964 - KINGSTON 0.00 626.80
001-012-53840 RADIO COMMUNICATIO 831-000-5337 964 - KINGS 626.80
004370 AT&T 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 35.34 204051
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7/9/19 Invoice 07/09/2019 0512760712001 - 775 635 1108 0.00 35.34
001-035-53200 COMPUTER SERVICE 0512760712001 - 77563 35.34
207264 AT&T MOBILITY 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 63.55 204052
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
287236956500X0 Invoice 07/10/2019 287236956500 - 775-455-1228 0.00 63.55
226-000-53980 UTILITIES 287236956500 - 775-4551 63.55
000235 AUSTIN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ~ 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 553.81 204053
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
1/24/19 Invoice 07/24/2019 GRANT REIMBURSEMENT - OFFICE SUPPLI 0.00 553.81
001-035-59049 AUSTIN CHAMBER GRAN GRANT REIMBURSEMENT - 553.81
000218 B M GENERAL HOSPITAL 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 30.00 204054

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM Page 1 of 12



Check Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Payment Date

Payment Type

Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
23C18353-2 Invoice 06/30/2019 LANDER COUNTY DRUG TESTING 0.00
001-035-53150 COUNTY PHYSICALS EDGAR RICHARD
000218 B M GENERAL HOSPITAL 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
657C18353 Invoice 07/01/2019 LANDER COUNTY PHYSICAL EXAMS /TB S 0.00
001-035-53150 COUNTY PHYSICALS BERUMEN, JUSTIN
001-035-53150 COUNTY PHYSICALS BROOKS, ROBERT
001-035-53150 COUNTY PHYSICALS JONAS, JAMES
001-035-53150 COUNTY PHYSICALS LAUGHON, JOHN
001-035-53150 COUNTY PHYSICALS MCKEEN, JAUNITA
001-035-53150 COUNTY PHYSICALS YOUNG, PATRICIA
000218 B M GENERAL HOSPITAL 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
15 Invoice 06/28/2019 WIPES / GLOVES / CUFF STARTER / WALL 0.00
003-040-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES WIPES / GLOVES / CUFF ST
53 Invoice 06/28/2019 STRYKER STAIR PRO 6252 0.00
029-000-53991 MINOR EQUIPMENT/FUR STRYKER STAIR PRO 6252
208377 CARSON PUMP LLC 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
4326 Invoice 06/21/2019 WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - FA-44 0.00
055-000-53946 WATER PROJECT WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS -
4327 Invoice 06/21/2019 WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - FA-44 0.00
055-000-53946 WATER PROJECT WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS -
4328 Invoice 06/21/2019 WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - FA-44 0.00
055-000-53946 WATER PROJECT" WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS -
4329 Invoice 06/23/2019 WELL7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - FA-44 0.00
055-000-53946 WATER PROJECT WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS -
4330 Invoice 06/23/2019 WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - FA-44 0.00
055-000-53946 WATER PROJECT WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS -
210271 CHANCE ELLIS 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
1907040011 Invoice 07/04/2019 AUSTIN EMS RUN 0.00

001-016-51032

209752 CHARLENE FETTERLY
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number

7/14-15, 19-20/2 Invoice
005-000-53940

8/8-11/2019 Invoice
005-000-53940

207592 CHIP COLPITTS
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
1907040011 Invoice

001-016-51032

1907060001 Invoice

VOLUNTEER STIPEND

07/26/2019

Payable Date Payabhle Description

AUSTIN EMS RUN

Regular

Discount Amount

Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
07/23/2019 REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL - 4-H CAMP - § 0.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL
07/23/2019 TRAVEL ADVANCE - EUREKA COUNTY FAIR 0.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING

07/26/2019
Payable Date Payable Description
Account Name Project Account Key

07/04/2019 AUSTIN EMS RUN
VOLUNTEER STIPEND
07/06/2019 AUSTIN EMS RUN

TRAVEL ADVANCE - EUREK

Regular

Discount Amount

Item Description
0.00

AUSTIN EMS RUN
0.00

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Dist Amount

30.00
30.00

0.00 503.00 204055
Payable Amount

Dist Amount

503.00
145.00
115.00

30.00
145.00
34.00
34.00

0.00 3,837.22 204056
Payable Amount

Dist Amount

328.42
328.42

3,508.80
3,508.80

0.00 103,745.00 204057
Payable Amount
Dist Amount
15,700.00
15,700.00

18,600.00
18,600.00

24,645.00
24,645.00

24,800.00
24,800.00

20,000.00
20,000.00

0.00
Payable Amount
Dist Amount
50.00
50.00

50.00 204058

0.00 1,117.41 204059
Payable Amount
Dist Amount
491.05
491.05

626.36
626.36

0.00 100.00 204060
Payable Amount
Dist Amount
50.00
50.00

50.00

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM

Page 2 of 12



Check Register Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
001-016-51032 VOLUNTEER STIPEND AUSTIN EMS RUN 50.00
210429 CONDIE, STOKER & ASSOCIATES 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 3,000.00 204061
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
6/26/19 Invoice 06/26/2019 RETAINER FEE FOR CPA FIRM - CHARLES B 0.00 3,000.00
001-021-53091 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR RETAINER FEE FOR CPA FIR 3,000.00
005617 CREDIT BUREAU OF ELKO CO. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 229.85 204062
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7/22/19 Invoice 07/22/2019 18CV00075 - WOOD, TRACI 0.00 229.85
001-000-39033 GARNISHMENTS 18CV00075 - WOOD, TRAC 229.85
210152 CUREMD.COM, INC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 700.00 204063
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
500080340 Invoice 07/25/2019 ONLINE TRAINING - BRANDY BENGOA 0.00 700.00
003-040-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ONLINE TRAINING - BRAN 700.00
210357 CVIRTUAL, INC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 13,500.00 204064
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
19000420 Invoice 07/18/2019 ROBERT BROOKS - SAFETY MANAG/TRAIN 0.00 13,500.00
001-005-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ROBERT BROOKS - SAFETY 13,500.00
209906 DEBORAH CARDQOZA 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 775.00 204065
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
1507040011 Invoice 07/04/2019 AUSTIN EMS RUN 0.00 100.00
001-016-51032 VOLUNTEER STIPEND AUSTIN EMS RUN 100.00
1907060001 Invoice 07/06/2019 AUSTIN EMS RUN 0.00 100.00
001-016-51032 VOLUNTEER STIPEND AUSTIN EMS RUN 100.00
4/9/19 Invoice 07/24/2019 REIMBURSEMENT CONFERENCE - NEW O 0.00 575.00
001-016-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT CONFER 575.00
207718 DESERT DESIGN, INC. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 93,506.71 204066
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
902322 -01 Invoice 07/22/2019 FLOOR TRIM INSTALLATION STAGE AREA 0.00 6,045.75
052-057-53991 MINOR EQUIPMENT/FUR FLOOR TRIM INSTALLATIO 6,045.75
502323 -01 Invoice 07/22/2019 RUBBER FLOOR TRIM INSTALLATION 0.00 64,981.94
052-057-53991 MINOR EQUIPMENT/FUR RUBBER FLOOR TRIM INST 64,981.94
502343 -01 Invoice 07/22/2019 CONCRETE MITIGATION FLOOR AREA 0.00 22,479.02
052-057-53991 MINOR EQUIPMENT/FUR CONCRETE MITIGATION FL 22,479.02
207336 DESMQOND SKEATH 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 7,880.00 204067
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
399387 Invoice 07/24/2019 AUSTIN AMBULANCE BARN - REEBAR / CO 0.00 4,500.00
001-035-53971 EMERGENCY MANAGEM AUSTIN AMBULANCE BAR 4,500.00
399388 Invoice 07/24/2019 AUSTIN SHERIFFS OFFICE - PAINT 0.00 3,380.00
001-035-53971 EMERGENCY MANAGEM AUSTIN SHERIFFS OFFICE - 3,380.00
002996 ECOLAB 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 99.45 204068

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM Page 3 of 12



Check Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
4060426 Invoice

052-057-53920

Payment Date
Payable Date
Account Name
07/10/2019
SERVICE AND SUPPLIES

Payable Description
Project Account Key
MACHINE RENTAL FEE

Payment Type

Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Item Description

MACHINE RENTAL FEE

0.00

004467 ETCHEVERRYS FOOD TOWN 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
01-1303077 Invoice 07/11/2019 BLEACH 0.00
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BLEACH
207109 FIRST ADVANTAGE OHS 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
25157015906 Invoice 06/30/2019 DRUG TESTING 0.00
001-035-53150 COUNTY PHYSICALS DRUG TESTING
005704 FLAG STORE SIGN & BANNER 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
202172 Invoice 07/18/2019 FLAGS 0.00
001-009-59260 JANITORIAL FLAGS
001561 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
CF51994541/631 Invoice 07/15/2019 WATER & SEWER FUEL 0.00
226-000-53360 GAS AND OIL WATER & SEWER FUEL
236-000-53360 GAS AND OIL WATER & SEWER FUEL
004463 GEM ST. PAPER & SUPPLY CO 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
2002692 Invoice 07/19/2019 CLEANER / TOWELS / SMOKE DISPENSER / 0.00
001-009-59260 JANITORIAL CLEANER / TOWELS / SMO
209926 GONZALO LOPEZ 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
7/22/19 Invoice 07/22/2019 17-CV-000076H - MARY J. JACKSON 0.00
001-000-39033 GARNISHMENTS 17-CV-000076H - MARY 1. J
000282 HIGH DESERT ENGINEERING, LLC 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description
16241 Invoice 07/16/2019 SURVEY & MAPPING FOR SECTION CORNE 0.00
001-006-53600 MAPPING AND PLOTTIN SURVEY & MAPPING FOR §
16242 Invoice 07/16/2019 CHECK AUSTIN PARCEL MAP MERGERS - F 0.00
025-000-54010 NEW FIXED ASSETS CHECK AUSTIN PARCEL MA
210250 HOLLAND AUTO PARTS 07/26/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description
15406-8211 Invaice 07/16/2019 AIR FILTER 0.00
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC AIR FILTER
15406-8328 Invoice 07/17/2019 AIR FILTERS 0.00
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC AIR FILTERS
15406-8512 Invaice 07/22/2019 LATEX GLOVES 0.00
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES LATEX GLOVES

Payable Amount

Dist Amount

99.45

0.00

99.45

6.98

Payahle Amount

Dist Amount

6.98

0.00

6.98

344.82

Payable Amount

Dist Amount

344.82

344,82

0.00

434.87

Payable Amount

Dist Amount

434.87

434,87

0.00

504.88

Payable Amount

Dist Amount

504.88

252.44
252.44

0.00

153.47

Payable Amount

Dist Amount

153.47

153.47

0.00

111.17

Payable Amount

Dist Amount

111.17

111.17

0.00

3,250.00

Payahble Amount

Dist Amount

2,570.00

2,570.00

680.00

680.00

0.00

257.92

Payable Amount

Dist Amount

33.57

33.57

191.61

191.61

32.74

32.74

Payment Amount Number

204069

204070

204071

204072

204073

204074

204075

204076

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM

Page 4 of 12



Check Register

Vendor Number

Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
209600 I&E ELECTRIC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 1,328.86 204077
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
4847 Invaice 07/15/2019 WELL7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - FA-44 0.00 261.00
055-000-53946 WATER PROJECT WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - 261.00
4912 Invoice 07/15/2019 WELL7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - FA-44 0.00 402.86
055-000-53946 WATER PROJECT WELL 7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - 402.86
4913 Invoice 07/15/2019 WELL7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - FA-44 0.00 665.00
055-000-53946 WATER PROJECT WELL7 & 8 NEW PUMPS - 665.00
001619 INLAND SUPPLY CO INC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 224.77 204078
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
2008724 Invoice 07/11/2019 LINERS / TOILET PAPER 0.00 224,77
052-057-59260 JANITORIAL LINERS / TOILET PAPER 224,77
003069 JNA CONSULTING 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 600.00 204079
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
2018.061 Invoice 09/10/2018 PREPARATION OF DEBT MANAGEMENT P 0.00 600.00
001-007-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PREPARATION OF DEBT M 600.00
207472 JOHN PETERS, M.D. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 750.00 204080
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
JULY 2019 Invoice 07/25/2019 CONTRACT PAYMENT 0.00 750.00
001-013-53919 SERVICES CONTRACT CONTRACT PAYMENT 750.00
000544 KINGSTON VOLUNTEER FIRE 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 4,257.00 204081
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
2019/2020 GRAN Invoice 07/01/2019 FIREMANS PICNIC EVENT SUPPORT & AD 0.00 4,257.00
045-000-59500 SPECIAL PROJECTS FIREMANS PICNIC EVENT S 4,257.00
002239 L.N. CURTIS & SONS 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 899.50 204082
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
INV297538 Invoice 07/08/2019 10 5GAL PAIL FIRE CONTROL 0.00 899.50
001-017-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES 10 5GAL PAIL FIRE CONTR 899.50
209742 LANDER HARDWARE LLC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 770.70 204083
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
641825/145600  Invoice 06/10/2019 SUPER SHOCK 0.00 23.96
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SUPER SHOCK 23.96
641882/145600 Invoice 06/12/2019 WRENCH SLIPNUTS 0.00 13.99
052-055-59260 JANITORIAL WRENCH SLIPNUTS 13.99
641959/145600  Credit Memo 06/14/2019 WRENCH SLIPNUTS 0.00 -13.99
052-055-59260 JANITORIAL WRENCH SLIPNUTS -13.99
642241/145600  Invoice 06/22/2019 ROLLER FRAMES ROLLER COVER VOCOILE 0.00 42.32
052-055-59260 JANITORIAL ROLLER FRAMES ROLLER C 42.32
642273/145600  Credit Memo 06/23/2019 VOCOILENM 0.00 -19.98
052-055-59260 JANITORIAL VOCOILENM -19.98
642553/145600  Invoice 07/02/2019 POTTING MIX / SPRAYER 0.00 34.97
052-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES POTTING MIX / SPRAYER 34.97
642569/145600 Invoice 07/02/2019 SAFETY SPRAY 0.00 4.99
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SAFETY SPRAY 4.99
642600/145500  Invoice 07/03/2019 PAINT PAIL 0.00 11.97

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM

Page 5 0of 12



Check Register

Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
052-052-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PAINT PAIL 11.97
642654/145500  Invoice 07/05/2019 HEDGE SHEER / GRASS SHEER 0.00 81.97
052-052-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES HEDGE SHEER / GRASS SH 81.97
642758/145600  Invoice 07/08/2019 GLUE 0.00 8.99
052-053-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC GLUE 8.99
642868/145600 Invoice 07/11/2019 SPRINKLER / NIPPLE 0.00 54.13
052-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SPRINKLER / NIPPLE 54.13
642902/145600  Invoice 07/12/2019 PEDAL KICKS 0.00 9.99
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PEDAL KICKS 9.99
642926/145600  Invoice 07/12/2019 GLUE / NAILS / SANDPAPER 0.00 98.54
052-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES GLUE / NAILS / SANDPAPE 98.54
642976/145500  Invoice 07/15/2019 TUBE VINYL 0.00 7.74
002-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TUBE VINYL 7.74
643027/145500  Invoice 07/16/2019 CABLE TIES / SHOVEL / MARKER FLAGS 0.00 64.32
052-052-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CABLE TIES / SHOVEL/ MA 64.32
643033/145600  Invoice 07/16/2019 MAX HOSE / HINGE 0.00 63.17
052-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES MAX HOSE / HINGE 63.17
643053/145500  Invoice 07/16/2019 NOZZLE / HOSE 0.00 53.97
236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES NOZZLE / HOSE 53.97
643099/145600  Credit Memo 07/17/2019 POLYSHADE / SILICONE 0.00 -7.40
052-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES POLYSHADE / SILICONE -7.40
643102/145600 Invoice 07/17/2019 NAILS / KNEE PADS / GLUE 0.00 38.12
052-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES NAILS / KNEE PADS / GLUE 38.12
643104/145500  Invoice 07/18/2019 WRENCH SET / GOPHER POISON 0.00 56.74
052-052-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES WRENCH SET / GOPHER P 56.74
643118/145500 Invoice 07/18/2019 SHOVEL 0.00 16.99
001-009-59260 JANITORIAL SHOVEL 16.99
643245/145500 Invoice 07/22/2019 BUG KILLER 0.00 11.58
001-009-59260 JANITORIAL BUG KILLER 11.58
643267/145500  Invoice 07/23/2019 FAUCET / COUPLERS /IELBOWS / ADAPTE 0.00 147.62
052-053-59246 BATTLE MTN LIVESTOCK FAUCET / COUPLERS / ELB 147.62
643250/145500  Credit Memo 07/23/2019 GARDEN PAVERS 0.00 -34.00
052-052-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES GARDEN PAVERS -34.00
**Yoid** 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 0.00 204084
209664 LANDER LAWN CARE 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 524.73 204085
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
720841 Invoice 07/25/2019 PARTS / ROUND UP / 24-D 0.00 524.73
052-053-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC PARTS / ROUND UP / 24-D 312.90
052-053-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PARTS / ROUND UP / 24-D 211.83
208913 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 119.41 204086
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
1516826-201906 Invoice 06/30/2019 JUNE 2019 USER 0.00 119.41
001-024-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES JUNE 2019 USER 119.41
002500 MIDWAY MARKET 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 13.56 204087
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
01-2055233 Invoice 07/15/2019 CIVIC CENTER ACCT - PLASTIC CUPS 0.00 13.56
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CIVIC CENTER ACCT - PLAS 13.56
2059979 NAPA AUTO PARTS 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 1,638.53 204088

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM

Page 6 of 12



Check Register

Vendor Name
Payable Type

Vendor Number
Payable #

Payment Date

Payable Date Payable Description

Payment Type

Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
363896/52703 Invoice 07/08/2019 FILTER / OIL FILTER / FUEL FILTER 0.00 71.21
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC FILTER / OIL FILTER / FUEL 71.21
363972/52703 Invoice 07/09/2019 CREDIT BACK PLATE/ DISC/BUFFPADS-COR 0.00 39.80
001-016-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BACK PLATE / DISC / BUFFP 39.80
364190/52703 Invoice 07/11/2019 CONNECTORS / FREIGHT 0.00 124.88
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC CONNECTORS / FREIGHT 124.88
364516/52703 Invoice 07/16/2019 FILTERS 0.00 236.17
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC FILTERS 236.17
364521/52703 Invoice 07/16/2019 FILTER 0.00 36.05
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC FILTER 36.05
364606/52703 Invoice 07/17/2019 FITTINGS / HOSE END 0.00 1,019.56
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC FITTINGS / HOSE END 1,019.56
364797/52703 Invoice 07/19/2019 MOTOR OIL GEAR OIL FILTER 0.00 110.86
052-052-53360 GAS AND OIL MOTOR OIL GEAR OIL FILT 110.86
209185 NEVADA DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FO 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 10.00 204089
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
19008124 Invoice 06/27/2019 RAW FOOD 0.00 10.00
009-044-59251 RAW FOOD RAW FOOD 10.00
003152 NEVADA SUPREME COURT 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 10,000.00 204090
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
192 Invoice 07/12/2019 NCS USER FEE - AUSTIN JUSTICE COURT 0.00 2,500.00
001-024-53260 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO NCS USER FEE - AUSTIN JU 2,500.00
193 Invoice 07/12/2019 NCS USER FEE - ARGENTA TOWNSHIP JUS 0.00 7,500.00
001-023-53260 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO NCS USER FEE - ARGENTA 7,500.00
209550 NNRDA 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 6,671.50 204091
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
2020-11 Invoice 07/01/2019 INTER-LOCAL SRVC AGREEMENT FY 2019- 0.00 6,671.50
015-000-53260 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO INTER-LOCAL SRVC AGREE 6,671.50
000539 NV STATE TREASURER 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 300.00 204092
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
2019 Invoice 07/25/2019 CHANGE OF DIRECTOR 0.00 300.00
003-040-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CHANGE OF DIRECTOR 300.00
002819 Q.P.l. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 624.07 204093
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
AR254573/LC14  Invoice 07/08/2019 HUMAN RESOURCES 0.00 36.92
001-005-53930 TELEPHONE/FAX HUMAN RESOURCES 36.92
AR254737/561 Invoice 07/10/2019 COMMISSIONERS 0.00 9.30
020-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COMMISSIONERS 9.30
AR254894/LCAS  Invoice 07/15/2019 SENIOR CENTER 0.00 299.88
003-041-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SENIOR CENTER 149.94
009-045-59255 OFFICE SUPPLIES SENIOR CENTER 67.47
009-047-59255 OFFICE SUPPLIES SENIOR CENTER 44.98
009-048-59255 OFFICE SUPPLIES SENIOR CENTER 37.49
AR254903/LC12  Invoice 07/15/2019 COMMUNITY HEALTH 0.00 108.47
003-040-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COMMUNITY HEALTH 108.47

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM

Page 7 of 12



Check Register

Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
AR255050/LC05  Invoice 07/18/2019 TREASURER 0.00 169.50
001-003-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TREASURER 169.50
003805 PETERBILT TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPM 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 295.62 204094
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7194267 Invoice 07/17/2019 FREON 0.00 295.62
002-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES FREON 295.62
208822 POINT S BATTLE MTN TIRE & AUTO: 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 2,731.36 204095
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
1051901 Invoice 07/11/2019 TRUCK 108 TIRES 0.00 916.00
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC TRUCK 108 TIRES 916.00
1052126 Invoice 07/12/2019 TIRE 0.00 95.00
052-052-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC TIRE 95.00
1052271 Invoice 07/17/2019 UNIT 33 TIRES 0.00 890.18
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC UNIT 33 TIRES 890.18
1052370 Invoice 07/22/2019 TRK 31 TIRES 0.00 830.18
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC TRK 31 TIRES 830.18
209735 PRECISION DOCUMENT IMAGING  07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 2,215.30 204096
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
2019306 Invoice 05/17/2019 ANNUAL ONBASE SUPPORT RENEWAL 0.00 2,215.30
001-002-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA ANNUAL ONBASE SUPPOR 2,215.30
210277 QUILL CORP 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 299.98 204097
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8630850/C57275 Invoice 07/11/2019 BIC CLIC STIC PEN / SET UP CHARGE 0.00 299.98
001-002-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BIC CLIC STIC PEN / SET UP 299.98
003201 QUILL CORP 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 96.62 204098
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8702607/C18184 Invoice 07/12/2019 BINDER CLIPS / GLUE STICK / BATTERIES 0.00 96.62
001-007-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BINDER CLIPS / GLUE STIC 96.62
210303 QUILL CORP. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 340.95 204099
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8586365/C86893 Invoice 07/10/2019 TONER 0.00 340.95
001-001-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TONER 340.95
210282 QUILL CORP. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 380.92 204100
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8489290/252790 Credit Memo 07/02/2019 COPY PAPER 0.00 -79.98
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COPY PAPER -38.99
236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COPY PAPER -39.99
8489290/C25279 Invoice 07/02/2019 COPY PAPER 0.00 199.95
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COPY PAPER 99.97
236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COPY PAPER 99.98
8489321/C25275 Invoice 07/02/2019 TONER / BINDER 0.00 180.97
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TONER / BINDER 90.49
236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TONER / BINDER 90.48
8673259/C25279 Invoice 07/11/2019 COPY PAPER 0.00 79.98
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COPY PAPER 39.99

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM

Pac

Tal
M
o

of 12



Check Register Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COPY PAPER 39.99
207450 RUBY MOUNTAIN WATER CO 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 697.00 204101
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
802939 Invaice 07/12/2019 JUSTICE COURT 0.00 7.50
001-023-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES JUSTICE COURT =18
802943 Invoice 07/12/2019 WATER / COFFEE - PUBLIC WORKS 0.00 70.00
002-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES WATER / COFFEE - PUBLIC 35.00
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES WATER / COFFEE - PUBLIC 35.00
803023 Invoice 07/12/2019 LIBRARY / CIVIC CENTER 0.00 16.50
052-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES LIBRARY / CIVIC CENTER 16.50
803825 Invoice 07/19/2019 PALLET WATER - PUBLIC WORKS 0.00 588.00
002-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PALLET WATER - PUBLIC W 117.60
011-058-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PALLET WATER - PUBLIC W 117.60
052-052-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PALLET WATER - PUBLIC W 117.60
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PALLET WATER - PUBLIC W 117.60
236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PALLET WATER - PUBLIC W 117.60
803937 Invoice 07/19/2019 WATER - COMMISSION 0.00 15.00
001-001-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES WATER - COMMISSION 15.00
002624 SANDI SMITH 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 56.95 204102
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
3/12/19-6/14/1 Invoice 07/16/2019 REIMBURSMENT - POSTAGE/COSTCO/WA 0.00 56.95
009-045-59251 RAW FOOD REIMBURSMENT - POSTAG 27.23
009-045-59251 RAW FOOD REIMBURSMENT - POSTAG 6.25
009-045-59255 OFFICE SUPPLIES REIMBURSMENT - POSTAG 1.15
009-047-59251 RAW FOOD REIMBURSMENT - POSTAG 18.15
009-047-59251 RAW FOOD REIMBURSMENT - POSTAG 4.17
209732 SCOTT MALONE CONSTRUCTION CC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 1,250.00 204103
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7/22/19 Invoice 07/22/2019 EMERGENCY SHEET ROCK & METAL STUD 0.00 1,250.00
052-057-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC EMERGENCY SHEET ROCK 1,250.00
001209 SEVEN VALLEYS LLC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 14,752.18 204104
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
MAY 2019 Invaice 06/14/2019 BITING FLY WORK 0.00 14,752.18
025-000-53660 MOSQUITO CONTROL BITING FLY WORK 14,752.18
210236 SHAWN D SCHACHT 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 50.00 204105
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
190720008 Invoice 07/20/2019 AUSTIN EMS RUN 0.00 50.00
001-016-51032 VOLUNTEER STIPEND AUSTIN EMS RUN 50.00
208322 SIERRA NEVADA CONSTRUCTION, IN 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 13,684.27 204106
Payable # Payabhle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
57020-02 Invoice 06/30/2019 AUSTIN MICRO SLURRY PROJECT - FA-33 0.00 13,684.27
055-000-54011 PAVING PROJECTS AUSTIN MICRO SLURRY PR 13,684.27
002934 ST OF NV DIVISION OF FORESTRY 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 400.00 204107

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM Page 9 of 12



Check Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
19-38-0074 Invoice

029-000-53880

000964
Payable #

STACY BROOKS
Payable Type

Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Payment Date

Payable Date
Account Name

Payment Type
Payable Description
Project Account Key

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Dist Amount

07/01/2019 MAKES SANDBAGS IN KINGSTON RM 27 0.00 400.00
REPAIR & MAINTENANC MAKES SANDBAGS IN KIN 400.00
07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 156.01 204108

Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
5/1/19-5/31/19 Invoice 07/16/2019 REIMBURSEMENT - WINCO/POSTAGE/WA 0.00 156.01
009-044-59251 RAW FOOD REIMBURSEMENT - WINC 54.36
009-044-59251 RAW FOOD REIMBURSEMENT - WINC 36.18
009-044-59251 RAW FOOD REIMBURSEMENT - WINC 5.99
009-044-59253 KITCHEN SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT - WINC 49.88
009-044-55255 OFFICE SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT - WINC 9.60
207606 STATE OF NEVADA DPS-RCC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 220.50 204109
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
50716/880216 Invoice 07/01/2019 FINGER PRINTS 0.00 220.50
001-035-53150 COUNTY PHYSICALS FINGER PRINTS 220.50
003697 STATEFIRE DC SPECIALTIES 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 180.00 204110
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
INV0O000002241  Invoice 07/11/2019 COOP EXT - MONTHLY MONITORING OF S 0.00 105.00
001-009-53919 SERVICES CONTRACT COOP EXT - MONTHLY MO 105.00
NVMONOQ00024  Invoice 07/11/2019 MONTHLY MONITORING OF SECURITY AL 0.00 75.00
001-009-53919 SERVICES CONTRACT MONTHLY MONITORING O 75.00
207717 SUMMIT ENGINEERING CORP. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 23,117.57 204111
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
45576 Invoice 07/19/2019 PRICT: 1-30697 BM LEVEE - FA-28 0.00 18,853.07
055-000-54018 BATTLE MTN FLOOD LE PRICT: 1-30697 BM LEVEE 18,853.07
45577 Invoice 07/19/2019 PRICT: 1-30697 BM LEVEE - FA-28 0.00 340.00
055-000-54018 BATTLE MTN FLOOD LE PRICT: 1-30697 BM LEVEE 340.00
45604 Invoice 07/19/2019 PRICT: 1-29735 TOWN OF AUSTIN SURVE 0.00 3,924.50
029-000-54010 NEW FIXED ASSETS PRICT: 1-29735 TOWN OF 3,924.50
207775 SUPERIOR SERVICES, INC. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 700.00 204112
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
16346 Invaice 07/18/2019 STRIPE STREET PARKING 0.00 700.00
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC STRIPE STREET PARKING 700.00
209873 THATCHER COMPANY, INC. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 200.68 204113
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
5050806 Invoice 07/08/2019 CHLORINE 0.00 200.68
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CHLORINE 200.68
209799 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 9,867.00 204114
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
025-266116 Invoice 08/01/2019 SOFTWARE SUPPORT FA-50 0.00 9,867.00
0259-000-53033 COMPUTER PROGRAMS SOFTWARE SUPPORT FA-5 9,867.00
004473 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 790.68 204115

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM

Page 10 of 12



Check Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
17940485 Invoice 07/16/2019 TEFLON TAPE 0.00 66.00
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TEFLON TAPE 66.00
87945952 Invoice 07/16/2019 BALL VALVE 0.00 724.68
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC BALL VALVE 724.68
210426 WILLIAM KATINAS 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 48.76 204116
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7/24/19 Invoice 07/24/2019 REFUND OVERPAYMENT FY 2019/2020 0.00 48.76
001-000-31045 REFUNDS REFUND OVERPAYMENT F 48.76
210427 WINNEMUCCA PUBLISHING CO. 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 35.00 204117
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7/17/19 Invoice 07/17/2019 SUBSCRIBER: 000160 1 YR LANDER COUN 0.00 35.00
001-010-53260 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO SUBSCRIBER: 000160 1 YR 35.00
210294 WINNEMUCCA PUBLISHING CO., INC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 96.26 204118
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
3295/500232 Invoice 07/17/2019 PUBLIC HEARING 0.00 96.26
001-008-53260 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO PUBLIC HEARING 96.26
210293 WINNEMUCCA PUBLISHING CQ., INt 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 85.00 204119
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7/17/19 Invoice 07/17/2019 SUBSCRIBER: 001397 1 YR OUT OF COUN 0.00 85.00
001-002-53260 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO SUBSCRIBER: 001397 1 YR 85.00
208904 YESCO LLC 07/26/2019 Regular 0.00 468.33 204120
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
INY-0170171 Invoice 08/01/2019 625 S. BROAD ST MAINTENANCE AGREEM 0.00 468.33
025-000-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC 625 S. BROAD ST MAINTE 468.33
Bank Code AP POOL OPERATING Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 140 74 0.00 344,562.31
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 1 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
140 75 0.00 344,562.31

Page 11 of 12



. Check Register Packet: APPKT00180-7/26/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
999 POOLED CASH FUND 7/2019 344,562.31
344,562.31

7/26/2019 12:49:20 PM Page 12 of 12




9€T6-5E9 (SLL) Xed « » £45T-S£9 (54.) ouoyg
07868 AN TEIINOIA 3[Hegd « » S$OE QI0Y 21vIS 0

81T#0T# NP LETH0T# YOoYD Wox]
§¥°965°90¢°1$ 40 INNOWY FHL NI STINLIANZIXT J4LLINGNS
AILVY

6107 ‘g Isnsny
DNILLIIW NOISSINWOD AINNOD YIANVT

IDLAD) [E9SL]
ET-7037 | QW rh. w e

H1Vd NOILVZIIOHLNV ® AHIATY 40 LNIWIOAIT TAONIOV

1221JO 81,7 Gunoy) Lopuny
uosuag Apuiy




Lander County, NV

Check Register

Packet: APPKTO0187 - B/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP POOL OPERATING-AP POOL OPERATING
208366 AMPED-OUT-ELECTRICAL, LLC 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 1,268.00 204137
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
3334 Invoice 07/09/2019 COURTHOUSE LIGHTING 0.00 756.00
{01-009-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA COURTHOUSE LIGHTING 756.00
3337 Invoice 07/22/2019 AIRPORT SHOP BLM 0.00 512.00
001-0039-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA AIRPORT SHOP BLM 512.00
210274 AQUA SOURCE 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 38,36 204138
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Kay [tem Description Dist Armount
39475 Invoice 07/19/2019 GASKET 0.00 3836
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES GASKET 38.35
002696 AT&T 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 270.64 204139
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Pescription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7/28/19- 0668  Invoice 07/28/2019 775 635-0668 0.00 132.82
236-000-53930 TELEPHONE/FAX 775 635-0668 132.82
7/28/19-066%  Invoice 07/28/2019 775 635-0659 0.00 137.82
236-000-53830 TELEPHONE/FAX 775 635-0669 137.82
209923 AT&T 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 2,759.00 204140
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key [tem Description Dist Amount
717119 Invoice 07/17/2019 775 74C-1421 135 2 - 911 SYSTEM 0.00 2,799,00
001-012-535831 EMERGENCY 911 77574C-1421 135 2 - 911 2,799.00
210207 AXON ENTERPRISES, INC 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 2,750.00 204141
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key item Dascription Dist Amount
SI-1600913 Invoica 07/16/2019 TASER CARTRIDGES 0.00 2,750.00
001-032-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING ’ TASER CARTRIDGES 2,750.00
000218 B M GENERAL HOSPITAL 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 23719 204142
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascription Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
15 Invoice 07/23/2019 TB SYRINGE / EP{ INJ. / BENADRYL INJ. .00 37.19
003-040-53520 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TB SYRINGE / EPE IN). / BE 37.19
54 Invoice 07/25/2019 CALIBRATIONS OF MRX MACHINES 0.00 200.00
001-005-59373 SAFETY EXPENSES CALIBRATIONS OF MRX M 200.00
210430 BLACK WIDOW ARENA DRAG 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 11,700.00 204143
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Deseription Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
2517 Involce 07/29/2019 FAIRGROUNDS IMPROVEMENT FA-71 0.00 11,700.00
052-053-54010 NEW FIXED ASSETS FAIRGROUNDS IMPROVEM 11,700.00
210183 BRAD GRAVES 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 25.62 204144

8/1/2019 4:30:59 PM

Page 1 of 13




Checlt Reglster Packet: APPKT00187-8/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Projact Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
19/20 TAXES Invoice 07/29/2019 REFUND/OVERPAYMENT - PARCEL #003-0 0.00 25.62
001-000-31045 REFUNDS REFUND/OVERPAYMENT - 25.62
208773 C & B OPERATIONS, LLC 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 2,577.19 204145
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
10385554 Invoice 07/24/2019 FREIGHT 0.00 83.72
052-052-5388Q REPAIR & MAINTENANC FREIGHT 83.72
10385608 lovelce 07/24/2019 VERTICAL CUTTER 0.00 2,493.47
052-052-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC VERTICAL CUTTER 2,4593.47
002315 CASHMAN EQUIPMENT 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 7,290,440 204146
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key tem Description Dist Amount
6368001 lnveoice 06/27/2019 REPAIR TRANSMISSION EQ #302 BLADE 0.00 7,179.30
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC REPAIR TRANSMISSION EQ 7,179.30
INPS2984258 Invoice 07/25/2019 CAB FILTER 0.00 111.10
011-058-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC CAB FILTER 111,10
210407 CASSIDY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 15,000.00 204147
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Atcount Name Project Account Key ltem Pescription Dist Amount
3240 Invoice 08/01/2019 AUGUST 2018 0.00 15,000.00
201-005-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AUGUST 2019 15,000.00
207627 CENTRAL NEVADA REGIONAL WATE 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 7,500.00 204148
Payable # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
EY 20 Invoice 07/22/2019 CNRWA FY 20 MEMBER ASSESSMENT - LA 0.00 7,500,00
001-035-59249 CENTRAL NEVADA WATE CNRWA FY 20 MEMBER AS 7,500.00
210437 COLLINS NWADICGBU 08/01/2029 Regular 0.00 35.26 204149
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8/1/19 Invoice 08/01/2019 REFUND OVERPAYMENT FY 19/20 TAXES 0.00 35,26
001-000-31045 REFUNDS REFUND OVERPAYMENT F 35.25
208515 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 1,196.41 204150
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Namea Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
45-4929 Invoice 07/25/2019 REPAIR GEN SET UNIT 2 0.0C 1,196.41
001-013-5356C MAINTENANCE/CONTRA REPAIR GEN SET UNIT 2 1,186.42
207681 CYNTHIA BENSON 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 193.36 204151
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7/22/19-7/23/1 Invoice 07/25/2019 TRAVEL REIMBURSMENT - EXCEL CLASSES 0.00 193.36
001-007-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING - TRAVEL REIMBURSMENT - 193.36
210433 DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIMENT CO 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 56,298.00 204152
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Numhber Account Name Projact Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8065 Invoice 04/02/2019 1000 GALLON SKID UNIT 0.00 28,149,00
056-000-53926 EMERGENCY MAINTENA 1000 GALLON SKID UNIT 28,149,00
8066 Invoice 04/05/2019 1000 GALLON SKID UNIT 0.00 28,148,00
056-000-53526 EMERGENCY MAINTENA 1000 GALLON SKID UNIT 28,149.00
002074 DELL MARKETENG L.P, 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 2,668,59 204153

8/1/2019 4:30:59 PM Page 2 of 13




Check Register

Packet: APPKT00187-8/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltermn Description Dist Amount
10329843327 Invoice 07/25/2019 DELL LAPTOP WITH ACCESSORIES 0.00 2,668.59
029-000-53991 MINCR EQUIPMENT/FUR DELL LAPTOP WITH ACCES 2,668.59
004604 DESERT DISPOSAL 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 723.00 204154
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Descripticn Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Praject Account Key Item Bescription Dist Amount
95K00303/119 Invoice 07/26/2019 TRASH REMOVAL 0.00 54,00
001-00¢-5328C UTILITIES COMMISSION 27.00
012-066-53980 UTILITIES AIRPQRT 27.00
97K00304/863 lnvoice 07/20/2019 TRASH REMOVAL 0.00 52,00
052-055-53980 UTILITIES SWIMMING POOL 52.00
97K00305/511 Invoice 07/20/2019 TRASH REMOVAL 0.00 274,00
002-066-53980Q UTILITIES TRASH REMOVAL 30.00
052-052-53930 UTILITIES TRASH REMOVAL 32.00
052-053-53980 UTILITIES TRASH REMOVAL 128.00
052-053-53980 UTILITIES TRASH REMOVAL 30.00
052-063-53980 UTILITIES TRASH REMOVAL 54.00
97K00306/2562  Invoice 07/20/2019 TRASH REMOVAL ' 0.C0 85.00
001-009-53980 UTILITIES ADMIN 85.00
97K00313/5226  Invoice 07/20/2019 TRASH REMOVAL 0.00 123.00
052-053-53280 UTILITIES 3LRG/35SM PARKS 25.00
052-057-53980 UTILITIES CIVC CENTER 56.00
052-062-53980 UTILITIES ) LIBRARY 42,00
97KOD458/7431  Invoice Q7/20/2019 TRASH REMOVAL 0.00 98.00
001-012-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SHERIFF 41.00
001-013-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES JAIL 41.00
001-014-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES ANIMAL SHELTER 16.00
S7K00549/1347  navolce 07/20/2019 TRASH REMOVAL 0.00 37.00
236-000-53980 UTILITIES TRASH REMOVAL 37.00
005333 DESMOND SKEATH 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 350.00 204155
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Biscount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltam Description Dist Amount
AUGUST 2019 Invoice 07/31/2019 LIBRARY CONTRACT PAYMENT 0.00 350.00
052-062-53682 AUSTIN LIBRARY RENT CONTRACT PAYMENT 350.00
003762 DESMOND SKEATH 08/01/2019 Regular .00 2,442,50 204155
Payable # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ProJect Account Key Item Deascription Dist Amount
JULY 16-31, 2019  Inveice 07/31/2019 PARKS CONTRACT PAYMENT 0.00 2,442.50
001-009-53550 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA COUNTY BUILDING 784.50
001-009-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA BUILDING MAINTENANCE 200.00
052-053-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LAWN CARE 1,191.50
052-053-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES VISITOR CENTER 266.50
209941 DEVNET INC, 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 22,234.36 204157
Payahle ¥ Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Itam Description Dist Amount
0711.7636 Invoice 06/01/2019 QUARTERLY SOFTWARE LICENSE JULY 19-S 0.00 22,234.36
029-000-53033 COMPUTER PROGRAMS QUARTERLY SOFTWARE LIC 22,234.36
209046 EAGLE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 1,293.15 204158
Payable # Payahle Type Payahle Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account ey item Dascription Dist Amount
3708 Invoice 05/28/2019 KINGSTON FIRE TRUCK - INSTALL EQUIPM 0.00 1,293.15
029-000-53991 MINOR EQUIPMENT/FUR KINGSTON FIRE TRUCK - IN 1,293.15

8/1/20194:30:59 PM

Page 3 of 13




Check Register Packet: APPKT00187-8/1/15 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
208275 EMRR 08/01/201% Regular 0.00 6.00 204159
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dlst Amount
AA2019-404 Inveice 06/01/2019 ASSESSMENT FOR EMPLOYEES EY 2020 0.00 6,00
035-000-53820 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES ASSESSMENT FOR EMPLOY 6.00
004457 ETCHEVERRYS FOOD TOWN 08/01/2019 Regular - 0.00 28,21 204160
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Data Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
01-1313258 Invoice 07/25/2019 FRUIT TRAY/DONUTS 0.00 28.21
001-001-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES FRUIT TRAY/DONUTS 28.21
209706 FALLON AIRMOTIVE, INC 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 6,083.33 204161
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payabla Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
AUGLIST 2019 Involce 07/31/2019 CONTRACT PAYMENT 0.00 6,083.33
012-066-53870 FBO MAINTENANCE FEE CONTRACT PAYMENT 6,083.33
001561 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 08/01/2019 Regular Q.00 3,577.82 204162
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numbaer Account Name Project Account ey ltem Description Dist Amount
19-940855/7312  Invoice 07/08/2019 DIESEL FUEL 0.00 1,153.99
001-012-53360 GAS AND OIL DIESEL FUEL 1,153.99
CF51993913/120  involce 07/15/2019 SHERIFF DEPT FUEL 0.00 2,423.83
001-012-53360 GAS AND OIL SHERIFF DEPT FUEL 2,197.20
£01-014-53360 GAS AND OIL ANIMAL SHELTER 226,63
004463 GEM ST. PAPER & SUPPLY CO 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 142,27 204163
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount ’
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
2002475 involce 07/11/2019 BATTERIES 0.00 43.84
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BATTERIES . 43.84
2002640 Invoice 07/19/2019 VIREX Il GERMICIDAL CLEANER .00 92.00
001-012-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES VIREX Il GERMICIDAL CLEA 92.00
2002698 Invoice 07/19/2019 ANGLE BROOM 0.00 6.43
001-013-53740 PRISOMNERS SUPPLY ANGLE BROOM 6.43
002973 INTERMOUNTAIN FARMERS ASSQC, 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 3,240.00 204164
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Pescription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Praject Account Key Iterm Descrlption Dist Amount
1012085468 Invoice 07/24/2019 CRICKET BAIT 0.00 3,240.00
001-005-58205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CRICKET BAIT 3,240.00
207270 JOHN E REID & ASSOCIATES 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 1,490,00 204165
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Accaunt Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
190905 Invoice 05/28/2019 INTERVIEWING & INTERRQGATION - SPEN 0.00 795,00
001-012-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING INTERVIEWING & INTERRO 755.00
151979 Invoice 07/26/2019 LEXY BUNCH - INTERVIEWING & INTERRO 0.00 695.00
001-012-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING LEXY BUNCH - INTERVIEWI 695.00
208754 [AMBALL MIDWEST 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 92,46 204166
Payable # Payahle Type Payabla Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Iltem Description Dist Amount
7286402 Invoice 07/23/2019 CLEANER 0.00 92.46
002-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CLEANER 92.46
000826 KINGSTON TOWN WATER UTILITY ~ 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 122,68 204167

8/1/2019 4:30:59 PM Page 4 of 13




Check Register

Packet: APPKT00187-8/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payahle # Payable Type Payalble Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
7/18/19 Invoice 07/18/2019 REIMBURSEMENTS KTWU CHECKING ACC 0.00 122.68
036-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENTS KTWU 122.68
002239 L.N. CURTIS & SONS 08/01/2019 Regular .00 2,160.00 204168
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Nama Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
INV302221 Invaice 07/25/2019 TURNOUTS 0.00 2,160.00
£29-000-53991 MINOR EQUIPMENT/FUR TURNOUTS 2,160.00
207583 LANDER COUNTY TREASURER 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 430,52 204169
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
8/1/19 Invoice 08/01/2019 2019/2020 TAXES 0.00 430.52
012-0565-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES AUSTIN AIRPORT 111
012-066-59950 MISCELLANECUS LC AIRPORT 26,20
£25-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES FAIRVIEW DRIVE 255.00
035-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES KINGSTON TOWN 99.22
050-000-539445 WATER PROJECT AUSTIN TREATMENT PLAN 6.60
050-000-53944 WATER PROJECT LC SEWER & WATER #2 42,39
209742 LANDER HARDWARE L1.C 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 312,34 204170
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Dascription Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
£42004/145500  tnvoice 06/15/2019 WORMER FOR DOGS 0.00 14,99
001-014-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES WORMER FOR DOGS 14.99
643215/145600  Invoice 07/21/2019 NOZZLE 0.00 30.97
052-055-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES NOZZIE 30.97
543234/145500  Invaice 07/22/2019 COUPLERS 0.00 7.99
052-052-5388C REPAIR & MAINTENANC COUPLERS 7.99
6432068/145500  Invoice 07/23/2019 LEAF RAKE 0.00 9.99
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES LEAF RAKE 8.99
£43304/145500  Invoice 07/24/2019 SPRING/CLAMPS/BUILDING SUPPLIES 0.00 65.43
052-052-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC SPRING/CLAMPS/BUILDIN 65.43
643311/145500  Invoice 07/24/2019 SPRINKLER PARTS .00 98.00
052-052-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC SPR!INKLER PARTS 98.00
543515/145500  Invoice 07/30/2019 PLUGS / COUPLER 0.00 4.98
001-009-59260 JANITORIAL PLUGS / COUPLER 4.98
643530/145500  lavoice 07/30/2019 LFL32W 43 0.00 79.99
001-009-59260 JANITORIAL LFL32W 48 75.99
209664 LANDER LAWN CARE 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 7,550.88 204171
Payable # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
JULY 16-31, 2019  avoice 07/31/2019 CONTRACT PAYMENT 0.00 7,550.88
052-053-58205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT PAYMENT 7,550.88
208943 LCHD 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 10,000.00 204172
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
AUGUST 2019 Invoice 07/31/2019 EMS CONTRACT PAYMENT 0.00 10,000.00
001-016-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA AUSTIN EMS 4,000.00
001-018-5356Q MAINTENANCE/CONTRA BM EMS 6,000.00
209701 LP INSURNACE SERVICES, LLC 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 7,250.00 204173

8/1/2019 4:30:59 PM

Page 5 of 13




Chack Register

Packet: APPKT00187-8/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vandor Number Vendor Name Payment Data Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Kay Item Description Dist Amount
405635 Invoice 07/24/2019 RISK SERVICES FEE 0.00 3,625.00
001-005-58205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RISK SERVICES FEE 3,625.00
405636 Invoice 07/24/2019 RISK SERVICE FEE 0.00 3,625.00
001-005-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RISK SERVICE FEE 3,625.00
210369 MADONNA LONG CONSULTING LLC  08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 779.00 204174
Payable # Payable Type Payable Data Payable Description Plscount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
C 711419 Invoice 07/01/2019 MONTHLY TIME SHEET - 7/5/19 - 7/28/19 0.00 779.00
001-005-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MONTHLY TIME SHEET - 7/ 779.00
209979 NAPA AUTO PARTS 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 317.87 204175
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Praject Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
363522/54195 Inveice 07/01/2019 OIL FOR FIRE TRUCKS 0.00 195.84
037-000-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC OIL FOR FIRE TRUCKS 195.84
365010/52703 Invoice 07/23/2019 BELT/ STARTING FLUID / WD-40 0.00 26.75
052-052-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC BELT / STARTING FLUID / 26.75
365035/52703 Invoice 07/23/2019 OIL FILTER 0.00 6.71
052-052-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC CILFILTER 6,71
365053/52703 [nvoice 07/23/2019 SHIFTER CABLE £.00 106,08
052-052-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC SHIFTER CABLE 106.08
365094/52703 Cradit Memo 07/24/2019 CREDIT SHIFTER CABLE 0,00 -17.51
052-052-53880Q REPAIR & MAINTENANC CREDIT SHIFTER CABLE -17.51
009254 NATIONS MEDICAL 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 127.85 204176
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Descrlption Dlst Amount
104984 Invoice 07/22/2019 FIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES 0.00 127.85
002-065-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES FIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES 127.85
209185 NEVADA DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FO 08/01/201¢9 Regular 0.00 10.00 204177
Payable &# Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Iter Description Dist Amount
19008166 Involce 07/23/2019 RAW FOCD 0.00 10.00
009-045-59251 RAW FOOD RAW FOOD 6.00
009-047-59251 RAW FOOD RAW FOOD 4,00
002819 O.P.L 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 523,10 204178
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numbar Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
AR252576/562 lnvoice 05/10/2019 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 0.00 29.99
£01-021-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA DISTRICT ATTORNEY 29,99
ARZ254392/562  Invoice 07/01/2019 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 0.00 32.32
001-021-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA DISTRICT ATTORNEY 32.32
AR254974/1LC0C  Involce 07/16/2019 RECORDER - AUSTIN BRANCH 0.00 2.48
001-010-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA RECORDER - AUSTIN BRAN 248
AR255133/566  Invoice 07/22{2019 ROAD & BRIDGE 0.00 29,99
052-052-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES ROAD & BRIDGE 29.99
AR255134/567  Invoice 07/22{2019 RECORDER 0.00 27.41
001-010-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA RECORDER 27.41
ARI55171/570  Invoice 07/22{2019 SHERIFF DEPT 0.00 87.02
001-G12-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA SHERIFF DEPT 97.02
AR255193/570  Invoice 07/23/2019 SHERIFF DEPT 0.00 113.46
001-012-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA SHERIFF DEPT 113.46

8/1/2019 4:30:59 PM

Page 6 of 13




Check Reglster

Packet: APPKT00187-8/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

3,735.00 204179

904,607.20 204180

295.62 204181

© 274,50 204182

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Ameunt  Payment Amount Number
ARZ55237/557 Invoice 07/23/2019 ASSESSOR 0.00 89.48
001-006-5392C SERVICE AND SUPPLIES ASSESSOR 89.48
AR255245/LCOL  Invoice 07/23/2019 JUSTICE COURT-ARGENTA 0.00 55.79
001-023-53%20 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES JUSTICE COURT-ARGENTA 55.79
AR255325/99 Invaice 07/25/2019 LIBRARY 0.00 25,45
052-062-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES LIBRARY 25.45
AR255327/99 Invoice 07/25/2019 LIBRARY 0.00 6.63
052-062-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES LIBRARY 6.63
AR255328/99 Invaice 07/25/2019 LIBRARY 0.00 6.63
052-062-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES LIBRARY 6.63
AR255325/99 Invoice 07/25/2019 LIBRARY 0.00 6.45
052-062-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES LIBRARY 6.45
002806 PERFORMANCE COMPUTING 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payable Deseription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ProJect Account Key ftem Dascription Dist Amount
1156694 Invoice 07/26/2019 ASSESSOR 0.00 1,195.00
001-035-53200 CCMPUTER SERVICE ASSESSOR 1,195.00
1155695 Involce 07/26/2019 ASSESSOR 0.00 1,345.00
001-035-53200 COMPUTER SERVICE ASSESSOR 1,345.00
1156696 Invoice 07/26/2019 ASSESSOR 0.00 1,195.00
001-035-53200 COMPUTER SERVICE ASSESSOR 1,195.00
209534 PERSHING COUNTY TREASURER ©8/01/2019 Regular 0.00
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Itermn Descriptlon Dist Amount
7/31/19 Invoice 07/31/2019 AMNUAL REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 901,607.20
001-020-53140 QUARTERLY REIMBURSE ANNUAL REIMBURSEMEN 351,580.00
001-022-53140 QUARTERLY REIMBURSE REIMBURSEMENT 550,027.20
003805 PETERBILT TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPM 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Praject Account Key Item Description Dist Amount 7
7194256 tnvoice 07/17/2019 FREON 0.00 295.62
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC FREON 295.62
207183 PITNEY BOWES 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
1013557524 Invoice 07/18/2018 0017483183 0.00 274.50
001-001-53676 POSTAGE COMMISSIONERS 17.16
001-002-53300 ELECTION EXPENSE ELECTIONS 17.16
001-002-53676 PCSTAGE CLERK 17.16
001-005-53676 POSTAGE LC MANAGER 17.16
001-006-52676 POSTAGE ASSESSOR 17.15
001-007-53676 POSTAGE FINANCE 17.15
001-008-53676 POSTAGE PLANNING 17.15
001-009-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BUILDING 17.15
001-010-53676 POSTAGE RECORDER 17.15
001-020-53676 POSTAGE DISTRICT COURT 17.16
002-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES ROAD & BRIDGE 17.16
003-040-53320 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COMMUNITY HEALTH 17.15
£11-058-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES LANDFILL 17.16
226-000-53676 POSTAGE WATER 17.16
236-000-53676 POSTAGE SEWER 17,16
284-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES BRUG COURT 17.16
209822 POINT § BATTLE MTN TIRE & AUTO ! 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00

1,207.00 204133

8/1/2015 4:30:59 PM

Page 7 of 13




Check Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payabla Description
Account Number Account Name Project Actount Key
1052240 Invoice 07/19/2019 UNIT 36
001-012-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC
1052297 Invalce 07/19/2019 UNIT 36
001-012-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC
1052538 lnvolce 07/30/2019 TIRES 2017 RAM 1500
001-006-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC
1052574 Invoice 07/24/2019 TIRE
002-066-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC
1052648 Invoice 07/26/2019 UNIT 44
001-012-53820 REPAIR & MAINTENANC
209156 POLLARDWATER 08/01/201¢ Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payahle Date Payahle Description
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key
0144463 Invoice 07/23/2019 FIRE HOSE
002-065-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES
0144464 Invoica 07/23/2019 FIRE HOSE
002-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES
004369 POWERPLAN - QIB 08/01/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key
11587377 Inveice 07/17/2018 O-RINGS
002-065-53380 REPAIR & MAINTENANC
11594681 Invoice 07/17/2019 BOWL / SWITCH
002-065-53880 REPAIR &, MAINTENANC
209735 PRECISION DOCUMENT IMAGING 08/01/2019 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key
2019403 Invoice 07/29/2019 SCANPRO 3000 - FA-50

029-000-53033

COMPUTER PROGRAMS

Payment Type

Item Description

UNIT 36

UNIT 36

TIRES 2017 RAM 1500

TIRE

UNIT 44

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Packet: APPKT00187-8/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Dist Amount

0.00 43,20

43,20

141.10
141.10

627.00
627.00

257.50
257.50

138.20
138.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 883.82 204184

Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Item Description

FIRE HOSE

FIRE HOSE

Discount Amount

Item Description

O-RINGS

BOWL / SWITCH

Dist Amount
673.87
673.87

209.95
209,95

0.00

0.00

0.00 212.83 204185
Payahle Amount
Dist Amount
0.00 60,26
60.26

152.57
152,57

0.00

0.00 11,285.00 204186

Discount Amount  Payabla Amount

208075
Payable #

PRIORITY DISPATCH CORP.

Payable Type Payable Date

08/01/2019

Regular
Payahle Description

Account Number

SINZ26482

Invoice

001-012-53940

209674
Payahle #

PURCHASE POWER
Payable Type

Account Number

7/21/19

Involce

001-006-53676

003201
Payahle #

QUILL CGRP
Payahle Type

Account Number

8809490/C18194

Invaice

001-005-59373

8838407/C18194

Invoice

001-005-59373

210278

QUILL CORP.

Account Nama
05/24/2019
TRAVEL AND TRAINING

Project Account Key

08/01/2019 Regular
Payable Date Payable Description
Account Name Project Account Key
07/21/2019 POSTAGE
POSTAGE
08/01/2019 Regulay
Payable Date Payable Description
Account Name Project Account Key
07/18/2019 WHITE BOARD
SAFETY EXPENSES
07/18/2019 DRY ERASE MARKERS / PENS
SAFETY EXPENSES
08/01/201¢2 Regular

COURSE TRAINING/CERTIFICATION - D, PR

Item Description Dist Amount
_ 0.00 11,285.00
SCANPRC 3000 - FA-50 11,285.00
0.00 365.00 204187
Discount Amount  Payabla Amount
ltem Description Dist Amount
0.00 365.00
COURSE TRAINING/CERTIF 365.00
0.00 30.18 204188
Discount Amount  Payabla Amount
Item Descriptlon Dist Amount
0.00 30.18
POSTAGE 30.18
0.00 136.87 204189
Discount Amount  Payabla Amount
Item Description Dist Amount
0.00 96.99
WHITE BOARD 96.89
0.00 39.88
DRY ERASE MARKERS / PE 30.88
0.00 495,78 204190

8/1/2019 4:30:59 PM

Page 8 of 13




Check Reglster

Packet: APPKT00187-8/1/19 - AP CHECIC RUN

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Pescription Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8900655/C81609 Invoice 07/20/201% COFFEE / FOLDERS / STAPLES 0.00 495,78
001-006-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES COFFEE / FOLDERS / STAPL 465,78
214303 QUILL CORP, 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 233,52 204191
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Ameunt  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8772273/C86893 Invoice 07/16/2019 FOLDERS/STAPLES/POPUP NOTES/BINDER 0.00 233,52
001-001-53520 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES FOLDERS/STAPLES/POPUP 23352
210282 QUILL CORP, 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 7007 204192
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
8839328/C25279  |nvolce 07/18/2019 PENS/TAPE DISPENSER/FILE BOXES 0.00 70.07
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PENS/TAPE DISPENSER/FIL 35.03
236-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES PENS/TAPE DISPENSER/FIL 35.04
208804 RANDCO TANKS 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 89,768.25 204193
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
3548 7 Invoice 07/08/2019 RANDCO WATER TANK/TRAILER FA-65 0.00 89,768.25
029-000-54010 NEW FIXED ASSETS RANDCO WATER TANK/TR 89,768.25
210043 RHP MECHANICAL SYSTEMS 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 2,846.52 204194
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payabhle Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
541999 Invoice 06/30/2019 REPAIR SCREEN ON BOILER 0.00 315.00
052-055-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC REPAIR SCREEN ON BOILER 315.00
W436586-1 Invoice 06/30/2019 REPLACED TIME CLOCK 000 2,531.52
001-013-53560 MAINTENANCE/CONTRA REPLACED TIME CLOCK 2,531.52
210432 ROBERT BRQOKS 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 96,57 204195
Payable # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key itern Description Dist Amount
7/24/19 Invoice 07/24/2019 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 96.57
001-005-59373 SAFETY EXPENSES FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 96.57
207450 RUBY MOUNTAIN WATER CO 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 730.00 204196
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Profect Account Key [tem Description Dist Amount
800030 Invoice 06/14/2019 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 0.00 5.50
001-021-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES DISTRICT ATTCRNEY 5.50
801655 Invoice 06/28/2019 AIRPORT .00 7.50
012-066-5392C SERVICE AND SUPPLIES AIRPQRT 7.50
802938 Invoice 07/12/2019 AIRPORT 0.00 7.50
012-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES AIRPORT 7.50
202942 Invoice 07/12/2019 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 0.00 5.50
001-021-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES DISTRICT ATTORNEY 5.50
803913, Invaice 07/19/2019 PUBLIC WORKS 0.00 588.00
C02-065-53980 UTILITIES PUBLIC WORXS 588.00
803964 Invoice 07/19/2019 SHERIFF DEPT 0.00 15.00
001-012-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SHERIFF DEPT 15.00
804652 Invoice 07/26/2019 AIRPORT 0.00 30.00
012-066-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES AIRPORT 30.00
804653 Invoice 07/26/2019 ARGENTA JUSTICE COURT 0.00 15.00
001-023-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES ARGENTA JUSTICE COURT 15.00
804654 Involce 07/26/2019 TREASURER 0.00 7.50

8/1/2019 4:30:55 PM

Page 9 of 13




Check Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Packet: APPKT00187-8/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Payment Data Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
001-003-53920 SERVICE AND SUPFLIES TREASURER 7.50
804658 Invoice 07/26/2019 RECORDER 0.00 15.00
001-010-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES RECORDER 15.00
804748 Invalce 07/26/2019 CONV & TOURISM .00 11.00
046-057-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES CONV & TOURISM 11.00
804755 Invoice 07/26/2019 SHERIFF DEPT 0.00 22.50
001-012-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SHERIFF DEPT 22,50
001209 SEVEN VALLEYS LLC 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 5,777.00 204197
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Biscount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Desceriptlion Dist Amount
6/1/19 - 6/30/19 Invoice 07/26/2019 MOSQUITO WORK - AUSTIN, GILMAN SPR 0.00 5,777.00
025-000-53660 MOSQUITO CONTROL MOSQUITC WORK - AUST) 5,777.00
003415 SHANNON THISS 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 285.99 204198
Payahle # Payable Type Payahle Date Payahle Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Atcount Name Project Account Key item Description Dist Amount
1/18/19 Invaice 07/18/2019 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENTS - SUPPLIES 0.00 235.99
035-000-53146 PARKS & RECREATICN TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 12.90
0356-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 52.85
036-000-53940 TRAVEL AND TRAINING TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 150.42
037-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 19.82
7/19/19 Invoice 07/19/2019 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 0.00 50.00
036-000-53980 UTILITIES CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 50.00
001066 SIERRA ELECTRONICS 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 58,025.33 204199
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Accaunt Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
3000717 Invoice 06/28/2019 EQUIPMENT & INSTALL 2 NEW PATROL VE 0.00 28,303.92
057-000-54033 ROAD EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT & INSTALL 2 28,303.92
3000720 Invoice 056/28/2019 EQUIPMENT & INSTALL FOR NEW K-9 VEH 0.00 17,571.41
057-000-54033 ROAD EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT & INSTALL EO 17,571,431
AR17794/LCO0  Invoice 06/28/2019 TECH COMPLETED INFRASTRUCTURE PM .00 12,150.00
001-012-53840 RADIO COMMUNICATIO TECH COMPLETED INFRAS 12,150.00
210435 SIGNATURE LANDSCAPES 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 1,200.00 204200
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
66076 Invoice 07/26/2019 TREE INSTALL 0.00 1,200.00
001-009-53560 MAINTEMANCE/CONTRA TREE INSTALL 1,200.00
209215 SONSRAY MACH!NERY LLC 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 723.67 204201
Payable # Payabie Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payahble Amount
Account Number Account Name Projact Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
P18788-07 Involce \ 07/17/2019 FILTERS 0.00 723.67
002-065-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC FILTERS 723.67
210434 SPOT LLC 08/01/2019 Regular 0.0G 9,293.80 204202
Payable # Payable Type Pavable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key [tem Description Dist Amount
10457552 Invoice 07/01/2019 ACTIVATION/ANNUAL ACCESS FOR SPOT 0.00 4,793.80
001-005-55373 SAFETY EXPENSES ACTIVATION/ANNUAL ACC 4,793.80
50191970 lnvelce 06/25/2019 SPOT X 2-WAY MESSENGER 0.00 4,500.00
001-005-59373 SAFETY EXPENSES SPOT X 2-WAY MESSENGE 4,500.00
208673 STEPHEN L. SMITH 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 80.66 204203

8/1/2019 4:30:59 PM

Page 10 of 13




Check Reglster Packet: APPKT00187-8/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amaunt  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Namea Project Account Key Itam Description Dist Amount
717019 Invoice 07/07/2019 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - EUREKA FOR 0.00 80.66
037-000-5394Q TRAVEE AND TRAINING TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 80.66
001188 SUPER 8 MOTEL 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 84,30 204204
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key item Description Dist Amount
86718EC013788  invoice 07/22/2019 GRATE, DUSTIN - 770-078413 0.00 84.30
001-605-59205 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GRATE, DUSTIN - 770-0784 84.30
210124 SWIMOUTLET.COM 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 503.35 204205
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project AccountKey  Item Dascription Dist Amount
17220024 Invoice 07/29/2019 SWIMSUITS / BOARD SHORTS 0.00 503.35
052-055-52011 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE SWIMSUITS / BOARD SHO 503.35
207536 SYSCO 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 526.83 204206
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
285551884 Invoice 07/24/2019 RAW FOOD ' 0.00 526.83
009-045-59251 RAW FOOD RAW FCOD 316,10
009-047-58251 RAW FODD RAW FOOD 210,73
004394 SYSCO'LAS VEGAS, INC, 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 580.01 204207
Payable # . Payable Type Payable Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Pescription Dist Amount
117997834 Invoice 07/25/2019 RAW FOOD 0.00 580.01
009-044-58251 RAW ECOD RAW FOOD 580.01
210377 TED MCELVAIN 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 440,95 204208
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number . Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
6/21/19-6/22/1 Invoice 07/30/2019 TRAVEL REIMBURSMENT - WILDLIFE MTN .00 440.96
091-000-53960 TRAVEL TRAVEL REIMBURSMENT ~ 440.96
208252 TETON SIGNS 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 16,450.00 204209 .
Payable # Payable Type Payable bate Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ProJect Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
5308 Invoice 07/30/2019 GRILL GUARD/WINCH/CROSS MEMBER/LI 0.00 8,637.50
029-000-53992 MINOR EQUIPMENT/FUR GRILL GUARD/WINCH/CRO 8,637.50
5309 Invelce 07/30/2019 GRILL GUARD/WINCH/CROSS MEMBER/LI 0.00 7,812,50
029-000-53591 MINOR EQUIPMENT/FUR GRILL GUARD/WINCH/CRO 7,812.,50
210378 THE CENTER FOR CHANGE, LLC 08/01/2018 Regular 0.00 134.65 204210
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key ltem Description Dist Amount
362 invoice 07/22/2019 THERAPY SESSION, AARON CRUTCHER 0.00 134,65
001-013-53720 PRISONERS MEDICAL THERAPY SESS!ON, AARON 134.65
001789 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 -8,554.57 204211
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Numhber Account Name Project Account ey Item Description Dist Amount
301563962 Invoice 07/10/2019 LS-RENT, PRESET 8/1/19 - 7/31/20 0,00 8,554.57
025-000-53860 RENT LS-RENT, PRESET 8/1/19 - 8,554.57
004371 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 i8.71 204212

87172019 4:30:59 PM Page 11 or 13




Check Register

Vendor Number

Packet: APPKTO0187-8/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
Q000F74476299  Invoice 07/20/2019 FREIGHT 0.00 18.71
001-012-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES FREIGHT 18.71
001973 USA BLUE BOCK 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 320.89 204213
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Pescription Discount Amount  Payahie Amount
Account Number Account Name Praject Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
953518 Invoice 07/17/2019 SHUT OFF TOOL 0.00 320.89
226-000-53920 SERVICE AND SUPPLIES SHUT OFF TOOL 320.89
000308 VOGUE LINEN-UNIFORM RENT 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 120,00 204214
Payable # Payable Type Payable Data Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
529232700 Invoice 03/28/2019 CLEANING RAGS C.00 120.00
001-013-53740 PRISONERS SUPPLY CLEANING RAGS 120.00
004466 WASHOE CO, REGICNAL MEDICAL E 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 4,826.80 204215
Payahle # Payahle Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Dascription Dist Amount
20419 Invoica 06/30/2019 AUTOPSY - EFCHEVERRY, RANDY / REESE, 0.00 4,826.80
001-012-53170 CORONERS EXPENSE AUTOPSY - ETCHEVERRY, R 4,826.80
210436 WELLS FARGO REAL ESTATE TAX SEF 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 794.23 204216
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Prajact Account Key Item Descriptlon Dist Amount
8/1/19 Invoice 08/01/2019 REFUND-OVERPAYMENT FY 19/20 0.00 794.23
001-000-31045 REFUNDS REFUND-OVERPAYMENT F 794.23
004473 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO, 08/01/2019 Regular 0.00 351.81 204217
Payahle # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Accaunt Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
27962283 Invoice 07/26/2019 PIPE STIFFNERS . 0.00 64.80
226-000-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC PIPE STIFFNERS 64.80
87962177 Invoice 07/29/2019 WATER VALVES 0.00 287.01
226-000-53880 REPAIR & MAINTENANC WATER VALVES 287.01
210257 WINNEMUCCA PUBLISHING CQ., INt 08/01/201% Regular 0.00 93,80 204218
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payabla Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Item Description Dist Amount
3301/500059 Invoice 07/24/2019 QUARTERLY REPORT 0.00 93.80
001-007-53020 ADVERTISING QUARTERLY REPORT 93.80

Bank Code AP POQL OPERATING Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 149 82 0.00 1,306,596.45
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0,00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00

149 82 0.00 1,306,596.45

8/1/2019 4:30:59 PM

Page 12 of 13




Checlk Register Paclet: APPKT00187-8/1/19 - AP CHECK RUN

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
999 POOLED CASH FUND 8/2010 1,306,59_!_5;1_}_5
1,306,596.45

8/1/2019 4:30:59 FM Page 13 of 13




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number_ 1_
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve or disapprove a parcel map application for Robert
B. Hooper changing Parcel number 011-090-47 from one (1) parcel to two (2), located at

2287 Appaloosa Road. Battle Mountain, zoned A-2, and all other matters properly related
thereto.

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




Lander County Commission Agenda Request Form

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE  ©/8/ /9

NAME: ROBERT B HOOPER REPRESENTING: SELF

ADDRESS: 2287 APPALOOSA ROAD, BATTLE MOUNTAIN

PH: 775-340-3555

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS? LISTED

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: ROBERT B HOOPER

JOB TITLE: OWNER

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLLACED ON THE AGENDA:

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE A PARCEL MAP APPLICATION FOR ROBERT B HOOPER

CHANGING PARCEL NUMBER 011-090-47 FROM ONE (1) PARCEL TO TWO (2), LOCATED AT 2287 APPALOOSA ROAD, BATTLE
MOUNTAIN, ZONED A-2, AND ALL OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATED THERETO.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

APPLICANT WISHES TO SPLIT ONE PARCEL INTO TWO AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL A-1: 20.17 ACRES

PARCEL A-2: 5.60 ACRES

THE ALLOWABLE SEPTIC SYSTEM DENSITY WITHOUT FURTHER ENGINEERING IN THE CLOVER BASIN IS 99 PER SQUARE
MILE. THERE ARE APPOXIMATELY 47 EXISTING SYSTEMS WITHIN THE AREA OF THIS PARCEL. AT COMPLETE BUILD OUT
WITH CURRENT DIVISION, THERE IS A POSSIBILITY OF 62 SEPTIC SYSTEMS.

NOTICE OF THIS REQUEST WAS SENT TO LANDER COUNTY STAFF WITH NO ISSUES RETURNED.

THIS REQUEST WAS HEARD AND APPROVED IN FRONT OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION ON JULY 24, 2019,

NOTICE OF THIS REQUEST WAS POSTED IN THE BATTLE MOUNTAIN BUGULE ON JULY 17, 2019.

NO OPPOSITION FROM THE PUBLIC.

WHAT ACTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE?
PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED APPLICATION AND APPROVE UPHOLDING THE PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDATIONS,

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCTATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YES _X_ NO
AMOUNT § _ 300__

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING?
YES NO X
WHEN?

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS?

YES X NO
ALL BACKUP MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST, NOT AT THE MEEING:

IS ALL THE BACK UP MATERIAT, ATTACHED TO THIS AGENDA REQUEST? YES X NO

[F THE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAL REVIEW, IT MUST BE

REVIEWED BY THE DISTRIC ATTORNEY’S OFFICE PRIOR TO AGENDA SETTING ORIT WILL NOT GO

ON THE AGENDA.

HAS THE DISTRICTATTORNEY’S OFFICE PROVIDED THE REQUIRED REVIEW? YES X NO

THE COMMISSIONERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS FOR

INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION.
ALL INFORMATION STATED IS CORRECT AND TRUE TO MY KNOWLEDGE:

SIGNATURE _//é/ WY DATE 1-26- [

7 The Landef Cou% Boartef Commissioners meets the 2 and 4" Thursday of each month

Lander County e 50 State Route 505, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 e 775 “635-2885 fax-635-5332



LANDER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

July 24, 2019

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 1

3) *Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove a Parcel Map application
for Robert B. Hooper changing parcel number 011-090-47 from one (1) parcel to two
(2), located at 2287 Appaloosa Road, Battle Mountain, zoned A-2, and all other
matters properly related thereto:

Staff Report:
Applicant wishes to split one parcel into two as follows:
Parcel A-1: 20.17 Acres
Parcel A-2: 5.60 Acres

The allowable septic system density without is 99 per square mile. There are
approximately 47 existing systems within that area. At complete build out
with current division, there is a possibility of 62 septic systems.

Staff Comments: Notice of this request was sent to staff:

Keith Westengard, Lander County Executive Director
Anna Penola, Building Official

Bert Ramos, Public Works Director

Lura Duvall, County Assessor

Ted Herrera, Lander County District Attorney

This item was noticed in the Battle Mountain Bugle on July 17, 2019

Planning Commission meeting — July 24, 2019




\ANDRRLOUN

Lander County
Community Development

PARCEL MAP APPROVAL APPLICATON

APPLICANT/OWNER INFORMATION

Applicant(s): P\O !D et o HC‘GP(“ v Phone: | 15~ 3406 = [EES
Address: _AR3TT Ap palenser [Koacl Battle Meu ntaun. Ny 98 30
Legal Owner(s): H ®@P€ ¥ FCLH] l l 7] TVUS{; Phone: | 1S5 - 5“/0 - R3555

Address: 33\@7 Appa [OOE)CU éD&CL BCd'“EZ ’Vl @_'LLV\'{'CLL‘H ; M V m%)}()
Applicant’s Representative or Engineer and contact information if applicable:

Dezevt Mowntain SLL‘/V‘?E}“"]‘} |4He West Seconel Si. Wi muecg NV 39uys

PROJECT INFORMATION
Property Location: 3\9\ Ll’q AP l() e Rﬁﬂd BCL‘H']E/ l\AOLL\( l'{'CLLH !\ 67(15?
Assessor's Parcel Number: C ﬂ Q H‘j’

Current Zoning: A - &
Total Number of Parcels and Acreage: & pCL\’Cc‘: |5 ] A " l (90. I_‘?' O.Cv’eg‘)) A-Q (6 LQO Q(‘_}’P-SJ

Utilities will be furnished as follows:

Electricity: N v Enﬁ"’ﬂl:} Water: \j\J ell Sewage: SE D_’-E.C"_/
' —

Existing and proposed street dedications are as follows: /\DDC{ IOCX W l Othl 30 W) [CJ
OCcess, €0%eme Tt

Type of street or other improvements proposed are as follows:

Existing and proposed fire protection improvements ave as follows:

50 State Route 305 e Battle Mountain NV 89820 Phone: (775) 635-2860 e Fax: (775) 635-1120
Lander County Parcel Map App (rev 17-2016) Page 1 Of 2



- i i - ) P
Proposed use on each parcel is as follows (if applicable): Sl‘ﬂﬂ le- E (U'Hf) l,; !\'C .‘)l('LE NeeE.

SIGNATURE(S)

[ here by certify that the information stated above and on forms, plans and other materials submitted along with
this application form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. It is my responsibility to inform Lander
County of any changes to information represented in this submittal.

A ‘/bec;,ma S5/ 2,03

Owner’s Signature Date
Applicant’s Signature (if the person applying is not the owner) Date
Application is due by in order to be heard at the 6:00 p.m.

Planning Commission meeting held in the Community Meeting Room, 50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, NV.

This application will not be placed on the Planning Commission Agenda until all requirements of the Lander County
Code Title 16 have been met. The Planning Commission will forward its recommendations to the Board of County
Commissioners for final determination.

REQUIRED AT TIME OF APPLICATION
The following must accompany this application:

o A copy of the Grant Bargain and Sale Deed or Affidavit attesting to ownership.

e One (1) copy of the proposed Parcel Map prepared in accordance with Chapter 16.12 of Lander County Code
for review by the appropriate departments.

e One electronic copy (pdf) of the Proposed Parcel Map.

e If property is improved, include all existing buildings, building setbacks, and any other pertinent
information.

e  Any bonding of roads or improvements if applicable.

e A water right per parcel if applicable,

o $105.00 fee should a waiver from the County Surveyor be requested.

o  $400.00 certification review (non-refundable).

e Note that the Mylar of the proposed Parcel Map with appropriate signatures and any changes required will
need to be submitted before the Planning Commission meeting date.

1t is strongly recommended that alf applicants or their representative attend
{or be available by phone) the planning commission hearing as their application
may be deferred or denied for lack of evidence.

50 State Route 305 e Battle Mountain NV 89820 Phone: (775) 635-2860 e Fax: (775) 635-1120

Lander County Parcel Map App frev 1 1-2016) Page 2 0f2




NRS Reference

NRS 278.462 Requirements which may be imposed by governing body.

The governing body or, if authorized by the governing body, the planning commission or
other authorized person:

1. May require street grading, drainage provisions and Iot designs as are reasonably
necessary,
2, If it anticipates, based upon duly adopted ordinances and plans, that the parcels will

be used for residential, commercial or industrial purposes, may require off-gite
access, street alignment, surfacing and width, water quality, water supply and
sewerage provisions only as necessary and consistent with the existing use of any
land zoned for similar use which is within 660 feet of the proposed parcel. If the

~ governing body, the planning commission or other authorized person may require
additional improvements, which are reasonably necessary and consistent with the
use of the land if it is developed as proposed.

NAC Reference

NAC 444.790 Lot Size. (NRS 439.200, 444.650)

1. A minimum area of 1 acre (48,560 square feet), including public streets and alleys or
other public right-of-ways, lands or any portion thereof abutting on, running
through or within a building site, is required for the installation of an individual
sewage disposal system on a lot served by a well.




THMBi20%4

Munteade

16.12.080 Contents—Regulrements,

A

The parcel map shall be lagibly drawn in black waterproof india ink on mylar or other materials

of a permanent, reproducible nature. The size of each sheet shall be twenty-four inches by

thirty-two Inches. A marginal line shall be drawn completely around each sheet, leaving an

entirely biank margin or one inch at the top, bottom and right edges and of two inches at the

left edge along the twenty-four inch dimension.

The parcel map shall indicate the owner of any adjoining land, or right-of-way if owned by the

person dividing the land.

The parcel map shall be accompanied by a deed, deed of trust or evidence of other

conveyance demonstrating cwnership of land proposed for division.

If & survey is required, the parcel map shall show:

1, All monuments, found, set, replaced or removed, describing their kind, size and location,
and giving other data relating thereto: |

2. Bearing or withess monuments, basis of bearings, bearing and length of lines and scale
of map;
3. Name and legal designation of tract or grant in which the survey s located and ties to

adjoining tracts;
Memorandum of oaths;
Signature of reglstered land surveyor;
Date of survey;
Signature of the owrier or owners of the land to be divided;
Any easements granted or dedications made;
Any other data necessary for the intelligent interpretation of the various items and
locations of the points, lines ard area shown, Including a vicinity map inset of the area
preposgd for land division;
10.  The means of access to the lots;
1. Calculated acreage of each parcel dlearly shown,
If a survey is waived the parcel map shall show, at a minimun:
a. By appropriate reference to the existing information on which it is based , the tract to be
divided and the resulting lots and approximate lot sizes:
The means of access to the lots;
The signature of the owner or owners of the land to be divided:
Any easements granted or dedications made;
Any other data necessary for intelligent interpretation of the land division and access,
ineluding a vicinity map inset of the area proposed for land division. ,
If the requirement of a survey is waived the map shali be prepared by a registered land
surveyor, but his certificate upon the map shall include substantially the following:

This map was prepared from existing information (identifying it and stating where filed or
recorded) and the undersigned assumes no responsibility for the existence of monuments or
correctness of other information shown on or copied from any such prior document,

© NSO

2 ap p

Reference to the parcel number, and recording date of a recorded parcel map is a complete
legal description of the land contained in such parcel.

hitps:fibrary. municode.comfrint.asp?h=&cllentlD=164408HTMReq uest=https %3a%2(%2ibrary.municode.com%2iH TML2F 6440%21 ewi2%2(TITI850 ... 142




Y o b L Gl ey - P

~ LT0Z/80/TT - LT0Z/90/TT

‘ dis o0

Py esoojeddy”

Py ueigely




3 . B30
Lo GUITOM Jo Ssodmd SUShaKe Gip ey RO oRe Ly YOWASN ) SO UCFEDY T '3 4 udlay Jtp eapdng
3«.3;&;&&!5&be;.f&.iutﬂﬁ_.__ﬁyaw 5 R e o umiey o Aufiay sa’ o0 alL

H
1
!
2
H
K
i
a
i
;
£z

4 iz A0 LA S5 o LR g
U NZEL R NOUDSE NIHLIM BRIAT : vGUAIN % LY 0P SoTamen 42, 7 s g0 szea 2 do e poes A
ases jao amciind i

AT S Y00 AINYS H3J0CH JH1 PN ANYENOD SNOHATTL T Vavrd Vet I s :
HOd OFevdTed | i A i 8 Fosds S deonnt 5 oo Al e

_— 7 AQMGNT AN DGR
YW 1308 vd : P0G ANYENO0D 338G IOV RIS “yenson Supera 1o) un Auedord T 30 faams lercuad e
i - 4 aploag Alngg SApUTT 0 Ja B0 817 U LEZRegt mquy Jusunca Pejou scmamge

LS 0! = KL . “mqorbepo am wMoys puo : oy
pottubsp Sudtmtoe e Mg 30M puy PR dow 308 SR D O BRIMLES P OF teay ot £t ssopbmoq s Rigy aNaoTT

e 15 s i G ot ko 4o e St P 45 i
p; SHR pRARMRL SADY S3jUOdUS AiRn pauBiEspin it USSP 8 8% G2 PAWED dqaie) A Sumemas AGH AN L

ooz o ot
FLYOULALYTD ANVANOD ALITLT fareroEeem

0L
pazog TS DHHIYHD [P —

. p7356 SEUNSYIIL ALNAOD SFONET : i
hﬁ.‘Nn_.uq..e .mu.uﬁz danncy. LE0NYT 40 HOSSIAGD i _
2950 [US Poupl U YW TNV SHL (i nen. (10 sy oy S052035y) CETVISE SHW i
SUTIIHLYIT NOISSHINGD DNINNYIG 7 sming miad weoq sea onf fooky Sar o sioy 2y : 35z ﬁ

had HHITT ALNACD MIGNVT =RV
il SHANISSIWRED ALNNGD YFONVYT NVAMVHD ! ﬂmm

QHD NORSWA GNYT AINAOD HIONYT 541 PUD Baisnialy N S,
OIS OEFRLZSUN O Juensind Jya Touvd © 50 e
@i pun L som dow aig  GIOZ i
+ Aop I U0 PRY WOYATIN LANOD MEINVT i
SSIINOS ALKNGD HSONYT eus jO Supsew ojptal o Iy
TLYDIHLHZD SHANOISSINACD ALNROD MEONVT oo s

143

HOAZAYNS JLNNDD LGNV
P0G LFRON T 130T

i NSO s~
D€ Bt

4
s

Sra

FoRI0n LIC3YDR) 80 03 I pUNGl SADY pud oW SEQ
o4 URATAMNS ALNIOD HECNYT ATRON T LMEE0H 1
TUVDLIMTO SHOAZANRS ALNGDD

p#og HOSSISEY ALNNGD HIONET

]
!
f
f
f
i
CLSTI ENIATT Tmvomazy |
LTINS HTAO0H JHL > 4

W
Ry

1 £1055355Y)  19=2loo 8m Ioid BH] BA WNOGE QLY ] CHIS00H 2

£#—-050—1D Jquiny 5 &
@ mssessy 1y 0 AGRD LoSSISEY Kunad JepubT m

SUYDILLEED SHOSSISSY ALNNOD N
S3UOY 095

PO — ] wZ¥, TEOUVE
VI ALINIDIA ”

maude powsLGE Ay
ONAGA AMYION

LAWY HBSO0H YNGD GNY A8E06 941 jo ewenst
OR B lER0E &g mwz
4] LD DU BUGIEQ PEDPIMOLOD SoM JUILINTSL! SIUL
55§ 49 ALNNOD

30 Il

FIYDIHLESZO DTS AHVLON

s YEJ00H F IR0 AE

e e

150181 INIATT TIEVIOATH A TNV M3H00H

$330 puD 2E0LIDP SIMNIA 3Mad Jo eousualenw pug
4o asedind si s0f J01d B UO LAOUE PLD LR)DUBKESD
O SILBURSDR DUD DA /0 SIYB (D JOFOIIIER INGqM
Y S30R PUD TWVNIGHS oA TE0HYVD ALNOGD MEONVT
! BLZ YAdYHD TUN 01 J95GnE pID i SoUDdns.
Jmaxe 51 awO0S P JoU PUD Joid SHp 4O PejURER.dL
2 40 Souwe pucsas S 9 YENME ST TIZVEONIY
S HIHOOH S PubBuOpUT R TOUY Al OF 81 Bt

SIVOILMID SHINMO

CASNGL DNIATT 319930A3Y ATTHYS M3d00H 3610

STHOV L4027
wb ¥ 10V

o
&

i jqoanp pus
n& Jo am pos ‘pRImeipll SUeREDd ) A0RDI0 USDUS
30 &b 3o/t SHE Vo pARIAIp SUSLNGOM Y] ‘¥

w
o S0 o R 1 TGS (539 A
J0 smmow Iqoopdde Sy} s Soudwas Jod syr P iy e TS et e b e g
BI0G U070 Suinp pejsiduies * . S
pup ‘opoasN Ajuncd) JopuDT ol W FEUN “ICKY
59035 10 S IAN B0 v 3 pakouns spust 3dl .
ASTEL SNAT ;
W MTHOOH DI 4O SOUNSW mp 3D uoiAIsdns Joaup £ Ry 3
Puea a0 Jo mineal b Ruitsidar yod VOVAZN ALNODD SFONYT M VS MBS ol ity H ;
aoyy Agmo Agasy op ‘apossy jo GporS St 5 =
ARG ONYT TYNDISSTIOHA © I NOLTW 'H MAO® 1 WRETHW “FeF S NZEL $Z NOILDTS IO #/EIN THL NIFHLIM ONIKT !
FUVINALLEED SUCATAUIS 1

Bz
23
o
5
&
g
1
H




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number_ 2_
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Update and information regarding the Lander County Lands Bill progress made as
presented by the Lander County Planning Coordinator, and all other matters properly
related thereto.

Public Comment:

Background: This is an update regarding progress made by the county as well as the
lobbyist hired to help push this bill in congress.

Recommended action:




Lander County Commission Agenda Request Form

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE

NAME: KYLA BRIGHT REPRESENTING: LANDER COUNTY

ADDRESS: 50 STATE ROUTE 305

PH: 775-635-2860 PH: 775-400-3426

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS? 775-635-2860

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: KYLA BRIGHT

JOB TITLE: PLANNING COORDINATOR

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA: UPDATE AND INFORMATION REGARDING THE LANDER

COUNTY LANDS BILL AND PROGRESS MADE PRESENTED BY THE LANDER COUNTY PLANNING
COORDINATOR, AND ALL OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATED THERETO.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: THIS IS AN UPDATE REGARDING PROGRESS MADE BY THE COUNTY AS WELL
AS THE LOBBYIST HIRED TO HELP PUSH THIS BILL IN CONGRESS. PLEASE SEE ATTACHED INFORMATION,

WHAT ACTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE?
NO ACTION, UPDATE AND INFORMATION ONLY.

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YES NO _X
AMOUNT $ ‘

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING?
YES X NO
WHEN?
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS?

YES X NO_

ALL BACKUP MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST, NOT AT THE
MEEING:

IS ALL THE BACK UP MATERIAL ATTACHED TO THIS AGENDA REQUEST? YES X NO

IF THE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAL REVIEW, IT

MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE DISTRIC ATTORNEY'S OFFICE PRIOR TO AGENDA SETTING

ORIT WILL NOT GO ON THE AGENDA,

HAS THE DISTRICTATTORNEY’S OFFICE PROVIDED THE REQUIRED REVIEW? YES X_ NO_

THE COMMISSIONERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS

FOR INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION.
ALL INFORMATION STATED IS CORRECT AND TRUE TO MY KNOWLEDGE:

SIGNATURE — f~/, (0 mare _ 4-29°19

/
Tbk Lander Co(l{nty B7§rd of Comfissioners meets the 21d and 4t Thursday of each month

Lander County e 50 State Koute 305, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 e 775-635-2885 fax-635-5332



CASSIDY&ASSOCIATES

733 Tenth Street, N.W., Suite 400
Washington, DC 20001-4886

(202) 347-0773
www.cassidy.com
TO: Kyla Bright
FR: Cassidy & Associates
DA: August 2, 2019
RE: Status Report on Lander County Lands Bill

This memo provides an update on the efforts Cassidy & Associates (Cassidy) have and continue
to take to advance Lander County’s federal land acquisition goals in/around Battle Mountain,
Austin, and Kingston.

This memo is divided into two sections. The first section details major efforts, in chronological
order, which have been completed. The second section discusses efforts which are in progress.
The summations included herein are not intended to provide an exhaustive summary of the
associated task, but instead the most pertinent points for this memo. Should you or anyone else at
Lander County have any questions, we are happy to provide additional details.

Cassidy looks forward to continuing to make progress on this effort to ensure it garners the
bipartisan support within Nevada’s congressional delegation and related committees in the

House and Senate at the earliest possible juncture.

Completed Actions

April 2019. Ryan Mulvenon of Cassidy meets with Keith Westengard in Reno to preview his
pending travel to Lander County and discusses Cassidy’s history of successful engagements in
Nevada. Mulvenon then travels to Battle Mountain to meet with Kyla Bright and they jointly
review the related Bureau of Land Management parcels related to the golf course, airport, related
water tanks, and a portion of the acreage related to the International Human Powered Vehicle
race. Mulvenon then travels to Austin and Kingston where Frank Whitman provides a tour of the
airports in Austin and Kingston, the small parcel of Forest Service land just off Main Street
within Austin, and the related water tanks and infrastructure.

April and May 2019. Upon returning from Lander County, Mulvenon and the Chief Executive
Officer at Cassidy (Kai Anderson) begin scheduling meetings with members of the congressional
delegation including Congressman Amodei, Senator Rosen, and Senator Cortez Masto. Cassidy
also discusses the effort with the office of Congressman Horsford given his seat on the House
Natural Resources Committee, which is the committee of jurisdiction in the House of
Representatives for federal lands bills.

April and May 2019. Anderson meets with Congressman Amodei to review Cassidy’s
engagement with Lander County as well as Congressman Amodei’s speech to the Nevada
Legislature in Carson City. Amodei’s speech to the Nevada Legislature focuses on his desire to
work on a bipartisan basis on natural resource and public lands measures. Anderson and
Mulvenon meet with Congressman Amodei’s staff the following day to review the public policy



rationale for Lander County to acquire the different parcels in question. Cassidy provides the
appropriate land parcel information to Congressman Amodei’s office and Congressman
Amodei’s office shortly follows-up with additional requests and questions related to the effort
(see in progress items for more information).

May 2019. Senator Cortez Masto’s office notes to Cassidy that they will be speaking with
Senator Manchin (the Ranking Member of the Energy and Natural Resources Committee in the
Senate) on this effort, Senator Cortez Masto is a member of the Energy and Natural Resources
Committee and it is an early indicator that they have a positive early opinion on the effort,
Senator Cortez Masto’s office also inquires about the status of the legislative text and related
maps which could encompasses our future bill.

July 2019. Mulvenon provides an update to Congressman Amodei’s office on our progress with
the county resolution. Mulvenon and Amodei’s office note the potential linkages between the
parcels Lander County has targeted and those currently designated for disposal under the existing
Battle Mountain Resources Management Plan.

July 2019. Mulvenon provides an update to Northern Nevada Directors in the offices of Senator
Cortez Masto as well as Senator Rosen. Senator Cortez Masto’s Northern Nevada Director
appreciates the update since the Senator has plans to travel through Battle Mountain in August.

In Progress Items

County Resolution. During Mulvenon and Anderson’s meeting with Congressman Amodei’s
office in April and May, Congressman Amodei’s office indicated that in advance of him
considering introducing legislation on this subject, that he would prefer for Lander County to
agree on a county resolution which outlines the reasons for the federal lands legislation,
Mulvenon and Anderson speak with Lander County officials about this request and they give
Cassidy verbal permission to begin working together on potential text to consider for a future
resolution.

Disposal Areas & Battle Mountain Resource Management Plan. As noted in the second July
2019 update, Mulvenon and Congressman Amodei’s office, in coordination with Bureau of Land
Management Headquarters in Washington, to confirm whether certain parcels are either
completely and/or partially within the existing disposal boundaries under the Battle Mountain
Resource Management Plan. The examples of parcels in question include, but are not limited to,
land surrounding the airport in Austin and the land surrounding the airport in Kingston.

Native American Tribes. In Mulvenon’s interactions with Congressman Amodei’s office, they
have noted that the Battle Mountain Tribe (Te-Moaks) have also expressed interest in working
on federal lands legislation in the same general vicinity as some of the acreage you are interested
in. We (Cassidy) have communicated to the Amodei our willingness to meet with the Baitle
Mountain Tribe (Te-Moaks) in the future and it could be incumbent upon us in the future to
initiate that meeting,




Department of Interior Consultation. Congressman Amodei has asked that as we make further
progress on our requests (county resolution, cross referencing disposal areas) that we also ensure
we are engaged and consulting with the Department of Interior and Bureau of Land
Management. Cassidy will ensure this takes place in both Washington D.C. and in Nevada.

Legislative Text & Maps. Upon completion of the county resolution and the work necessary to
confirm whether existing disposal boundaries under the Battle Mountain Resource Management
Plan, Cassidy will move forward to complete both items in a timely fashion,




s8Iy 003 AjSyawmoadde 3p% fusy

Ta05%7

g

2AUNCE 38, ) . ~ v
S48 = pue P | wew diysumor wie s mg /7 30 178085 'z AN 157395 1% MS ‘08235 2/13 [ S00TD OLE 506 %59 085 08 | e pue sSauds peuszeny
L o] - UmF_ m
s48n 3UE] PUE S0MOS BIE sane 0zg Ajprempedde 2iy afies 15T dyswaol 2 388 T/ N TOOLS SU0 Jorem puessudgAuog | O
g RURL JSIBAR 202 03T AjSIRlEoudde Tt 25usy ‘NeT dyswo s G108 TT 2N 77 05k 500 U e spUnoEnE] | 5
Wi Eld JoaRg S22 09T AqeLuoddde Jey a8ty ‘NET AUSIROL ST 995 T IN ST, Gire SO0 WEL] peavnERll lewes | g
Wi 30UBDST same o de 3y s8uey ‘NET dIYSUm0] ST 298 /T 359 2 &7 St ST0 [|=ea JRgean .
ITA Agste paadde Spb NEE 4l 11 ST 3RS PfT AT ORI IS ASIIRA JSATE S59UY ULGN
e oS FAEM S O Appsenvidde TR BT ANSIMOL 2335 /T 2N SYLI0 /r 35 3020300 __pmae )
AS([BA JBAI 2538y Unog
veis SLISY RSN 1o some sgT- o0 LUSISSTM LU S56iaE e '
Aldsiq epising g sSeions L0zoz IBYEE LRV Ui ooy gl
Hodly unshy E=TET) : S0o/Q
wa ; Lredny i %
cyumozlpe uedes | op ARIRIROMIE ‘Gep 98y NET GINSUMOL "9 39845 bfT AN SIS ZT SAYL | 00 10 uansady Mol gy ¥
sabe gy Meraxosdde ‘Tor sBuey NSt digsumar g
2uod.ny sy
Wig ~ I3TI54T AN B I 1T IN 34 pUR sne gET ARjeuinnadde faunc smpue ig e oy yodny Imsay £
27 IUSORBE YEEnEA, B . h N <00 Jotoruod o
PRUmMG Apzee 1Bt BUIEXS S5 SSuRy NST GSUMOL ‘5 985 10 57T AXS S5 L
HodIY By SRy : 2O OEF
HTE Lodtry ugsny
o3 peeing ueIen 09T Apjewpardde Ty SEURY "MET dISUMOL 57 395 36 77T SOYEIC ZAT N UL | SO0 o ucnedy o t
Hodiry arsTry
e o 3uE0efpE 4 uRIB FRREIEL Z0 TS0 S0R oDy ugsty T
upsny
JBUm 5p) STy seIg ey NI ucpssoy fuedoig -




Aapjep uensals

S~ ot 2w Ayuncy eyung U rp— ) Sulnias Funes sneT 7z
PRLENES]] B0 PIEA [AIUNo] SFUE] W SA0E goT ARgexosdde 32t sfuey NaT dUSUMOL I I8S FfT AN LY Sjued e e SR |
: . uejd pleeny e
AsiEa susaesaay
faunon exaang
aALRs peys Aunos
Aspuet Ui SSNgES
279 AT 'S b suorag
wag — ITH ¥ N32Z LS00 067 L0040 Baod 5% *PE 97 57 P SUCIINS ITH d MEE L SO DSZ /00 L0 98T L0D PECY SULA IUCWLDY 1z
10 96T D0 10 USROG £ 32 '§T E 6 '8 LS "» SUOIEAs 377 ¥ NET L 120 06T Z00| 20 06T 200 20 OT9 400 35 4INAS S02 50 B,
i BORIGS $£38 "£E 2 OF 2 “EF "1 3RS I7H Y NOS L1ZQ 0TD £00 20 ooy
wna jug) pUE SBamos fmEm | =R e Aprampondde 3y sevama LG 4 YInCS o
28uey T digsuAa] Ul B “GF 938 BT AAM 'TT 395 /1 AR DT 298 iZ 385 T a3 i SHUEL pue SRR [SIEAR N
_ UL 30 YINCS
AT DUR] RUE SORIOS ITEAN Iz 28uey ‘Neg digsumo] 9gIes /T INS A 5 ] -
/7 3N SR T /T A £2057 570 sjue pue e mE | O
Podiny EUNOR]
wia FURDBH S48 fl A EE T
Z00STTT0 saeasmEIRd |
Urejunciyl sj3eg
mump 55| TSI eagfseny TN TaREN0T ALSN013 &




iy aPuey BOT diijsumes ‘Of tansag

HMGE

wig ESEA mﬁ MMIRIOPIN  LpOFE30D 40 uoRod 2 puy 3¢y 350y NOTAUSUMOL|  ZOCPESO0L00TESND | o e o oo quon | £
SEUONISS £/ 3 FE 0 ZFE N2 7T AN A0 /T B 20 0TS S00 80 mofiod v
sanhas 1ot e Sey) UL SAUSE {utod 1z yo ied} yBnong,
g FTEIEA RERET SN SPMU] Sy 0% ApStermpaesddy DANGE FTH I RERMEAL 31 ST SHION R0 GFEI0O sunifpeage paague | 5T
S92 (R ARt e T 2RuEY NOT Siysuma ), TS UORISS FEMSIO TFTN LB I33RMmIse.08 aqefjor
“[Ega) U SeIse
05T 52001 SOE Y NS G2 08530 BT ISVWIO VI ME 9 6T GOS0 H/T Unong sl Apeage -
735 uedss IBPEROFTING B2 TSI 255105/ A5 67 Lol I b/ Z00FE SO0 peor pUe Gt e | ST
BUPIOHTINE 6293540 /T AN FURS0 /T AAS T 62 19540 4/T AN 3Y1I0 JRaLS OAU[ PUB SBIES 50
HfTAAN T :AIEpUROE Weo) W Apeaie oy 3ip SSusy NOT diEsums), 62 395 19 Y
ASNETS
Jyysues] peoy dumg
W weoEp, I e8uey WSt diysumol TS oSS E/T M L0 0PE 206 Aoy sul g yuSnanfi sunn | $7
..mnmmu_m RES RUE UTeLs
I2]2m 1E8.LS Ip[oquwny
S450 Jum IR SoE g Apempedde 3o 2862y 9 diysumoy 98388 T S T/T S LOOTETED YUELJSI2M YIN0S s
g Asrny odmy S2.02 §S'FET 80055 %00 podny uosSugy 4
uossun]
iy ] TE ) JODEID BEGITRISY NV Uoneno] el ES




kbright@landercountynv.org

= e L e TP BTSN HISS 4 440 P ey o s 22
From: Ryan Mulvenon <rmulvenon@cassidy.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 11:03 AM
To: kbright@landercountynv.org
Subject: RE: Water & Sewer District #2

Kyla: we have cross-referenced the parcels/sections in the Lander County packet against the portions of Congressman
Amodei’s map which are designated for disposal. The parcels/sections listed below are the ones which I believe have a
reasonable level of confidence are w/in the disposal boundaries. We are working with Congressman Amodei’s office and
the BLM Headquarters in Washington to double-check this work, so that we are 100 percent certain whether the
parcels/sections below are completely and/or partially within the entirety of the disposal boundaries.

Obviously, upon confirmation, we will include a reference or two to the sections/parcels designated for disposal in the
draft county resolution.

Parcel 1: Austin Airport, 19N 42E

Parcel 2: Austin Airport, 19N 42E

Parcel 3: Austin Airport, 19N 43E

Parcel 8: Sewer Treatment Plant, 19N 43E

Parcel 12: Kingston Airport, 16N 44E

Parcel 14: Humboldt Street Water Main and Road, 16N 44E
Parcel 15: Los Padres and Into Street Water Main and Road, 16N 44E
Parcel 16: Toiyabe Street Water Main and Road, 16N 44E
Parcel 17: North Bench to square out Town, 16N 44E
Parcel 19: Water Wells and Tanks, 32N 44E

Parcel 20: Water Wells and Tanks, 31N 44E

From: kbright@landercountynv.org <kbright@landercountynv.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Ryan Mulvenon <rmulvenon@cassidy.com>

Subject: RE: Water & Sewer District #2

Ryan,

Thank you for the update. | will pass the information on to Keith. If there is anything that | can do to help with the
process please do not hesitate to let me know.
Respectfully,

Kyla Bright

Planning Coordinator
Lander County

50 state Route 305

Battle Mountain, NV 89820
PH: 775-635-2860



Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number_3_
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION I8:

Update and information regarding the Lander County owned Industrial Park Development
located at the Battle Mountain Airport as presented by the Lander County Planning
Coordinator, and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




Lander County Commission Agenda Request Form

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE
NAME: KYLA BRIGHT REPRESENTING: LANDER COUNTY

ADDRESS: 50 STATE ROUTE 305

PH: 775-635-2860 PH: 775-400-3426

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS? 775-635-2860

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: KYLA BRIGHT

JOB TITLE: PLANNING COORDINATOR

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BEE PLACED ON THE AGENDA: UPDATE AND INFORMATION REGARDING THE LANDER

COUNTY OWNED INDUSTRIAL PARK DEVELOPMENT AT THE BATTLE MOUNTAIN AIRPORT PRESENTED BY
THE LANDER COUNTY PLANNING COORDINATOR, AND ALL OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATED THERETO.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ON JUNE 25, 2019 LANDER COUNTY SENT A LETTER REQUESTING A
TELECONFERENCE WITH THE FAA REGARDING A REQUEST FOR RELEASE FROM FEDERAL OBLIGATION OF
APPROXIMATELY 80 ACRES OF LAND AT THE BATTLE MOUNTAIN ATRPORT FOR USE AS AN INDUSTRIAL
PARK. TIM MORRISON OF THE FAA RESPONDED STATING THAT THE DEED STATES THAT ATRPORT PROPERTY
TRANSFERRED IN THE DEED MUST REMAIN IN AIRPORT USE ONLY. THIS ISSUE HAS BEEN FORWARDED ON
TO AN EXPERT IN THIS AREA. THERE IS A TITLE SEARCH AND PRELIMINARY TITLE REPORT BEING
CONDUCTED BY WESTERN TITLE COMPANY TO WEED OUT ANY ISSUES THAT MAY NEED TO BE CLEARD UP.

WHAT ACTTON WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE?
NO ACTION, UPDATE AND INFORMATION ONLY.

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YES NO _X
AMOUNT $

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING?
YES X NO

WHEN?
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS?

ALL BACKUP MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST, NOT AT THE
MEEING:

IS ALL THE BACK UP MATERIAL ATTACHED TO THIS AGENDA REQUEST? YES X NO

1 THE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAL REVIEW, IT

MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE DISTRIC ATTORNEY'S OFFICE PRIOR TO AGENDA SETTING

OR IT WILL NOT GO ON THE AGENDA.

HAS THE DISTRICTATTORNEY’'S OFFICE PROVIDED THE REQUIRED REVIEW? YES X NO_

THE COMMISSIONERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS

FOR INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION.
ALL INFORMATION STATED IS CORRECT AND TRUE TO MY KNOWLEDGE:

- DATE 4-725- i

ander County Yoard df Cefmissioners meets the 20d and 4th Thursday of each month

SIGNATURE

h

Lander County e 50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 e 775-635-2885 fax-635-5332



kbright@landercountynv.org

from: Keith Westengard <kwestengard@Ilandercountynv.org>

Sent; Tuesday, June 25, 2012 9:41 AM

To: kenneth.p.hall@faa.gov

Ce: Kyla Bright; Morrison, Tim (FAA); Tom Lemenager

Subject: Release from federal obligations

Attachments: Future ALP w land areas.pdf; Airport Deed.pdf, Industrial park letter to FAA pdf

Dear Mr, Hall and Mr. Morrison,

T am reaching out to request a teleconference with the FAA to discuss a Release from Federal Obligations of
approximately 80 acres of land at the Battle Mountain Airport, The land in question is shown on the attached
Airport Layout-Plan, The preliminary letter requesting considerations for the release is also aitached to this
email. The quitclaim deed for the land from the U.S. Government to Lander County dated. 1965 is also attached,
All of this information can be used to initiate discussions concerning a land release during the phone
conference,

Please provide windows of availability for yourself and 'Tim and any othet needed FAA personnel so we can
make the teleconference at your convenience. '
Respectiully,

Keith Westengard

County Manager

50 State Route 305

Battle Mountain, NV, 89820
Mobile (775) 455-7653

Direct Office (775) 635-5595
Direct Fax (775) 635-3334




WNOER COU7

LANDER COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER
KEITH WESTENGARD
COUNTY MANAGER
50 Stace Rouee 305 §

Battle Mountain, NV 9820
(775) 635-2885

June 25,2019

Ken Hall

Community Planner
3800 N Central Ave,
Suite 1023

Phoenix, AZ 85012-2136

RE: Release of Airport Property
Dear Mr. Hall,

This letter is 1o inform the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) of plans for Lander County to move
forward with a Request for Release of Airport Property at the Battle Mountain Alrport. Lander County
would like to place infrastructure at the location shown on the attached Airport Praperty Map to support an
industrial park. We would like to schedule a teleconference further discussing this important matter
between the Lander County Manager, Keith Westengard, Lander County Planning Coordinator, Kyla
Bright, J-U-B personnel and the FAA at your earliest convenience,

Lander County believes that the development of an industrial park at this location would not only help to
maintain and develop economic success for the County but also the Battle Mountajn Airport. This would
entice airport-related business to the industrial park and business and industry into the County to help the
community grow. Lander County plans to maintain airport compatible land use and zoning regulations sg
as not to affect the airport in any way.

Lander County is making a significant financial investment to develop the infrastructure to accomimodate
the needs of an industrial park. 7.5 million dollars has been budgeted to the infrastructure of the Battle
Mountain Airport Industrial Park for fiscal year 19/20 with plans of an additional 7.5 million in future
budgets. The County is extending an 18-inch municipal water line to the Airport, construction commencing
fiscal year 19/20. There are also plans for bringing in other necessary infrastructure such as power, sewer,
gas, fiber, and access roads. The improvements would in turn enhanee the infrastructure needed for the
future of the airport.

In the northernmost portion of the Airport property, approximately 100 acres of land lies currently vacant.
Our plan would include reserving 20 acres of this land for future expansion ol Airport hangars and
aeronautical related businesses and industry. The northern 80 acres, that would not be cost effectively
accessible to airficld surfaces, would be utilized as an Industrial Park. inviting aeronautical and non
aeronautical business and industry to the Airport. We feel that this would be a very important step in
creating a diversified and stable workforce for our community and the County as a whole,

Also attached is the referenced quitclaim deed from the US Government containing the Section 303 (c)
language. The deed states that airport shall be operated as such for a 5-year period ending in the year 1969,
properties shall revert in a national emergency or in the event of non-compliance in 60 days. Our
observation at this time is that the County could comply with the requirement with the appropriate |ease
language.

50 State Route 3058 < 5 Bale Mountain, NV 89820
Phone: (775) 635-2885 < B Fax: (775) 635-3334



Lander County is aware of the need to seek a release from grant assurances as well utilizing
Imps://www.faa.gow’airports/resom'ces/publicatious/orders/comDliance S190_6/media/5190_6b_chap22.pd
£ Lander County is willing to prepare documentation and conduct studies as directed by FAA in pursuit of
arelease from federal obligations.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this important matter. We look forward to hearing from you
soon to discuss this in further detail. Please feel free to contact me at the information listed below with any
questions that you may hav
Respectfully,

Keith Westenpard
County Manager

kwestengard@landercountynv.org



3

LTOZIS0ITT - LT0Z/90/TT

134 L'0£08 RRwWudg
Saldy LE£'€9 ‘eany |

== 4 =S s

113Snpuj _.__.....,u,.o_.._:w




3iv0

6LLER HYLN
"ALID 3NV LS '5.5 3LINS
HO 3NV EANI30 S 5482

VA dY YOO

=

ald:i:3
VYOVAIH 'MIVANMOW 31118
‘HLNOS SOE 3LN0Y 31VLS 05

SYACMISY YTa

TG =
/ o

N¥1d LNOAVT LdOddIv 3dnLnd

CEED

NYId LNOAYT LHOJdHIV

ERCTEE ]

133 M3

= e
i |6 ¥
e @
i =] P
ra = e
e =] i
e [€] -~
weans & | -
e | @ -
Fab) ENOTINE
IICInG 34NN
= = )
_ e 1 = [
il [Z]
o I [5]
B . =)
o 7 & 4, T v T
=S W @
i .. = ®
v . [z}
W et @
W o 5]
3 T [}
LR sz | JapslEs : 2sn
ANYAINDRLUY FRRCTTITT
53101152 NV SNIGTNG SRLET

L

=01y (EE8 w et

S —— ) o

F MR UDS
oA 3ws




'R 1

L5}

. o ' " —_— 11 Ly
AP "% BOOK NO..£-...PAGE #.Z2
ity lodenture, wads the ﬁmdny o }}Wg@ﬁv ‘ L MBaT,
wetwoen the Mhiked Staves of Aweriea, acking by and thrsugh the Federal Aviation
Agonoy Awd hepeinafeer raferred ko 88 the Government, end the County of Lander,

Btgte of Nevadu, puisusnt to the authority contalned in Section 303(s) of the
Wedexinl Aviwtion Ack of 2958, oo amended, 49 8.0, 1344(o}, witnessashy

. Weor and in conoldexaiion of the benefits ascoruing to aviation amd che agree-
mepks and dovenamis contained hevedn, the Governawol has remised, released awd
foyever quhtelalied, ond by thesw pregents does vemloe, welease and gquitelalm,
whilie the Gowily oF Lander, 4Ll the estate, xlght, tdtle and intesest of the Governw
wont du and do the Sollowlng desexibed propewty:

A& osbekp of lond 80,00 feat do width lydeg within che S5k 38% of
Huabdan 27 gnd the By NER of Bevkdon 34, all 16 T, 32 Muy Ba 45 K.,
MG, - and being 40,00 feet in width on exch vdde of the surveyed

. penrarkine, which centerline is move pavtfculaxly described as

Toldowsy' to wits

Beinotng at the poine of intersection of sald canberline ‘ |
at Kigineny’ s Beation 0" 040000 with the £3ght.or Sonthexly ..

pofing -qn'mgim@!m batng Mirthex- d
AQY M., o digtEnce of 131214
suddvBsotion 271 thenceimouthaling
off 1k16.46 faet- to g polnk v, the
g‘;}‘ thenas 8, onY 05" B0MR, - d)ow
1348586 feet o the polpiof emilng
 Suxbher descyibed. as badbing 5, 6l
1349432 feet. feoh the not

b spes of 4,89 adtés, i) _ I
of Mustina by deed datdd: giuted by the. Southern.
Bowhiife Land Goinpany . A, - B b0 the county

Redouder of Lapder Oounby, NeVedn; L Bg { Page 90 of Deedy,

Baree) Noe 2. ]

A };;ﬁm 0f land 1,500 feot dp WAdEh oven and. acvoss a porticn of Nik,
gnd NEK BHE of Seqtfon M, W) ga%.,"'—gl’_g “8WR aiti BWK SEY of Seokion 35,
To U0 'Way Ra 45 B, B Sk, ‘anll (W5 NEX), (WWk SEX) and Bk 8% of Heivion .
© 2, Bk WML, and Wy SWE of Shction 1, Ty 31 N,, R. 45 By, MOBEM, seid
- wight of way bedng 750 fleet’ Ln width on each side of the survayed epnteys
14, Wg_gh sentierline Lh wore particulerly described as follows, to wit

Neutoing.
Wadited. .s;t-g‘&eg

Begining at Bngineex’s Statfan "PIWIGHO0L00 P.0.T. sadd pelat
of beginning further dassribod ss beardng 5. 64° 23 S0 W,, a
dimtence of 1999,23 feat Iyom Lhe noxtheast covner of sald Seption
34} thence 8¢ 41° 00 8,, nlong suld centerlide, a distaooe of

*

- b
. ﬁ‘a-’.’)fi’-i‘q-.“' Ak e L A e




e % BOOK NO._&__PAGE 4/

134300,00 feet o the pofut of anding ot Engineer's Svatien gt
105F00,00 20,7y, apid podnt of endlog bedng Further deseribed
a8 bearing 8, 9 30° 20" B, a distunce of 4002,40 feet from
the northwsse voxmer of sald Seation 13 comtalning J89,12 aevsy,
ove-or Yeus, a8 conveyed te the United States of Ameeios by
dand doted July 31, 194k, exeouted by the Bouthers Packide Land
(Qodguny and réeovded dm the office of the dounty Recovder of
: _fr.jmger Gounty, Nevada, .16 Book 6%, Page 126 of Deede. Save and
anddpting ‘therefrom 0,68 atre, movy or lewy, of the 4,89 acve
dritel conveyed to Vhe Ulitted Statey of Ameriva by deed daved
Deceutbar 11, 1943, executed by the Southern Raulfic Land Company
‘il ecorded Lo the affias of the founty Recovder of Landey founty,
Hewyda, in Book 62, Ngq 95 of Deods, the lond hareby conveyed
- fpnbidndhg an axea of B4 acres, move oy lyws,

ALL that portion of By Sk, See. 26, T, 32 N., R, 43 E., MDB&M, $outh
o g, donth R/W of U, 8 Hidlway #40, described.ds follews:
- PhplBngng st yonnbvest gioner Of Sews 265 clidfive. docth, wivng |
-‘uhgg{ﬁgat. Ling Wl Sev. 26, L113,40. et hbys !‘Er' Loy, ‘G, aﬂlig'- .
“Gough R/W Line of U, 8. Highway P40} the Vo
alofg sadd-South RV Line, 5109, 45 festi, iub
Intepsecvion with' che Tant Line of $as, 2614
Cthe: Brat 1ine of Bec,. 26,..713,78 fee
- dOUSHBANE iRl ol Sk,
of ‘Hee, 26,. 520409 féet, more
. coihaining 112,038 bl ke,
ahin o Nupidud by steg dat
.. Tamder Qounty - and yéuorded
Of Livider Ghunty, Nevadd,, Lx.

B9, Re 45 Bu, UDBRM,
ddsreibed: ag Bl lows: S

wgimmig At the novthdant corupr o8-fee,. 361 thenee 8, 34° 24!

Wo, 816,96 Jedv, dmowe oplews, to ﬁa“a:'wgﬂﬁéast: hovhdaey of a

1300, oot wide: atrip bilbnging to che Udited States of Awerfcaj
hente 8y 4)° K., ‘along Butd buvidany 706,70 faet, move or jess, -
% Abp Lrtepdection with the. Bsst live of Sec, 34, thence N, (°
- ogu ‘We) @long the BAUE Line of See, 34, 1207,30 feek, wode or

- deAd, o the polut of beginning, containing in ail 6.414 sopwe,
Mol or less, ap conveyed to the United States of Mmeried by dend
datied Sepuember 5, 1956, executed by Lander County dnd recovdad An

- khe office of the County flecorder vi Lundsr dounty, Nevads, Boak 66,
"Page 278 of Dedde, save dwd ekcepting thesefron 2,0 acras, woge oy .
less, of Lhe 4,89 acre pawel vonveyed to the United States of
Amecica by dedd dated Dscember 1L, 1943, executed by the Southord
Pacifdc Land Company and pecorded in thu offfve of the Gounty Recorder

- of Landex Qounty, Nevada.in Book 62, Page 90 of Yweeds; the iund hiexely
conveyed containing an avea of 4,414 acven, move oxr less,

. Ki1 theb portion of the @%;ﬂfékg:ﬁ,w—? Bﬁa“’

,_'_t;.\',,". . '“ 2 -




C e e e e e
, - '

')

C e © 2 BOOK N0 PAGE ¢/ 2

ALY Ehab, portdon of Bes, 35, T, 32 N.y B, 43 B, MOBEM, described as
followss ° [
Peginiing st the ﬁwnhwuu sovier of Sac, 35; themce along the
Wost idne of Seq, 34, 8. 0% 03' 20" %,, 1207,30 foet, wove ov
lesn to sn intevsection with the northeast boundery of a 1500
fopt wide strips thense 8¢ 41° cast along sald boundawy 448,34 .
feeh to a poluts thance N 49° H,, 3502.59 feet, wore oy 1&3% L
ng intergeption with the ¥ans lioe of Sen, 35; thensa N, 0 '
%' OV Heat aiong said Eaat line L0V2,3% feet, wore or less, to
fi o phvthedss chpner of See, 3% thense weat wlong the noekh line
. gie, 39, 5294,29 feot, wove oy lass, Yo tha polnt of bagloniog,
. mmmm 356,529 acxes, move or less, ss conveyed to khe United
Stutes off Anerien by dead dated feptember 3, 1956, executed by
.+ Tender Gounty, Neyvade dnd xecovded in the office of the founty
s Rmaﬂijmr of maw caunu'y, Nwada kb Bodlk 66, Page 278 of Deeds,

1

" ﬁm, po:.«um of the SEk Set, 4, SWk-Gec, 35 ..msrag 1{,‘, %, ,45-'» oo
Ml Hiyt portion of MWk Seotion 2, :m Mctﬂ.u B R 43
mnm. diaﬁarl.bmd a8, i:‘ollnm: .

m ¢he Northeast rosmet of. Sac.'
‘the Sast Tine of Bev, 3, #595»50."
Lhiame 8, 49 w,, 3133;63- m i e
Fubt 4o & polnty thense Ny h9° 2,
- Bouthwent boundazy -of a 15001y
Al sedd betndary TH00: L8 !
Zietho thé polnt of BoglmRbK,. CoNEAL
Jags, A8 conveyed to- thé- uﬁi&a&‘ :-éu ! b g
Sephombar 5, 1956, exevufied By mugw mi i-wwzm 1% the
office of the qmmt:y necomi&r ai ﬁaﬂ&é%' Gt ‘#-‘ Hm?ﬁ"da, :i.n Hook 66,
Pags 218 of Desds, TR S

ALl heardmgs um fridie _
A1) 80 dhown oh the attsohed I?mpw;y Map., &muiamd by the pmhm herety, sl

LY xmt: hevent,

Hevednndescribed Pummls 1 Ehvsugh 6 comprine d total of 997,89 acves, mowe oF inss, -
all Jdcated 1o hander’ Gownty, Nesrada,

'I’hq propexty hevelnbefore describind ip, to the knowledgs of the Orantor, subjest to

chu #mmnz en¢uibrandes |

Ty Peppetusl Lapsvent ; duted Oobobar 23, 1963, over the North poviion
of Barcel 3, pignted by the Dnited sn:m:m bof Ameriod o the State
o of Neveda mtd perovded Lo the office of the County Recorder of
Tander Gounty £ Boolk 2, Page 149 of Officlal Wewords,

n
. N




i

" fadndaled by mw_ Tandtdaled by:w@ﬁ

o BOOK NO...&. .PAGE 423

4o Unreconded Spealal Use Fermit for borrow materisl daeed Outober 23,
1963, over portions of Pavaels 3 sud S, granted to the State of Nevada
by the United Btates of Amerdca, This document expires Ogtober 23,
1966, '

3¢ Rlght of vay for highway purposas, ower the Notth portion of Paroel 3,
somveyed to Stake of Nevada by the County of Lander by deed tosordad
in Book 62, Fuw Y, Tandér County Resords,

4y Righk of vay for pole Lines, over a portion of Paveelas 3 and 5, sonvRyed
ko Slerra Paclfic Power dompany and Hell Telephone Company of Novade,
by Lender County, by deed dated September 5, 1946, recorded iy Baok 83,
Page 307, Yander Oounty Rasords, -

Phis guitclain deed Lo granted subject to the following tevws and condLtions:

1x  Landew County shall uwse the premfses hevein granced fo¥ wo other yee
or purpoee than for the Battle Mountain Afxport and shall continue the
aleport in operation for a perdod commenoing no later thaw January 1,
1963, aud cuding fw earlier than Decomber 31, 1969, Thereafter the.
premioen may be weed for any lawful putpose nut in conflicé with the
other tuemy and sondlpdons set forth heretn,. .

Zo  Londer Gouaty agrees that the wirport shall be operaded fov the uss and
- benefit of the public, on fadr and reasonable tewns, dnd-githo e
dilserdmination, and agross that Lv shall wot giait. g%
alusive wight for the use of the Wirpevi: Fokbiddén Ny

the Fetaral Aviavion At of 19568, . o

3. That ducing any netdenal emergency dsoliae
indeed Status or the Gougress tiievesdy o
right to nake exelusive or nonExalustve.;
axeludive contyel and pohsessiof
whish any of the progevty tratighe
ugedy or of auch portion shedeo;
that the Goveroment shall be s
tulning such pupt of the dftport sa 1E
which 1¢ may have exolusive posssasion of dowtral, Auring the perdod
of sush use, possessich, ov dentrol, apd hall e obligated to cor-
tribute a wensonable shave, ooimiensurate with the use made by iv, of
the asst of walotenmee of sugh property as it may use nonexclugively
or ovar which it nay have notexolusive contnl and possession; provided, -
furthay, thet the Govexomant shall pay a faiy rental for fts usd, vone
trol of possession, efeluslvely or noveiclusively of any inprovenents
ko the adeport mada without United States aild,

4y That in fhe event that any of the aferesaid terms, conditlons, reserva-
thond or vestriotdons ave not met, obsaxved, or somplied whth by Lander
Goimty or any subsequent tvansferes, whother ooused by the legal
ingbdlity of Landen County or subsequent transferee t0 perform any off
the obligations hereln set out, or otherwisae, the tlitle, lght of
possassion and all other righte transferved by this instrument tp
. the Lander County ox any ‘
TANDER GOUNEY, NEVADA : b UNTTED STATES DF AMERICA,
PEDERAL AVTATION AGENCY




R T T

'L

T e R e

K L3
A » L — . !
o

o ""d "' “ .'lh
N .

porklon thevaof, shall at the
to sha United States aigty (60)
demand to chis effect te mude L

. ARONEY 0¥ 1te duceasdor dn Junstlon, un

‘daye: such defiule vy violatlon

- Hwiing, condftions, weservationm

©Lomegy obsevynd 0 complied with,

nok Soour avd eitle, wlght of p

traligfonad tibpehy, exdept guch

vierted, shall rematn vested i
Sudemasors and aswlgne,

LAYDBI COMMUY; BOVADA

chigit e

P

. )
 Betaparin, e e,

BOOK NO._4_PAGE 422/

gptilon of tha United Btates, veveyt

dayn following the date upon which
f wi.tt.:l,n% by the Federval Aviation
ess within sadd sixiy (60)
shall liave been oured and all euch
and yeseriotions shall have baes
I which event sald raveraion shall
vasesslon, and 411 othey wighty
y 4E any, as shall have previvonly
n the Landet County, its twansferea,

ONTTRD STATES OF AMMRTOA

4

v (o 1 Mlné?y ot R ,
o af - d .. ‘m"‘ o loee 3 L. . . "y [N i
of the 44:7.;1;”&::2”;3“.41’3?21“.,‘“““ . ﬁ,f'.'-;“ g numed e Tranalerie iii the shave Agramhent;
e < N " /4 o . o A ‘
i T T i i . o s .
o " YW o TR ”;W _ - Whio igned nid Ageesmont on kahalf of the
e P ‘ * : Lo W
Trmteran wn Yianton 2 EEF 72 mrt %-ﬂffhﬁ’wﬂ #M“% @"*""*"? SV danominnics kol
o (,,. 4 W CTHEw of "Erm wloran Ot eial} i
A et ’4""““'”"‘"'&5 Fn "mﬂ:g,;"m";ﬁm S e 1 thOE Bl Agroemant wan. duly signadt for
h - ""‘f‘
o oty ol CotbrnG .
aiid b bl 4:1 [TTT I v P - by witkorby of it governing body, ied i‘u
within ¢tiw scope of Wbs powaren, .
. 1 (_:‘ : o o ' (,f / W
WEH ks, ‘ﬁ%,z‘}‘ﬁ"wh- «,. -W'Wfﬁ!";:lﬂfpyﬂa:\#a:w?‘é‘vi ‘*"tdj' (CORPMORATE SEALY

[ L RF TR T N

 {Sldhatures

P R Pt i = 1 et
Fovm FAARTHG (11-60)

s







Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Apenda Ttem Number__ 4
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion only of hiring practices within Lander County, and all other matters properly
related thereto.

Public Comment:
Background:

Recommended action:




Lander County Commission Agenda Request Form

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE
NAME: -:'i eong r CJ 6 /7@'0/? # J’/REPRESENTING: //L/I o5& ) f

wpeese | 935 Themas et essn

rH: 635 - 2876 PH:

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS? 2878

M ; e
WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: __ |\ Yse B
sosmiTLE._Ke 4 red

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA: -«
— ' Lo : "
un Falr qu/‘fnj ,—pr‘ac.”?‘)cc’_g,

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

NRS., gtatued

WHAT ACTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSURE?

D'Scuysc HES.

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST?
AMOUNT $ _&

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING?

WHEN?
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS?

ALIL BACKUP MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST, NOT AT THE
MEEING: /R4, fakeh E4+hics

IS ALL THE BACK UP MATERIAL ATTACHED TO THIS AGENDA REQUEST?

IF THE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAL REVIEW, IT

MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE DISTRIC ATTORNEY’S OFFICE PRIOR TO ACENDA SETTING

OR IT WILL NOT GO ON THE AGENDA.
HAS THE DISTRICTATTORNEY'S OFFICE PROVIDED THE REQUIRED REVIEW?

YES

NO

NO &~

THE COMMISSIONERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS

FOR INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION.
ALL INFORMATION STATED IS CORRECT AND TRUE TO MY KNOWLEDGE:

SIGNATURE "2 0p 200 )%Z@/M DATE _7/94//7

he Lander County Bbard of Commissioners meets the 20d and 4t T’ﬁurs&ay of each month

Lander County e 50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 e 775-635-2885 fax-635-5332



EMPLOYMENT

CASUAL/TEMPORARY/SEASONAL POSITIONS,

THIS SECTION COVERS HIRING FOR REGULAR FULL- AND PART-TIME POSITIONS, AND FOR —J

3.1

3.2,

Scope

It is recognized that the role of the department is critical in the hiring process and
that utilizing the subject matter expertise of those in the hiring department will help
ensure the selection of the most appropriately qualified candidate for each position,
Therefore, Lander County will involve department management in the recruitment,
examination, and selection process,

Source of Applicant

Regular positions may be filled by applicants selected from existing eligible lists, If
no eligible lst exists, Lander County may initiate a recruitment {open or
promotional) to create an eligible list, Applications from present employees may be
considered for open positions before hon-emiployee applicants are considered. For
open recruitments, the position vacancy announcement will be posted internalty and
externally,

Promotional recruitments [imif consideration of applicants to qualified employees
currently working within a single department of Lander County
(departmental/promotions) or to qualified employses currently working within
Lander County (Lander County~widefpromotional). Departmental/promotional
recruitments shall bo limited to employees in regular or introductory status who
have completed at least six months of service. Lander County-wide/promotional
recruitments are limited to regular or introductory employees of Lander County
with at least six months of service,

When deciding what type of recruitment to inltiate, Lander County will consider
such factors as the impact of the decision on Lander County’s efforts to have g
workforce which is representative of:

1. The local population;

2, The qualifications and level of responsibility required by the position;

3. The extent to which the knowledge and skills required for the position can
readily be acquired on the job;

4. The qualifications of smployees potentially available for placement on g
promotional list;

3. The effects on retention of present employees; and

6. The likelihood of attracting well-qualified outside applicants,

After Lander County has determined how they will announce the vacancy, they will
develop a recruitment plan by determining the applicant pool they wish to target and
in what geographic region they will advertise; determining what types of media
(e.g., internet, newspapers, trade Journals) will be used to advertise and ensuring
outreach efforts reach diverse applicant groups,

Page 56 Lander Counly Human Resoyroes




3.3.

Job Announcements

Prior to initiating recruitment, Lander Connty should verify the essential job
functions; identify knowledge, skills, and abilities needed, and determine what
education, experience, and credentials will provide the desired knowledge, skills,
and abilities,

3.3.1. Open Recruitments

Lander County will announce ali vacancies for regular positions, An
annovncement may be for the purpose of filling a single vacancy or to
establish en eligible list for one or more vacancies in the same job clags,
Position vacancies will be publicized to allow potentially qualified and
interested individuals to learn of employment opportunities and to
cncourage qualified applicants from diverse backgrounds to apply.
Recruitment announcements will always be posted at the Lander County
Courthouse/Administration Building of Lander County and in such other
places as Lander County feels appropriate. The announcement wiil
normally include:

1. Title and pay range of the class of the vacancy,

2. Nature of the work to be performed, Including the essential job
functions;

3. Minimum as well ag any preferred qualifications, including
education and/or experience, knowledge, skills, and abilities, or
other special criteria associated with the position;

4. License or certifications required;
Manner of applying (where, how and deadlines); and

A declaration that Lander County is an Equal Employment
Opportunity (EEO) Lander County, and Americans with
Disabitities (ADA) accommodations are available,

Regular employees will be released from work, on paid status, to take an
oxamination and participate in an interview held during their scheduled
work time. Casual (intermittent) workers will not he paid for time taken
fo participate in an examination op inferview,

3.3.2.  Promotional Recruttments

Notice of promotional recruitments will be posted in Lander County’s
work locations as appropriate. When an eligible [ist is to be established
as aresult of a promotional recruitment and used to fill more than the
current vacancy, the announcement will state the time period during
which the list will be nsed and state that only the most appropriately
qualified applicants will be placed on the list, The announcement will
include the criteriq outlined above in sub-section 3.3.1, itetns 1-6,

Regular employees will be released from work, on paid status, to take a
promotional examination and participate in an interview held during their
scheduled work time, CasualAemporary/seasonal workers will ot be
paid for time taken to participate in a promotional examination or
interview,

Page 57 Landet County Fuman Resources




34,

3.5,

3.6.

General Requirements for Filing of Applications
34.1.  Application Forms

Applications for employment must be made in writing on prescribed
forms. Applicants must complete a separate application form for each
vacancy unless the job announcement indicates otherwise, Lander
- County may also require resumes, completed supplementai
questionnaires, and other evidence of education, training, expetience, or
other lawful requirements, including licenses and certifications,
Applications submiited become the property of Lander County,

342,  Signatures

Applications must be signed by the applicant, An electronic signature is
acceptable,

Application Filing Periods

Recruitment announcements will specify the application filing period. Applications
must be received by the dete specified. The filing period may end on a specific date
and/or mey allow acceptance of applications until a sufficient number of
appropriately qualified applicants have applied, Lander County, consulting with
department management, will determine when suffici ent applications have been
received,

Application periods will end at the close of the business day or at the speocific time
stated on the recruitment announcement, A Jjob announcement may be closed at any
time and for any reason as determined by Lander County or Elected Official,

Eligibility of Applicants

An applicant may be disqualified from further participation in the recruitment
process and/or from placement on an eligible list by Lander County or Elected
Official for material rensons, including, but not limited to, those listed below:

L. The application does not indicate the applicant possesses the qualifications
required for the position,

2. The application is not fully and/or truthfully completed,

3. The applicant has prior convictions that relate to the position for which they
are being considered, Prior conviction shall not automatically disqualify an
applicant from employment; however, an applicant’s prior conviction of 2
erime may be considered in the employment decision. Lander County or
Elected Official will take into consideration the nature and gravity of the
offense, the time that has passed since the offense, and natore of the
position sought. An applicant may be denied employment if they are
convicted of a erime which relates to the position sou ght, Lander County
or Blected Official will consider job-related misdemeanor convictions, but
such convictions shall not constitute a sole basis for disqualification from
employment.

4. The applicant has been discharged from ot resigned in lieu of dismissal
from any prior employment for any cause which would constitute a reason
for dismissal from employment with Lander County.

5. The applicant does not appear at the time and place designated for an
examination or interview,

Page 58 Lander County Human Resources




6.

7.

The applicant is a former employee of Lander County who, absent a
compelling reason, quit without notice.

Applicant’s failure to possess a valid licenge, certificate, permit, etc. If a
prospective applicant for a position caunot obtain the required liconse,
certificate, permit, or oceupational certification required for the job, they
will not be given any further employment consideration. Any job offer,
offer of promotion, or offer of transfor previously made will be withdrawn,
The applicant is a former employee whose performance evaluations
indicated below acceptable performance and/or behavioral problems, such
as insubordination, leave abuse, or excessive tardiness,

3.7, Limitation of Applicant Pool to Most Qualified

Lander County or Elected Official may determine at any point in the recruitment
process that only those applicants who are desmed most qualified for the vacancy
being filled will continue to be considered.

3.8 Examination Process

3.8.1,

3.8.2,

3.8.3,

Administration of Examinations

All examinatlons for employment, whether formal or informal, are
conducted under the direction of Lander County or Elected Official.
Examinations shall be conducted when there is a need to establish an
cligible list or In any ciroumstances Lander County or Elected Official
deems appropriate,

Factors Bvaluated

Examinations will be used to evalugte applicants’ qualifications and
suitability for the position, Factors evaluated (hrough the examination
process may include, but are not limited to, the knowledge, ability, skili
achicvement, physical and mental fitness, and job-related personal
charactetistios such as customer service skills,

2

Types of Examinations

The techniques used in the examination process shall be consistent,
impartial and practical, and shall relate to the qualifications and
suitability of applicants to perform the job dutles and responsibilities of
the position. Examinations may include gny-or a combination of the
following selection techniques:

I, Evaluation of employment applications;
Assessment of experience, trainin g, and/or education;
Written tosts;

Personal and group interviews;
Performance tests;
Physical ability tests;

Evaluation of work performance and work samples;

L A S

Medical and psychological evaluations; and

Puge 59 Lander Counly Human Resources




3.9.

3.10.

9. Other assessment methods as deemed appropriate for the
class/step/position,

Certificates of one or more medical and psychological practitioners,
references, background investigations, and fingerprint checks may be a
part of any selection process if such are deemed relevant to the specific
Job requirements by Lander County.

3.8.4.  Minimum Standurds

In any examination, Lander County may include qualifying and/or
competitive components and may establish minimum standards or scoreg
for each component and/or the examination as a whole,

Eligible Lists

Lander County may maintain eligible lists consisting of the names of applicants
eligible for hire based on the recruitment process. While generally used to fill a
single position, eligible lists may be used to fill additional positions which oceur
within six months of the establishment of the list or unttl a published expiration
date, whichever ocours first,

An applicant will be removed from an eligible list if the applicant submits a writien
request to be removed, or if the applicant fails to respond within an allotted time
period to instructions regarding participation in an examination or selection
interview mailed to the eligible applicant, An eligible applicant who refuses an
offer of employment will be removed from an eli gible list unless the specific
circumstances of the refusal warrant otherwise as determined by Lander County or
Elected Official,

Referral of Applicants for Hire

When the hiring department requests that a vacancy be filled, the Human Resource
Director will provide the Elected Official with the names of applicants from the
appropriate eligible list. Any person on an appropriate reinstatement list shall be
considered for appointment in accordance with Lander County’s established layotf
policy. If Lander County decides to fill a vacancy by hiring from a promotional
eligible list, such a list will be created with eligible applicants from the promotional
list belng referred to the hiting department for consideration, Eligible applicants
will be referred for consideration on the basis of the results of competitive
examination scores or, in the case of retnstatement lists, according to Lander
County’s layoff policy,

When an eligible list (except a reinstatement list) contains fewer than three eligible
applicants willing to accept appointment, Lander County may make an appointment
from among such eligible applicants or may request the Fuman Resource Director
to provide a new list, When so requested, the Human Resource Director will
provide Lander County with eligible applicanis from another appropriate gligible
list or, if no other list exists, conduet a new recruitment and establish a new elj gible
list,

Pags GO Lander County Human Resourees




3.11, Interviewing Applicants

Selecting the most appropriately qualified applicant for the position will reduce
turnover, reduce the costs associated with training, and improve the effectiveness of
the organization,

Once applications have been evaluated and a determination has been made
regarding which applicants are selected for an interview vs, those who will not be
futerviewed based on applicants’ education, experience, and other job-related
qualifications, all applicants should be notified as to their status. The interviewing
portion of the selection process is critical for determining which applicants are best
qualified to do the job.

Prior fo conducting an employment interview, managers should:

. Review the job descriptions.

2. Create job-related questions to ask each applicant to help ensure
consistency. Ask open-ended, job-related questions about past work
experiences to identify skiils and strengths,

3. Prepare an Applicant Interview Evaluation Form to measure strengths and
weaknesses. :

4, Convene an interview team of approximately three members who are
reprosentative of both genders and ethnically diverse,

Each applicant applying for the same position should be asked the same, job-related
questions on the question guide and rated using the same evaluation form, The

_ evaluation form will help the evaluator measure the extent to which each applicant
possesses the necessary knowledge, skills, and abilities required for the position,
Whenever necessary, ask foflow-up questions to clarify the response of the
applicant. Avoid asking questions which are unlawful or on inappropriate subjects.
Refer all panelists to the reference guides Prohibited Topics: “Questions Which
Cannot Be Asked” and the “Potentia) Rating Etrors and Problems” for review prior
to the actual interview,

3.12, Selection

Employment decisions must be based solely on merit. Consistent with applicable
federal, state, and local laws and regulations employment decisions may not be
influehced by race, color, religion, age, gender, preguancy, sexual orientation,
national origin, ancestry, disability, veteran status, domestic partnership, genetic
information, gender identity or expression, political affiliation, or membership in
the Nevada National Guard, Tander County will not request user names and
passwords for personal social media accounts. The hiring manager has ultimate
tesponsibility for selection of the applicant for hire; however, they should take into
consideration the input of the other members of the intorview team. The hiring
manager i3 responsible for ensuring the selected applicant meets the required level
of education, experience, certificatlon, license, elc. The hiring manager will
docutment the basis of their decision to select a particuler applicant; i.e., why they
are the most qualified and the best fit for the position. The hiring manager shouid
also document why the other applicants s were not selected. The Applicant
Interview Evaluation Form is the best tool for this. The hiring manager will submit
the documentation regarding why the selected applicant was chosen and notify
Human Resources of the selection,

Page 61 Lander County Human Resonrges




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number 5
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve or disapprove the use of the old Lander County
Jail located at 25 E Second St. by the Sober Senior Class of 2020 from Aug 8, 2019 for the
purpose of implementing the yearly Haunted House event and fund-raiser, and all other
matters related thereto.

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




t !
S

~ \npo#

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE: 08/08/2019

NAME: RobertQuick REPRESENTING: Sober Seniors 2020
ADDRESS:
PHONE (H): 775-374-0032 (W): 775-635-1100 (FAX):

WHICH NUMBER SHOULID WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS: 775-635-1100

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: Self

JOB TITLE:

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA.:
Discussion and possible action regarding the use of the old Lander County Jail located at 25 E Second St by the
Scber Senior Class of 2020 from August 8, 2019 thru November 15, 2019 for the purpose of implementing the
yearly Haunted House event and fund-raiser and all other matter properly related thereto.

WHAT ACTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE?
Authorize the use of the facility, )

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST: [ ]YES NO
AMOUNT:

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRICR COMMISSION MEETING? [ | YES NO
WHEN?

WILL YOU BE PRESENTING WRITTEN INFORMATION AT THE MEETING? [ YES NO

HAVE YOU DISCUSSED THIS ISSUE WITH THE AFFECTED DEPT HEAD?: YE§ []NO

FOR REVIEW BY:
AIRPORT DIST. ATTY. SENIOR CTR.
AMBULANCE EXE. DIR. SHERIFF
ARGENTA 1P, FIRE SOCIAL SVC.
ASSESSOR GOLF TREASURER
AUSTIN J.P, PUBLIC WORKS W&s
CLERK — RECORDER OTHER

" COMM. DEVT.

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND
TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS FOR INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION,

ALL INFORMATION STATED IS CORRECT AND TRUE TO MY KNOWLEDGE. . ...

Signature Field DATE:

BOARD MEETS THE 2™ AND 4™ .THURSDAY: OF EACH MONTH
COMMISSION FAX (775) 635-5332




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item Number_ 6__
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve or disapprove the action to accept two vehicles
from Bureka County and the Eureka County Sheriff at no cost for use by the Lander
County Sheriff’s Office, and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE: 08/08/2019

NAME; Robert W Quick REPRESENTING: Lander County Sheriff's Office

ADDRESS: 2 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, Nevada 89820

PHONE (H):_775-635-1100 (W): 775-635-1100

(FAX): 775-635-2577

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS: 775-635-1100

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING; Sheriff Ron Unger

JOB TITLE: Undersheriff

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA:

Discussion and possible action to accept two vehicles from Eureka County and the Eureka County Sheriff at no

cost for use by the Lander County Sheriff's Office and other matter properly related thereto.

2008 Chevrolet Impala, VIN # 2GTWS5583481244789

2008 Dodge Charger, VIN # 2B3KA43H58H138740

WHAT ACTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE?

Approval and acceptance of vehicles

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST:
AMOUNT:

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION
WHEN?

] YES

MEETING? [ | YES

WILL YOU BE PRESENTING WRITTEN INFORMATION AT THE MEETING? []YES
HAVE YOU DISCUSSED THIS ISSUE WITH THE AFFECTED DEPT HEAD?: YES
FOR REVIEW BY:
AIRPORT DIST. ATTY. SENIOR CTR.
AMBULANCE EXE. DIR. SHERIFF
ARGENTA J.P. FIRE SOCIAL SVC.
ASSESSOR GOLF TREASURER
AUSTIN J.P. PUBLIC WORKS Wé&sS '
CLERK RECORDER OTHER

" COMM. DEVT.

Signatur

XINO
XINO

XINo
[JnNo

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND
TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS FOR INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION,

ALL INFORMATIQN STATED J§ c@ND TRUE TO MY XNOWLEDGE......

e Field | %ﬁc\Ku\\&V—I /

BOARD MEETS THE 2"° AND 4™ . THURSDAY: OF EACH MONTH
COMMISSION FAX (775) 635-5332

DATE: 07/26/2019




Eureka, Nevada June 21st, 2019
RESOLUTION
OF THE BOARD OF EUREKA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
PROVIDING FOR THE DONATION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY,
ONE (1) 2008 Chevrolet Impala Patrol Vehicle and ONE (I) 2008 Dodge Charger Patrol Vehicle
to the Lander County Sheriff’s Office.

WHEREAS, the Board of Eureka County Commissioners has determined that one 2008 Chevrolet Impala Patrol Vehicle
(VIN 2G1WS583481244789) and a 2008 Dodge Charger Patrol Vehicle, (VIN 2B3KA43H58H138740) are no longer of
any value to Eureka County; and

WHEREAS, the Eureka County Sheriff’s Office has determined these two patrol cars are no longer of any value to the
Eureka County Sheriff’s Office or Eureka County and do not serve a useful function, and are not required for effective
continued operation of Eureka County or the Eureka County Sheriff’s Office; and

WHEREAS, for these reasons, which are supported by continuous non-use, upkeep, storage of these vehicles, absence of
expected use in the foreseeable future, and lack of operability due to their restrictions, Eureka County hereby determines
the 2008 Chevrolet Impala Patrol Vehicle (VIN 2G1WS583481244789) and the 2008 Dodge Charger Patrol Vehicle,

(VIN 2B3KA43H58H138740) to be deemed surplus property; and

WHEREAS, Lander County has expressed great inlerest in obtaining these two patrol vehicles, has established a need,
has confirmed their continued investigative support for the Eureka County Sheriff’s Office, and has demonstrated the
ability to operate, maintain, store, and provide adequate funding to ensure continued support of these vehicles; and

WHEREAS, Eureka County believes that donating these two patrol vehicles to Lander County will provide the highest
benefit to the inhabitants of Eureka County for the following reasons:

®  Lander County borders Eureka County; therefore, the patrol vehicles will remain within the same geographical
areaq.

¢ Lander County is in closer proximity to our Northern Area Command and regularly supports the citizens of
Crescent Valley.

o Lander County Sheriff’s Office regularly responds into Eureka County to assist with calls for service, call outs,
emergencies, investigations, and other essential needs of the citizens and visitors of Eureka County.

® Lander County has the capacity to sustain these resources and ensure the availability for Eureka County, as
well as Nevada, particularly in the Northeastern region of our State.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Eureka County Code, Title 2, Chapter 20, Section .130, and
in accordance of NRS 244.1503, the Board of Eureka County Commissioners does hereby declare the 2008 Chevrolet
Impala and 2008 Dodge Charger surplus property and herby resolves to donate said vehicles to Lander County, a
governmental entity, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that officials of Eureka County are hereby authorized to complete all steps necessary
Jor this transaction, including signing the Certificate of Title for transfer of the 2008 Chevrolet Impala Patrol Vehicle,
VIN 2G1WS583481244789, and a 2008 Dodge Charger Patrol Vehicle, VIN 2B3KA43H58H138740, to Lander County.

ADOPTED this 21° day of June, 2019.

BOARD OF EUREKA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Couww, S OF NEVADA
s n e

vicoechea, Chairnan

ael Shgrkozy, Vice Chairman

o S
A i

Ric’ia McKay, Me;ﬁﬁ?

ATTEST: X R hao

Lisa Hoehne, Clerk Recorder




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item 7__
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:
Discussion and possible action to appoint one individual to serve on the General
Improvement District # 1 TV Board, Seat C and Seat A, which such appointment valid until

the next election:

a) Jack Derr — new applicant;

b) Richard Rothchild-new applicant;
and all other matters properly related thereto.
Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




Jver A3 20/G

h‘!‘ﬂE\%

Ef “’i"‘@

“ILE

13 JUL 23 AM 1) 3+

LANEER m {uer

o Tl
PLEASE ConDSIDER TH/S LETTER 4 REQU

TE "0 VAT
FOR AP POWTMELT TO LAMDER C

TV BoARD.

i"ﬁ
hf

g LiBE AT /o0 3300 £ @quh‘@'

THANK Vo0 FoR yovR CorsIDBEAATION,

RICHARD  RoTHCH LD

/6o 3300 F
BATTLE MTw §9%20

/9 933 Y490




Jack Derr

Qmélg R0/ 7

187 N Reese

Battle Mauntain, NV 89820

(775) 293-5523
Te whom It may concern

1 am requesting to join the Lander County General Improvement District 1. | am ohe of those who only
uses antennae for TV and would like to the opportunity to help improve the Battle Mountaln Nevada
area,

Thank you for your consideration.

e S

Jack Detrr




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Ttem 8__
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve or disapprove the closure of the East end of West
Humboldt, North end of Palmer Street, North end of Watt street, North end of Stone
Avenue, and West end of Burns Road Adjoining Broyles Ranch Road for the annual Battle
Mountain Flu Pod on Oct 29, 2019, and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




Agenda Request Form

COMMISSION MEETING DATE %2, g, 20l7

NAME %/g)/{;/f’/‘?/?/((}_ d’/rama, REPRESENTING 4?,,/;3{. 2 bt Lrinid "'7"%3 /71&_,&/%,[]
apoRESs 505 N dnd S/ Batle My
PHONE(H)/G Sl & o?‘;g@ (W) (FAX) (s’/‘j 5 F/(/;BZQS

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS? /4 .3 5~ /3575

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING? f)}éi—???n/c/j //7&/7 \C)\ oL
: {J
IOBTITLE_La e £ K@C{r) P /va /7’7/77/;&»24 — %4 /J% ,/L/L‘/KS Q.

(\ ( 2 5
SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA: /‘é{')ﬂf)/‘ 0y & / o f KOz /;/ C'/O,_S.é_,t‘,(f(-’\_h'

for 0/ 9 -I"//LL /ﬂbc?/” Fas+ end .9// Wess Muf}?b/k:u/aééj
/Lf/w@u} ends o f /) almier g A o‘d/‘?[/ Ttorne Ae  4Je il ad
) ) . ey j

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 0‘F /6(445/75 /ClE‘(Lﬁ/ ﬁ?céﬁ:’);h”’l«;’ f));?.y/ps
/2*—?’77/'4[1 /C)@a_ﬂ/" mr_ ﬂ()o{/ —/r) qéﬁ COM/‘ D«)I. &7()/? %}Oi% -
9 pm

7/
WHAT ACTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE? /“é:};’)ﬁb V(,;]_,/
ot f,ocu/ //m(_cffﬁ fre sl ¥ f i Pm/ + _/w
bheld ded 2 019 Spm - Bo

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YES NOL
AMOUNT:

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING? vEs;A__ NO_
WHEN? ,47mej/u 7

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS? sti NO__

ALL BACKUP MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST- NOT AT THE MEETING

I5 ALL THE BACKUP MATERIAL ATTACHED TO THIS AGENDA REQUEST? YES 25 NO

IFTHE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAL REVIEW, IT MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE
DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE PRIOR TO AGENDA SETTING OR IT WILL NOT GO ON THE AGENDA.

HAS THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE PROVIDED REQUIRED REVIEW? YES NO /‘L///ﬁ

THE COMMISSION RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA REQUESTS FOR
INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION.

ALL INFORMAT?X STATED IS CORRECT AND TRUE TO MY KNOWLEDGE.
SIGNATURE: 3J / J\ff/&// V> DATE: /l 50 - 2o

SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETS THE 2"° & 4™ THURSDAY OF EACH MONTH




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item 9__
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve or disapprove that the county continue with VSP
as a secondary vision plan, and all other matters properly related thereto.
Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item __ 10
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion only regarding the 501 {c) non-profit organizations and how grants are awarded
by Lander County, and all other matters properly related thereto.
Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




8/1/2019 NRS 244.1505 - Expanditure of public monay; grant of public meney and danation of certain properly to certain nonprofit organizations or ...

View the 2017 Nevada Revised Statutes | View Previous Versions of the Nevada Revised
Statutes

2013 Nevada Revised Statutes

Chapter 244 - Counties: Government
NRS 244.1505 - Expenditure of public
money; grant of public money and
donation of certain property to certain
nonprofit organizations or
governmental entities.

Universal Citation: NV Rev Stat § 244.1505 (2013)

1. A board of county commissioners may expend money for any purpose which will provide
a substantial benefit to the inhabitants of the county. Except as otherwise provided in
subsection 4, the board may grant all or part of the money to a nonprofit organization
created for religious, charitable or educational purposes to be expended for the selected
purpose.

2. A board of county commissioners or its authorized representative may donate:

(a) Commodities, supplies, materials and equipment that the board determines to have
reached the end of their useful lives; and

(b) Stolen or embezzled property for which the county treasurer has obtained an order
authorizing the county treasurer to donate the property pursuant to subsection 6 of NRS

179.165,

to a nonprofit organization created for religious, charitable or educational purposes or to
another governmental entity, to be used for any purpose which will provide a substantial
benefit to the inhabitants of the county.

hitps:/law justia.comicodes/nevada/201 3/chapter-244/statute-244 1506/ 1/2




8/1/2019

NRS 244,1505 - Expenditure of public maney; grant of public maoney and donation of certain property to certain nenprefit organizations or ...

3. A grant or donation to a nonprofit organization created for religious, charitable or
educational purposes and a donation to a governmental entity pursuant to this section
must be made by resolution. The resolution must specify:

(a) The purpose of the grant or donation;
(b} If applicable, the maximum amount to be expended from the grant; and

(¢) Any conditions or other limitations upon the expenditure of the grant or the use of the
donated property.

4. The provisions of this section do not limit the ability of a board of county commissioners
or its authorized representative to disburse money pursuant to NRS 321.5956 or any other
specific statutory authority.

5. As used in this section:
(a) Authorized representative has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 332.025.

(b) Nonprofit organization created for religious, charitable or educational purposes means
an organization that meets the requirements set forth in NRS 372.3261,

(Added to NRS by 1981, 478; A 1987, 2306; 1989, 242; 1999, 1644, 3535; 2001, 368)

Disclaimer: These codes may not be the most recent version. Nevada may have more current or
accurate information. We make no warranties or guarantees about the accuracy, completeness, or
adequacy of the information contained on this site or the information linked to on the state site. Please
check official sources.

https:/flaw.justia.com/cedesinevadal2013/chapter-244/statute-244.1505/

2/z




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item _ 11
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION Is:

Discussion and possible action to approve or disapprove the November — December Lander
County Commission meeting and to set a Holiday schedule, and all other matters properly

related thereto.
Public Comment:
Background:

Recommended action:




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Ttem _ 12

THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove changing, canceling or no change for
the commission meeting on September 26, 2019 due to the conflicting date with the annual
NACO Conference in Reno, and all other matters properly related thereto, and all other
matters properly related thereto,

Public Comment:
Background:

Recommended action:




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Ttem _ 13
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove waiving the rental fee for the use of
the Civic Center for the World Human Powered Speed Challenge in September each year
and the Battle Mountain Chukar Tournament the first weekend in November each year,
and all other matters properly related thereto.

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




August 8th,2019 agenda

Lander County Commission Agenda Request

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE

NAME: Paula Tomera REPRESENTING:
ADDRESS: __ 470 South Broad Street Battle Mountain, NV. 89820
pH: [775.635.1112 pii: 7./5.635.1113

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS? 775.635.1112

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: _Paula Tomera
joB TiTLE: LCCTA Executive Director

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA:

We are respectfully requesting that the Commission waive the rental fee for the use of the Civic
Center for the World Human Powered Speed Challenge September each year and the Battle
Mountain Chukar Tournament 1st weekend in November each year.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The World Human Powered Speed Challenge has been going on for 20 years and the Battle
Mountain Chukar Tournament for 18 years. These events that LCCAT is in charge of have a
significant economic benefit to Battle Mountain.| have attached the figures for you to consider.

WHAT ACTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE?

We would appreciate the boards approval to waive the rental fees for the World Human
Powered Speed Challenge and the Battle Mountain Chukar Tournament

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YEs X NO
AMOUNT $ 200. 00
per day
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING?

2018 YES__  NO_ __

<

WHEN?
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS?

YES X_ NO
ALL BACKUP MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST, NOT AT THE MEEING:

IS ALL THE BACK UP MATERIAL ATTACHED TO THIS AGENDA REQUEST? YES NO

IF THE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAL REVIEW, IT MUST
BE REVIEWED BY THE DISTRIC ATTORNEY'S OFFICE PRIOR TO AGENDA SETTING OR IT WILL
NOT GO ON THE AGENDA. N/A
HAS THE DISTRICTATTORNEY'S OFFICE PROVIDED THE REQUIRED REVIEW? YES__ NO__
THE COMMISSIONERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA
REQUESTS EOR INSUFFICIENT INFORMATION.
O MY KNOWLEDGE:

SIGNATURE oAt [N oare 23019

The Lander County Board of Commissioners meets the 2" and 4" Thursday of each month

ALL INFORMATION ST

Lander County @ 50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 @ 775-635-2885
fax-635-5332



Lander County
Convention &
Tourism History

2014-2018




GRANT AMOUNT

$12,469.00

F1L0T

$18,500.00

610t

$16,425.00

91L0¢

$25,500.00

=
(@
M
O
—
]
=
j0))
o
—
wn
>
2
Q)
-
0O
(D
Q.
o E
o
—
M
>
=

£10Z

$32,444.00

8102

00°8€£°GOLS TVLOL

|




LCCAT Grants Awarded to Community, Battle
Mountain

$202,547.00

$208,244.,00

GRANT AMOUNT
$83,245.00

$72,405.00

$49,963.00

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

TOTAL: $616,404.00




LCCAT Grants Awarded to Community, Austin

$37,550.00

$21,665.00

GRANT AMOUNT
$12,700.00

$10,200.00
$10,160.00

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

TOTAL: $92,275.00




Recipients of LCCAT Grants in Battle

Mountain

BM Archery

Arts Presenters
Burners Car Show
Chamber

BM Elementary School
Family Resource Center
BMHS Rodeo

Jr. Rodeo

BM Pro Rodeo

BM Jr. Football

Gold Country Grange
BM Little League

*

LC Assessors Conference
Motocross

Raceway

Chasing the Cure

LC Fair

Gun Club

Historical Society
WHPSC

UNR/ 4H




Recipients of Grants, Austin

American Legion

Chamber

Historical Society

Lions Club

Roping Club

Austin Volunteer Fire Dept.
Gridley Days

St. Augustine’s Cultural Center

< Town of Kingston
+* Kingston Fire Co.
% Central NV Mtn. Bike Assoc.

** Great American Bike Race




Advertising Spent for Battle Mountain

2014 A . $50,000.00

2015 A . 57,000.00

2016 A e $55.935.00
2017 A . 70.200.00

2018 A . $69.200.00
Total: {  $302,335.00




Advertising Spent for Austin

2014 A . $5.800.00

2015 A e $6.845.00
2016 A . $7.798.00
2017 A . 7,685.00

2018 A «9.090.00
Total: A $37,218.00




WHPSC HOTEL ESTIMATED INCOME FOR WHPSC
SEPTEMBER 4TH - 15TH

£\

4
i
54 70
32

BIG CHIEF SUPER 8 ROYAL INN BM INN & SUITES

Average room rate $74 ea.

2 hotels are Completely Booked for the 12 days of the WHPSC. ( As of 7.30.19)

Total Estimated Income for Hotels during the WHPSC- $ 197,016
Total Estimated LCC&T Room Tax-$18,717



WHPSC Participant Spending

Lodging per person Non-Lodging Total Spend Travel Party Size Avg. Length of Stay Total Travel Party Spend

$18.50 $105 $123 4 12 : $5,928

The average daily expenditure per party$132
Average party size 4

Total number of people attending or participating in the WHPSC -

200

Total Financial Impact to Battle Mountain for the World Human

Powered Speed Challenge- $296,400




Battle Mountain Chukar Tournament
Visitor Spending

Lodging Per Non-Lodging Total Spend Travel Party Size Avg. Length of Total Travel Party
person stay Spend

$37 $105 e e s 1.5 $213

» 2018 Chukar Tournament- 332 attendees
» 70% were from out of town- 232
> Average travel party size 2

< Total estimated visitor spending during the Chukar Tournament-

$24,708




Lodging Tax 2018

A

1$45,000.00 T
|

|

|

1$40,000.00 - ——— — -
| |
_ |
$35,000.00 g_
$30,000.00 H —
v H
\mwm.ooo.oo \ —
%mwoboo.oo ._ﬁi
| |
$15,000.00 el
&m 10,000.00 ﬂ.i — il [——
!
| H
| $5,000.00 T i
|
|
W S0.00 7 ] . o 7 , ; : . : T T , —
| Januray  February  March April May June July August  September October November December

B Tax Paid

e




Lodging Tax 2017

o

$40,000.00 T ———— -

5
_
‘

|
$35,000.00 Tlf; ’

$30,000.00 M \
_

$25,000.00 h/ﬁ!f!!f![]i!i.;l _— L |

]
[

|
ﬁ

$20,000.00 j ———— T R T ® Tax Paid \
$15,000.00 gl - _\
|
i
i

|
|
|
_

_m:c m< _umcEm_J\ 2_29 April May June E_< August  Se uﬁm:&m October 2 <m:.__um_, Dece ch




_h 540,000.00
|

$35,000.00

|

Mmmm.ooo.oo

|

\mmpooo.oo -

|

Mﬂm.ooo.oo
\ms 000.00
m $5,000.00

\ $0.00

|

]
I
|

|

b i 24 PR T
Januray February

o IFJ]JIIIJII.II.'EJ!I'.I-

e e,

March April

Lodging Tax 2016

B R |

B Tax Paid m.

k.

!

oo |
|

|

|

i

R BN BN b |
May June July August mmuﬂmgcmﬁ October 20<m3_omﬂomnm3_umﬂ m



Lodging Tax 2015

|
mwm 000.00 erIIl. ff!ijfjlgj; _
i

|

i

mwo 000.00 e ———— . — m
|

_M

|

$25,000.00 %
$20,000.00

m -
$15,000.00 \ —
$10,000.00 NH

|

H Tax Paid

._‘,.__..h..._..-uﬁ__d_..——-m_u_,_%_..___.,.w._

“ $5,000.00 ﬂ
h |
| |

Januray February  March April

|
_
%
— Rt e e GO

e

.




So if you take the $136 figure from the rural visitor profile that you were looking at
before, multiply that by the travel party and length of stay, I think that can give a sense
for economic impact. But, as you mentioned below, you already know the room rate, so
spending outside of lodging on a per day basis based on the same data set was about
$105. Since the room rate was $74 and there are four to a room, that breaks down to
$18.50 per person. If you think the average length of stay was about 12 nights and the
travel party was an average of about four people, the spend per travel party would
average out to about $5,928 over the course of the 12 days.

Now, the $105 heavily influenced by leisure travel, which may be more likely to spend
on things such as meals, gaming, recreation, and things of that nature, but at least it
gives some sort of estimate.

l.odging | Non- Total . | Travel Party | Avg Length of | Total Travel Party
lodging Spend: . | Size Stay Spend

$18.50 | $105 $123.50° |4 12 $5,928




Nevada Territory Visitor Facts

RURAL VISITOR PROFILE

2017-2013

it R i

RS

NEVADA S

INDUSTRY PARTNERS




NEVADA COMMISSION ON TOURISM

GOVERNOR

Rran Sardoval

LT. GOVERNGR  CHAIR

Mark A Hiehisor

INTERIM DIRECTOR

Davied Moo

RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS

yle Shuiy

CONTACT

“-..F.t'i‘é North Caraom = tree
Laarson Cily, WY 39701
ORI Fay T 60T BTG
TRAVEELNEVADA.B!Z

NEVADA <>

INGUSTRY PARTNERS




1)

Pt
—

4

5)

7}

8}

%

What is the average nof-gaming & gaming wip

- ‘A e
expendiiure per overnight visitor? _;—:-gim S448 $357
What is the average non-gaming & gaming o .

b b b 3 el

daily expenditure per overnight visitor? FSL (_. S144 St
What is the average travel party siza? 2.7 2.8 2.7
What is the average length (nighis) per o ) _

. . 3.5 41 36
cvernight trip?
What percentage of visits were day trips? 19.7% 18.4% 20.3%
What is the average rating of trip to Nevada, A 47 47

scale of 1 1o 57

$267

G106

PS
oty

47

What is the breakdown of advanced planning to make the decision to take a trip to this destination?

Same day 8.4% 6.3% 8.9%
2-h daye 17.3% 12 7 18.7%
1wl 21.4% 75.6% 2315
-1 months 2997 30.2% 28,1
A4-6 mnuntie EI 10,25 12.8%
More than & months 9. 7% 15.0% £.8%

What was the primary source of information used by visitors (top five)?

Own Experience in Nevada 29.G% 27.9% 26.0%
Othe 1G.0% 18.4% 2079
FrendssRelatives/Othey Word of Maotth 1324 LT N T4 5
Mher Webetox b 7%, 72.0% i1.7%
fravel App % 3 4%, 2.3

What are the top Nevada activities and attractions experienced (entire trip)?

Casmo-Resoris 3V.A4n 13.0% 31 6%
g and Restairants 24.5% 30.7% 25.1%
Gaming, Geperal 19.99%, 25 8% 2059,
Livie Porformancoe 1h 6% 17.3% 13.8%,
seenn Doy 13.4% 14.0% Toa

4 9%
IR
4 4%
31.0%

12 6%

CALENAR 1 AR

A8 %

W




10)

11)

Moutituns

Visit Friends/Relatives

T1.0%

i 2%

Batke/iteereation Areas: National or State 9.1%

Musedms

Shapping-Malls

What are the top five primary purposes for the tripr to Mev

Vagaticn

Visti Miondds or Rebilives

G 1

8.2%

A%,

T
Sob T A

Gamimy 12.5%
Entertamment 11.3%
fthei Personal (Funera, Medical, atc ) 52

What are the top five metropolitan arcas of origin?

Lus Angeles

19.3%

sdtiamettto-Stockion-Madeste 4,34
San Francisco Qakland-San Jose 6.9%

1 as Vogas

Beng

Where are the top five places visitors are staying {entire trip)?

Casing Hotel/ Motel

6.3%

LTS
5.2%

56.9%,

briends or Relatives Residenee 20.6%

Nor-Casino Hotel/Motoi

Condo/ Time Share

9 3%

76%

Yacutwon Home or Rental i 4.6%

What are the top five prim

in last three years)?
o Resorts
Sanung, Geperal
Live Porformanse

e FriiendsFelative:

H

ary molivations to visit for return visitors {

4.4
iy
L R
&.6%

4%,

B

ada?

1H.4%

91%

9.7%

7.0%

12.1%

73 A%
2h 8%
T4.4%
934,

5.3%

H.6%

Th6%
54%
0%
g 0%,

7,

24 4

2545
13.0%
6.4

7 on,
[ ]

17.4%
8 4%
9.0%
50%

O 8

ho%

18%

9%

h gy,

5 7%

at least one pleasure motivaied trip

AL LRI A e

N
14
PR
G
P
;
4.0
BAEEY:
a0
il
[
i
#d
RN
g
SN
P~
7




14)

16)

i7)

What is the breakdown of territories that were visited an frip?

Heno-Tahoe Territory a5 4%
Log Vegas erritory 36.4%
Nevada Silver Trailg 25.3%
Lowboy Country 23.6%
Pony Fxpress Territory 18.0%

A44.8%
37.2%
27 5%
22.2%

20.9%

What are the top five modes of trave) to, through, or withi Nevada?

Personal Auto 53.9%
Kental Auto 21 9%
Walk 19.7%
Plane 6.5%
laxi 11.0%

What is the ethnicity. breakdown of visitors?

Caucasian 78.3%
Astan/Pacific 1slandor 1.7%
Fhspaie 7 9. 7%
Adniean Amenean 4.7
Oty 3.5%
Amertcan Indian, Alpus Eskimo 1.5%
NG Alswor 0.4%

What is the age breakdown of visitorg?

P-24 6 7%
25 257%
341 16.4%
4554 140
Shefid 1o,
Hh-74 12 0%
Fh A%

Initial Sampie Siros: 538

51.0%

24.7%

40.5%,
33.7%
25 8%
2h1%

21.8%

54.9%

18.0%

9.2%
23.7%
14.7%
Th 3%
20.0%

12.8%,

38.4%
2494

16.8%

16.5%.

61.8%

12.87

16.8%

19 4%,

/a4

85 0%
6.9%
3.7%
4.7
2.0
7%

7%

STAL TR A P e .

107,

=2

47 0

i

LA

a4




Nevada Territory Visitor Facts

COWBOY COUNTRY

2017-2013

RN
INDUSTRY PARTNERS




NEVADA COMMISSION ON TOURISM

GOVERNDR

BriAER Sncnya

LT. GOVERNGR « CHAIR

Mark A Hutehisor

INTERIM DIRECTOR

v Petarang

RESEAREH ANB ANMYS!S

Skl

CONTACT

0T Horth Carnnn Slrem

Taeon City, My 39701

6H7 R TN ART
TF?AVELNEVADA 21z

NEVADA YN

INDUSTRY PAETNtBb




QUESTIO'\’ e

1 What is the average noi-gaming & gaming trip
expenditure per overnight visitor?

5y Whallis the average non- Jaming & gaming
Y thaily expenditure per avernight visitor?
31 Whatis the average travel party size?

What is the average tength (nigits) per
avernight trip?

5} What percentage of visits were day trips?

What is the averago rating of irip to Nevada,
scale of § to 57

7} What is the breakdown oi advanced planning 1o make the decision to take 3

Same day
Ty
B wienks,
i3 muonths
A4 mondhs

More than & months

8)  What was the primary source of information useqd by visitors {

Uwn Expenience in Nevada

Other

Ofher Webuies
Frends/Relatives/Other Word of Month

Travel App

%) What are the top Nevada activities and atiractions anperienced (entire trip}?

Gasmo-Resoris

Oming and Restauranls
Live Performance
Motiaine

Lo Diye

$372 S2¢ 4554

s140 bl

3.0

7.9%

(A

19 7%

29.9%
16.5%

6.3%

6 &y
2%
L
9 5%

RS

28.4%
20.5%
20.5%
14,74,

1805,

516k

3.1

4.8%
1) 5%
3i4%
37.4%,
H.7%
14.3%
top fivo)?
21.9%
10.5%

9.5%

381

$314

2.7

74

29.8%

trip to this destination?

12.2%
1917
21.4%
29.0%
9.2%

Q7%

23.7%
13 0%
7.6%
13 7%

4.6

3894
1994,
13.74%
14 5%,

Ty,
12.2%

3.8%
7 5
27 B
33.8%
b

1255,

16.3%
19.0%

o

A6 7%
3135

15

20004,

15.5%

TR ENITYA Y e e, AR




COWBOY COUN|RY

INDIAN TERRITORY (ENTIRF STATE)
LAS VEGAS TERRITORY

NEVADA SIVER TRAILS

PONY EXPRESS TERRITORY
RENO-TAHOF TERRITORY

ARt £ /

Oreana g

TEEE s s mw ey,

To Boise

————d

o S
- Sitver Peak gy Gofigty

\\\/ﬂ (55

. Rhyolite
~

To Death Vall -
o oy \

—— — . o,

myScolty’s dunction

Q-OBoauy
..

|

ToLos Angales

0 A H O

T — e ., e
Jackpor ©

J
=l

2 Crystal Springs
QAsh Springs

QAlama

O Contact

{

{
Montellg,

]

:
|
|
|

® e

To Sal Laks City

I=
P s
Q
I
'
1
'
1
'
am
Panata I
8 N
Otai
aliontiy, \:
]
] .
N
\ !
P b i s
fMISqnil

m...,
2 A

o ToSt George



Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item __ 14
THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove the temporary road closure approved
by NDOT application guidelines for the World Human Powered Bike Race on SR Highway
305, mile markers LA 99-105 from September 8-14, 2019, and all other matters properly
related thereto.

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




August 8th,2019 agenda

Lander County Commission Agenda Request

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE N

NAME: _Paula Tomera REPRESENTING. LC.Convention & Tourism Authority

ADDRESS: __ 470 South Broad Street Battle Mountain, NV. 89820
PH: _ 775.635.1112 pH: 775.635.1113

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS? 756351112

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: Paula Tomera

JjoB TiITLe: LCCTA Executive Director

2PECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA:

We are requesting temporary road closure per NDOT permit on Highway 305 Mile marker LA 99 to
LA 105 for September 8th through the 14th, 2019

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

our town for approximately 10-14 days. This is the only place in the world this event can be
held. The past competitors have set many world records here on Highway 305. The current
World record stands at 89.65mph

WHAT ACTION WOULD YOU LIKE THE BOARD TO TAKE TO RESOLVE THIS ISSUE?

We would appreciate the boards approval for the temporary road closures and the Chairwoman
to sign the NDOT permit application.

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YES __ NO i_
AMOUNT §
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING? X
2000-2018 ws,... hNe..
WHEN?
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS?
YESX  NO__
ALL BACKUP MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST, NOT AT THE MEEING:
X
IS ALL THE BACK UP MATERIAL ATTACHED TO THIS AGENDA REQUEST? YES NO
IF THE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAL REVIEW, IT MUST
BE REVIEWED BY THE DISTRIC ATTORNEY'S OFFICE PRIOR TO AGENDA SETTING OR IT WILL
NOT GO ON THE AGENDA, N/A
HAS THE DlSTRlCTATI'ORNEY’S OFFICE PROVIDED THE REQUIRED REVIEW? YES NO

DATE 7'30 =/ ?

The Lander Count Board of Commissioners meets the 2" and 4" Thursday of each month

Lander County @ 50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 ¢ 775-635-2885
fax-635-5332



July 22,2019

Lander County Commission

50 State Hwy 305

Battle Mountain, NV. 89820

Dear Lander County Commissioners,

On behalf of the Lander County Convention & Tourism Authority and the Event coordinators for
the World Human Powered Speed Challenge, I would like to formally request your signature on the
NDOT Permit for temporary road Closures on Highway 305 from September 8% - 14th, 2010,

We would like to request a temporary road closure on Front Street, broad Street and 8" street for
the WHPSC bike Parade that will start at 12:30pm and end at the BMHS Parking lot around 1pm.

We would also like to request that Weaver St. also be closed to traffic from 1 pm to 2:30 pm on
Friday September 13% so that we may have our annual bike Drag Races.

We have participants from 10 different countries that will start arriving on September 3rd™ and will
stay until September 15th®. Each team consists anywhere from 2 to 25 people per team. | have included
a little history on the event if you are not familiar with it.

The 20th Annual Worid Human Powered Speed Challenge (WHPSC) Sept 8t
-14% 2019 will again be held on SR305 south of Battle Mountain Nevada. The world’s fastest humans
from around the world including France, Russia, Canada, Australia, Netherlands, Mexico. lapan, ftaly,
Scotland, England as well as many individuals and Collegiate teams with their pedal powered vehicles
will attempt to break the current land speed record of 89.65 mph set by Todd Reichert from Canada'’s
team AeroVelo, bike Fta.

Highway SR 305 just south of town possesses the unique traits necessary for these highly
engineered bicycles to achieve top speeds. The 4,619ft (1,408m) altitude road allows riders an
acceleration zone of over 4 miles, enabling them to reach their maximum velocity before being timed
over a 200 meter distance. The section of the road used for this event was refinished in 2009, with a
smooth surface specially prepared for human powered cycle racing by Frehner Construction and the
Nevada Department of Transportation using a Nevada Department of Tourism Grant from the US
government. '

As per the rules of the International Human Powered Vehicle Association (IHPVA), the world record
keeping and sanctioning body of this sport, the maximum grade allowed cannot exceed 2/3 of a percent,
in homage to the first races held in the early 70’s on the Irwindale Speedway. The high altitude and

arrow straight section of pavement has drawn athletes worldwide to test their speed bike designs and
sprinting abilities since 2000.

1l




762

3.

4,

Milepost

District

Applicant:

TEMPORARY

District Permit No.:

Type of Activity:

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY OF
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT-OF-WAY
(Under the provisions of NRS 408.423 and 408.210)

Location where event and/or occupancy is proposed:

SR 305

Local name of highway
between Milepost LA 99

Street address or nearest cross street
and Milspost HU 105

Describe in detail the event, number of participants,

Attach plans and/or drawings of proposed route.

proposed route, scheduled dates and time of event.

World Human Powered Speed

Challenge
(WHPSC) September 6-16, 2019

Hosted by the International Human Powered
Vehicle Assaciation (IHPVA).

Road use between 6:00 and 11:00 am and 3:00 -
7:30 pm. Actual 20 min closures 7:00-11:00 am
and 4:45-6:55 pm during event. Other hours of
use for event equipment set up and removal

We anticipate 30 vehicles and 50-80 riders

Human Powered timed event for setting World
Records

Event organizers Al and Alice Krause

EVENT DATES: Sept 8-14, 2019

SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPURTENANT TO THIS PERMIT ARE LISTED ON PAGE 2.

THE PERMIT SHALL BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

Alice Krause

{Alice C Krause/

Name of PERMITTEE

2338 18" St

Signature of PERMITTEE or Authorized Agent

Event organizer 707-443-8261

707-845-3643 cell

Address

Eurgka, CA 95501

Title Telephona/Fax

1-24-19

City, State, Zip

NDOT
035 003

Pav 1NniNA 1

Date of Application




2019 Press Release

The 20th annual World Human Powered Speed Challenge (WHPSC) Sept
8-14, 2019 will be held on SR305 south of Battle Mountain, Nevada.

The world’s fastest humans from around the world including the US, France, Russia, Japan, Canada, ltaly, Mexico, the
Netherlands, Australia and England which include many Collegiate teams and their pedal powered vehicles, will attempt to break the
current land speed record of 89.59 mph set by Todd Reichert of team Aerovelo, of Toronto, Canada in 2016 the women's record set
by Barbara Bautois from Draveil, France in 2010 of 75.69 mph, and Multi-track set by Gareth Hanks from Berwick Australia at 73.95 in
2016

Highway SR 305 just south of town possesses the unique traits necessary for these highly engineered bicycles to achieve top
speeds. The 4,619ft (1,408m) altitude road allows riders an acceleration zone of over 5 miles, enabling them to reach their maximum
velocity before being timed over a 200 meter distance. The section of the road used for this event was paved in 2009, with a smooth
surface specially prepared for human powered cycle racing by Frehner Construction and the Nevada Department of Transportation using
a Nevada Department of Tourism Grant from the US government.

As per the rules of the International Human Powered Vehicle Association (IHPVA), the world record keeping and sanctioning
body for this sport, the maximum grade allowed cannot exceed 2/3 of one percent over the entire course, in homage to the first record
attempts held in the early 70's on the Irwindale Speedway. The high altitude and arrow straight section of pavement has drawn athletes
worldwide to test their speedbike designs and sprinting abilities since 2000.

The longstanding partnership between Lander County Convention & Tourism Authority and the IHPVA has motivated both to
create an independent permanent facility in Battle Mountain specially created for human power events, record attempts as other like
minded endeavors. The IHPVA and Lander County are currently seeking partnerships to make this dream facility into reality.

Spectators are welcome to this free event each morning from 7:00-10:00 and each evening from 6:00-7:00. The commuter bus
leaves the Battle Mountain Civic Center each day at 4:30 and returns at 7:30. Grandstands are located at the timing traps for maximum
speed thrills or for those curious about the riders and vehicles you can wait in the “catch” area to see the racers assisted from their fully
enclosed speedbikes. Spectators are encouraged to ride the bus but parking is now available at the grandstands

The Civic Center will also host a show and shine on Tuesday, Sept 10 from 1:00 — 2:00 pm for those who would like to see the
bikes and meet the riders. Event T-shirts, hats and posters will be on sale.

3 Annual Bike Parade will start at 12:30 pm (Line up is at 12pm at Etcheverry’s Food Town)
Drag races will be held in town Friday morning at 1:00 near the High School. All are welcome to test their mettle against the world's
fastest.

Don’t miss this opportunity to attend what could be world record setting history!

The WHPSC is open to all riders. All vehicles and riders must safety inspection and reach a minimum speed during morning
qualifications. Entries may be limited due to road-closure time constraints

Event Coordinators / Race Directors: Al and Alice Krause: Email a.krause@sbcglobal.net or (707) 443-8261 (10:00AM to 10:00PM PST)

Paula Tomera Lander County Convention & Tourism Authority landercta@gmail.com or (775) 635-1112 office  (775) 340-1346 cell

All records set are sanctioned by the IHPVA

For more information go to: WHPSC.org, and IHPVA.org and Landercountytourism.com
Like us on Facebook at: World Human Powered Speed Challenge and International Human Powered Vehicle Association




World Human Powered Speed Challenge Road Use Plan

Dates: Sunday Sept. 8 through Sunday Sept.14 2019
Set up Sept 5-6-7 Clean up Sept 15,16

Summary of closure locations and times
Hwy 305 Road Blocks (Morning session long and short course)

1. South (Start area) 25 feet south of the Entrance to John Davis Trucking Company near MM99 7:00 AM
until 8:45 AM, Start arca moves North near MM 101, 9:00 am until 11:00 AM. (sec details below)

2. North (Finish) 100 feet North of the Entrance to Gate 16 (Filipini Ranch Road) Approximately .5 miles
South of MM 105

3. Road blocks will be staffed by ATSSA certified flaggers

Hwy 305 Road Blocks (Evening session long course only} MM99 to MM105

4. South (Start area) 25 feet south of the Entrance to John Davis Trucking Company near MM99

5. North (Finish) 100 feet North of the Entrance to Gate 16 (Filipini Ranch Road) Approximately .5 miles
South of MM 105

6. Road blocks will be staffed by ATSSA certified flaggers

Safety plan detail and schedule sequences
Ranch Road blocks( these ranch roads lie within the course)

-since these ranch roads are not well identified, T will refer to them as ranch road 1, 2 & 3.

Ranch Road 1. Gate 19 Near MM 99
Ranch Road 2. Near MM 102 Badger Ranch Road
Ranch Road 3. mile South of MM 105 A K. A. Gate 16

These Roadblocks will be staffed by flaggers or WHPSC officials

Road Closed signs will be posted 20 yards from flagger during closure times.

Spectator Area

The spectator area will be on the west side of the course in the vicinity of MM 103 directly across from
the timing area and finish line. Portable grandstands provided by Lander County Tourism and a portable
toilet will be located outside the right of way on the other side of the fence. The gate will be closed during
road closures to ensure no motor vehicles leave the area while bicycles are on the road. Saftey cones will
mark the driveway to the grandstands.

This area will be policed by a WHPSC official to assure that spectators stay off the right of way.

Spectators will park in the grandstand area or ride the bus. The Gate 3- Catch Area will also be used for
personal vehicle parking. Spectators that arrive after the road closure and park at the Catch Area can walk

inside the right of way fence to the cordoned off spectator area. We expect approximately 50 spectators per
day.




Spectator bleachers will be removed Sunday Sept 15, 2019. Bleachers in Start and Catch areas will be
moved to inside of fence off of Ndot right of way. Porta potties will be removed Monday Sept 16, 2019

WHPSC Officials

All officials at gates and along the course will wear Ndot approved safety vests to improve their visibility.
Officials will carry radios for communication.

Race officials will be on the course each day- Guarding all ranch gates, operating the timing equipment
and assisting in the launch and capture of vehicles at the end of the course.

Summary of Officials required to operate the course

Race Control

Launch official and assistant

Ranch road 1

Ranch road 2

Ranch road 3/ Catch area official.

Head timing official

Wind official

Timing light officials

Spectator Area official

Sweep car official (to insure road is clear after each closure)

Racers and Teams

We are expecting at least 30 teams this year. The evening sessions will have 15 vehicles launched in 3
separate 20 min sessions. There will probably be 15+~ in the morning session. We expect there will also be
several racers qualifying on the shortened course each day.

We will open and close the road for as many 20 minute sessions as possible between 7am and 11:00 am

Each Human powered vehicle will have a chase vehicle that will follow along for the duration of the
course at a distance of approximately 1000 feet. The motorized vehicle passengers will remove any human
powered vehicles and racers that may have difficulty along the course. They will be required to have their
lights on at all times. They must also slow down to 40 mph through the timing area. These patticipanis will
also wear safety vests and be in radio communication at all times.

The Human powered vehicles will be launched at approximately 2 minute intervals.

Start Area (evening course)

The Start area at the entrance to John Davis trucking will be the staging area for HPV’s (human powered
vehicles) and their chase vehicles. Racers will set up 30 feet from the road surface. No teams will be
allowed on road until all traffic has passed and closure is comfirmed by race officials.

Teams will be apprised of saftey during open road conditions and will be expected to wear saftey vests if
near the open road before or between closures.
Finish area

The Finish area at Ranch road 3 is where Racers and their chase vehicles will meet and load up. This will
all be done on the inside of the fence. An official will be placed there to assure compliance. During open
road conditions all participants, spectators and officials will be required to stay 30 feet from the road.




Media

We do expect that members of the media will be present on the course. They will all be required to be in a
supervised area and will be required to wear safety vests. Their vehicles will not be allowed within the right of
way fence.

Race Times and Schedule Sequence Detail:

We are requesting closures in the morning and evening on HWY 305.

Morning closures between 7AM and 8:45 will use a course shortened up on the South Start near MM 101,
Between 9:00AM & 11:00 AM we will use the full length course from John Davis Trucking. The closures will
be manned by ATSSA certified flaggers.

Later in the week we will only use the long course as all participants will be qualified.

All Evenings schedule

Additional time on permit application is in reserve for potential expansion of participants. If needed we
will add one more session with set up staring at 3:00 and 1* closure at 4:45

5:00PM Timers should begin setting up

-ATSSA approved Signs should be up
-1* session racers should arrive at the start
-Bus (if used) Leaves the Civic center and makes one stop at the Catch area
-Distance markers should be in place if not already
5:15  All non timing officials must check in at the Catch area with the organizer

5:30 All Officials should be in place

-ALL racers should be at the start area.
-1* session racers should have their vehicles ready

-Spectator bus (if used) parks in spectator area
5:45 Road block begins.

~-Flaggers note the last cat to pass before the block and confirm with Race Control and each other when
it has passed the opposite end of the course, WHPSC official will drive sweep of road to confirm road is
clear. 1st session riders may line up on the blocked side of the road in a fastest last sequence.

5:50 Optical timing equipment is checked and cleared after sweep car passes timing area,

5:55 Launch official confirms complete road clearance with Flaggers and that the timing system is
operational and launches the first vehicle with chase vehicle. Faster riders launch first in the 1
session.

5:57 second vehicle & chase vehicle

5:59 third vehicle & chase vehicle

6:01 fourth vehicle & chase vehicle

6:02 fifth vehicle & chase vehicle

6:10 Flaggers must confirm arrival of last vehicle and account for all vehicles with Race Conirol and Launch
official. Once confirmed and cleared from the road the road block can open.

6:15 Road blocks are reinstated
-Flagger notes the last car pass before the block and confirms with Race Control and each other when it has
passed the opposite end of the course. WHPSC official will drive sweep of road to confirm road is clear.
-2" session riders may line up on the blocked side of the road in a fastest last sequence.




6:20 Confirmation of sweep vehicle passing road blocks

-Confirmation of operation of the timing system.
-Launch of 1* vehicle and chase vehicle in 2™ session
6:22 2™ vehicle & Chase vehicle
6:24 3~ Vehicle and Chase Vehicie
6:26 4™ Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:28 5™ Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:30 Launch official must confirm arrival of last vehicle and account for all vehicles with Race Control

6:35  Road blocks are reinstated

-Flagger notes the last car pass before the block and confirms with Race Control and each other when it has
passed the opposite end of the course. WHPSC official will drive sweep of road to confirm road is clear.
-2" session riders may line up on the blocked stde of the road in a fastest last sequence.

6:40 Confirmation of sweep vehicle passing road blocks

-Confirmation of operation of the timing system.
-Launch of 1* vehicle and chase vehicle in 2™ session
6:42 2" vehicle & Chase vehicle
6:44 3" Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:46 4" Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:48 5™ Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:50 Launch official must confirm arrival of last vehicle and account for all vehicles with Race Control

7:00-Spectator bus is loaded and moving,

-The North road block can open. Flaggers can take down road block signs

Fri, Sat and Sun Sept 5, 6 and 7 — Set up of Course

Volunteers will place hay bales in front of any permanent obsacles (stop signs, mailboxes ect), cover guardrails
with plywood, oversee placement of porta potties, mark edge of road for event sign placement, flag mile
markers with surveyors tape, sweep debris from start and catch areas and place cones by porta potties.

All volunteers will wear Ndot aproved safley vests. Vehicles will use flashers.

Sunday Sept 8

7:00 AM closure for qualifying
Will use a course shortened up on the South Start near MM101.
(5 vehicle runs) until 7:20AM then reopen and repeat closure until 11:00 AM

We anticipate running until 11:00 AM based on anticipated participation.

Mondayday- Saturday Sept 9- 14* Morning session schedule 7:00 AM until 8:45
AM(Short course)

Start area near MM101. Approximately 2 miles from timing table.

This will require a one lane blockage to allow for racers to park and stage. ATSSA Flaggers control traffic in
the Southbound lane between closures. No bikes will stage on road until all vehicle traffic has cleared course.
All persons will wear safety vests.

Road closure 715 am (approximate time, we wait until the schoolbus has passed)




Run first set of 4 bikes (20 minute closure), open road, close road, run next set of 5 bikes, open road,
We anticipate that this will run to 8:30 am daily.

Monday -Saturday Sept 9- 14+ Morning Qualifying (long course) 9:00 AM until 11
AM

Start moves to John Davis Trucking MM99

Same procedures as evening event will be used in AM. No spectator bus will be present.

Road closure 9:00 am
Run first set of 4 bikes (20 minute closure), open road, close road, run next set of 5 bikes, open road.
- We anticipate running until 11:00 AM based on anticipated participation.

Sunday Sept 15 — Clean up course. Remove;all materials used for event placed on Sept 5,6 and 7. Relocate
bleachers in start and catch areas behind fence and off of Ndot Right of Way, to await removal by Lander
County Road and Bridge. All volunteers will wear Ndot approved safety vests, Vehicles will use flashers.

Monday: Sept 16 — Porta potties to be removed by Blue Moon Portables




World Human Powered Speed Challenge Road Use Plan

Dates: Sunday Sept. 8 through Sunday Sept.14 2019
Set up Sept 5-6-7 Clean up Sept 15,16

Summary of closure locations and times
Hwy 305 Road Blocks (Morning session long and short course)

L. South (Start area) 25 feet south of the Entrance to John Davis Trucking Company near MM99 7:00 AM
until 8:45 AM, Start area moves North near MM 101, 9:00 am until 11:00 AM. (see details below)

2. North (Finish) 100 feet North of the Entrance to Gate 16 (Filipini Ranch Road) Approximately .5 miles
South of MM 105

3. Road blocks will be staffed by ATSSA certified flaggers

f‘!! ; r-w.\.!: |

Hwy 305 Road Blocks (Evening session long course only) MM99 to MM105

4. South (Start area) 25 feet south of the Entrance to John Davis Trucking Company near MM99

5. North (Finish) 100 feet North of the Entrance to Gate 16 (Filipini Ranch Road) Approximately .5 miles
South of MM 105

6. Road blocks will be staffed by ATSSA certified flaggers

Safety plan detail and sch'éduie sequences
Ranch Road blocks( these ranch roads lie within the course)

-since these ranch roads are not well identified, [ will refer to them as ranch road 1,2 & 3.

Ranch Road 1. Gate 19 Near MM 99
Ranch Road 2. Near MM 102 Badger Ranch Road
Ranch Road 3. mile South of MM 105 A K. A. Gate 16

These Roadblocks will be staffed by flaggers or WHPSC officials

Road Closed signs will be posted 20 yards from flagger during closure times.

Spectator Area

The spectator area will be on the west side of the course in the vicinity of MM 103 directly across from
the timing area and finish line. Portable grandstands provided by Lander County Tourism and a portable
toilet will be located outside the right of way on the other side of the fence. The gate will be closed during
road closures to ensure no motor vehicles leave the area while bicycles are on the road. Saftey cones will
mark the driveway to the grandstands.

This area will be policed by a WHPSC official to assure that spectators stay off the right of way,

Spectators will park in the grandstand area or ride the bus. The Gate 3- Catch Area will also be used for
personal vehicle parking. Spectators that arrive after the road closure and patk at the Catch Area can walk
inside the right of way fence to the cordoned off spectator area. We expect approximately 50 spectators per
day.




Spectator bleachers will be removed Sunday Sept 15, 2019. Bleachers in Start and Catch arcas will be
moved to inside of fence off of Ndot right of way. Porta poities wilt be removed Monday Sept 16, 2019

WHPSC Officials

All officials at gates and along the course will wear Ndot approved safety vests to improve their visibility.
Officials will carry radios for communication.

Race officials will be on the course each day- Guarding all ranch gates, operating the timing equipment
and assisting in the launch and capture of vehicles at the end of the course.

Summary of Officials required to operate the course

Race Control

Launch official and assistant

Ranchroad 1

Ranch road 2

Ranch road 3/ Catch area official.

Head timing official

Wind official

Timing light officials

Spectator Area official

Sweep car official (to insure road is clear after cach closure)

Racers and Teams

We are expecting at least 30 teamns this year. The evening sessions will have 15 vehicles Jaunched in 3
separate 20 min sessions. There will probably be 15+- in the morning session. We expect there will also be
several racers qualifying on the shortened course each day.

We will open and close the road for as many 20 minute sessions as possible between 7am and 11:00 am

Each Human powered vehicle will have a chase vehicle that will follow along for the duration of the
course at a distance of approximately 1000 feet. The motorized vehicle passengers will remove any human
powered vehicles and racers that may have difficulty along the course. They will be required to have their
lights on at all times, They must also slow down to 40 mph through the timing area. These participants will
also wear safety vests and be in radio communication at all times.

The Human powered vehicles will be launched at approximately 2 minute intervals.

Start Area (evening course)

The Start area at the entrance to John Davis trucking will be the staging area for HPV’s (human powered
vehicles) and their chase vehicles. Racers will set up 30 feet from the road surface. No teams will be
allowed on road until all traffic has passed and closure is comfirmed by race officials.

Teams will be apprised of saftey during open road conditions and will be expected to wear saftey vests if
near the open road before or between closures.
Finish area

The Finish area at Ranch road 3 is where Racers and their chase vehicles will meet and load up. This will
all be done on the inside of the fence. An official will be placed there to assure compliance. During open
road conditions all participants, spectators and officials will be required to stay 30 feet from the road.




Media

We do expect that members of the media will be present on the course. They will all be required to be in a
supervised area and will be required to wear safety vests. Their vehicles will not be allowed within the right of
way fence, -

Race Times and Schedule Sequence Detuail:
We are requesting closures in the morning and evening on HWY 305,

Morning closures between 7AM and 8:45 will use a course shortened up on the South Start near MM101.
Between 9:00AM & 11:00 AM we will use the full length course from John Davis Trucking. The closures will
be manned by ATSSA certified flaggers.

Later in the week we will only use the long course as all participants will be qualified.

All Evenings schedule

Additional time on permit application is in reserve for potential expansion of participants. If nceded we
will add one more session with set up staring at 3:00 and 1* closure at 4:45

5:00PM Timers should begin setting up

-ATSSA approved Signs should be up
-1* session racers should arrive at the start
-Bus (if'used) Leaves the Civic center and makes one stop at the Catch area
-Distance markers should be in place if not already
5:15  All non timing officials must check in at the Caich area with the organizer

5:30 All Officials should be in place

-ALL racers should be at the start area.

-17 session racers should have their vehicles ready

-Spectator bus (if used) parks in spectator area
5:45 Road block begins.

-Flaggers note the last car io pass before the block and confirm with Race Control and each other when
it has passed the opposite end of the course. WHPSC official will drive sweep of road to confirm road is
clear, 1st session riders may line up on the blocked side of the road in a fastest last sequence.

5:50 Optical timing equipment is checked and cleared after sweep car passes timing area.

5:55  Launch official confirms complete road clearance with Flaggers and that the timing system is
operational and launches the first vehicle with chase vehicle. Faster riders launch first in the {*
session.

5:57 second vehicle & chase vehicle

5:59 third vehicle & chase vehicle

6:01 fourth vehicle & chase vehicle

6:02 {ifth vehicle & chase vehicle

6:10 Flaggers must confirm arrival of last vehicle and account for all vehicles with Race Control and Launch
official. Once confirmed and cleared from the road the road block can open.

6:15 Road blocks are reinstated
-Flagger notes the last car pass before the block and confirms with Race Control and each other when it has
passed the opposite end of the course. WHPSC official will drive sweep of road to confirm road is clear,
-2" session riders may line up on the blocked side of the road in a fastest last sequence.




6:20 Confirmation of sweep vehicle passing road blocks

-Confirmation of operation of the timing system,
-Launch of 1 vehicle and chase vehicle in 2% session
6:22 2" vehicle & Chase vehicle
6:24 3* Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:26 4" Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:28 5" Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:30 Launch official must confirm arrival of last vehicle and account for all vehicles with Race Control

6:35  Road blocks are reinstated

-Flagger notes the last car pass before the block and confirms with Race Control and cach other when it has
passed the opposite end of the course. WHPSC official will drive sweep of road to confirm road is clear.
-2" session riders may line up on the blocked side of the road in a fastest last sequence.

6:40 Confirmation of sweep vehicle passing road blocks

-Confirmation of operation of the timing system.
-Launch of 1* vehicle and chase vehicle in 2™ session
6:42 2™ vehicle & Chase vehicle
06:44 3" Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:46 4" Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:48 5" Vehicle and Chase Vehicle
6:50 Launch official must confirm arrival of last vehicle and account for all vehicles with Race Control

7:00-Spectator bus is loaded and moving,

-The North road block can open. Flaggers can take down road block signs

Fri, Sat and Sun Sept 5, 6 and 7 — Set up of Course

Volunteers will place hay bales in front of any permanent obsacles (stop signs, mailboxes ect), cover guardrails
with plywood, oversee placement of porta potties, mark edge of road for event sign placement, flag mile
markers with surveyors tape, sweep debris from start and catch areas and place cones by porta potties.

All volunteers will wear Ndot aproved saftey vests. Vehicles will use flashers.

Sunday Sept 8+

7:00 AM closure for qualifying
Will use a course shortened up on the South Start near MM 101,
(5 vehicle runs) until 7:20AM then reopen and repeat closure until 11:00 AM

We anticipate running until 11:00 AM based on anticipated participation.

Mondayday- Saturday Sept 9- 14+ Morning session schedule 7:00 AM until 8:45
AM(Short course)
Start area near MM101. Approximately 2 miles from timing table.

This will require a one lane blockage to allow for racers to park and stage. ATSSA Flaggers control traffic in
the Southbound lane between closures. No bikes will stage on road until all vehicle traffic has cleared course.
All persons will wear safety vests.

Road closure 7:15 am (approximate time, we wait until the schoolbus has passed)




Run first set of 4 bikes (20 minute closure), open road, close road, run next set of 5 bikes, open road.
We anticipate that this will run to 8:30 am daily.

Monday -Saturday Sept 9- 14 Morning Qualifying (long course) 9:00 AM until 11
AM

Start moves to John Davis Trucking MM99
Same procedures as evening event will be used in AM. No spectator bus will be present.

Road closure 9:00 am
Run first set of 4 bikes (20 minute closure), open road, close road, run next set of 5 bikes, open road.
We anticipate running until 11:00 AM based on anticipated participation.

Sunday Sept 15 - Clean up course. Remove all materials used for event placed on Sept 5,6 and 7. Relocate
bleachers in start and catch areas behind fence and off of Ndot Right of Way, to await removal by Lander
County Road and Bridge. All volunteers will wear Ndot approved safety vests. Vehicles will use flashers.

Monday: Sept 16 — Porta potties to be removed by Blue Moon Portables




4101 HH : g0l HH
G'be WY g0 HH

7

) \...1 J_ %
0\00

NOIL & S5

4+ 9b WH

on1 w2y Siavd

A3V
1

]

w2 4C e




MR s i, dtran:

HE D b

w ...ﬂ.‘._.ﬁ Kl




Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Item __15__

THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:

Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove regarding the temporary road closure
per NDOT permit for the World Human Power Speed Challenge Parade and Bike Drag
Races on September 13, 2019, on Forest & Front Street, Broad Street and 8% Street from
12:30 pm until 1 pm, Also requesting a temporary road closure on Weaver Street (by duck
ponds) to hold the annual bike drags from 1 pm to 2:30 pm, and all other matters

properly related thereto.

Public Comment:

Background:

Recommended action:




August 8th,2019 agenda

Lander County Commission Agenda Request

COMMISSIONER MEETING DATE
NAME: Paula Tomera

ADDRESS: __ 470 South Broad Street Battle Mountain, NV. 89820
PH: [775.635.1112 PH: 775.635.1113

WHICH NUMBER SHOULD WE CALL DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS? _ 775.635.1112

WHO WILL BE ATTENDING THE MEETING: Paula Tomera
JjoB TITLE: LCCTA Executive Director

SPECIFIC REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA:

We are requesting temporary road closure per NDOT permit for a WHPSC Parade and Bike Drag
Races on September 13th,2019 on Forest & Front street,Broad St. and 8th street from 12:30 pm
until 1pm. We would also like to request a temporary road closure on Weaver street(by duck ponds)

oIRGB ARl 3ra0s from Tpm to 2:30pm

We would appreciate the boards approval for the temporary road closures and the Chairwoman
to sign the NDOT permit application.

ARE THERE ANY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH YOUR REQUEST? YES__ NO
AMOUNT $

’ b

HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN DISCUSSED AT A PRIOR COMMISSION MEETING?

X
2000-2018 YES__ NO___
WHEN?
HAS THIS ISSUE BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY AFFECTED DEPT HEADS?
YESX NO__
ALL BACKUP MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED WITH AGENDA REQUEST, NOT AT THE MEEING:
X
IS ALL THE BACK UP MATERIAL ATTACHED TO THIS AGENDA REQUEST? YES NO ___
IF THE ITEM IS A CONTRACT AND/OR AGREEMENT, OR REQUIRES LEGAL REVIEW, IT MUST
BE REVIEWED BY THE DISTRIC ATTORNEY'’S OFFICE PRIOR TO AGENDA SETTING OR IT WILL
NOT GO ON THE AGENDA. N/A
HAS THE DISTRICTATTORNEY'S OFFICE PROVIDED THE REQUIRED REVIEW? YES NO

THE COMMISSIONERS RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT OR RECOMMEND TABLING ALL AGENDA
REQUESTS FORINSUFFICIENT INFORMATION.

E TO MY KNOWLEDGE:

ALL INFORMATrO\SATE
SIGNATURE oL / pate /-30-19

The Lander County Boafd of Commissioners meets the 2" and 4t Thursday of each month

Lander County @ 50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, NV 89820 ¢ 775-635-2885
fax-635-5332



July 22,2019

Lander County Commission

50 State Hwy 305

Battle Mountain, NV. 89820

Dear Lander County Commissioners,

On behalf of the Lander County Convention & Tourism Authority and the Event coordinators for
the World Human Powered Speed Challenge, 1 would like to formally request your signature on the
NDOT Permit for temporary road Closures on Highway 305 from September 8t - 14th, 2019,

We would like to request a temporary road closure on Front Street, broad Street and 8t street for
the WHPSC bike Parade that will start at 12:30pm and end at the BMHS Parking lot around 1pm.

We would also like to request that Weaver St. also be closed to traffic from 1 pm to 2:30 pm on
Friday September 13' so that we may have our annual bike Drag Races.

We have participants from 10 different countries that will start arriving on September 3rd™ and will
stay until September 15th®'. Each team consists anywhere from 2 to 25 people per team. | have included
a little history on the event if you are not familiar with it

The 20th Annual World Human Powered Speed Challenge (WHPSC) Sept 8t
-14™, 2019 will again be held on SR305 south of Battle Mountain Nevada. The world’s fastest humans
from around the world including France, Russia, Canada, Australia, Netherlands, Mexico. Japan, Italy,
Scotland, England as well as many individuals and Collegiate teams with their pedal powered vehicles
will attempt to break the current land speed record of 89.65 mph set by Todd Reichert from Canada’s
team AeroVelo, bike Eta.

Highway SR 305 just south of town possesses the unique traits necessary for these highly
engineered bicycles to achieve top speeds. The 4,619ft (1,408m) altitude road allows riders an
acceleration zone of over 4 miles, enabling them to reach their maximum velocity before being timed
over a 200 meter distance. The section of the road used for this event was refinished in 2009, with a
smooth surface specially prepared for human powered cycle racing by Frehner Construction and the
Nevada Department of Transportation using a Nevada Department of Tourism Grant from the us
government.

As per the rules of the International Human Powered Vehicle Association (IHPVA), the world record
keeping and sanctioning body of this sport, the maximum grade allowed cannot exceed 2/3 of a percent
in homage to the first races held in the early 70’s on the Irwindale Speedway. The high altitude and
arrow straight section of pavement has drawn athletes worldwide to test their speed bike designs and
sprinting abilities since 2000.

7

liPage




762

District PeW*_—————— t _
i : \
TE M P O RA RY ¢;§;I%afr:ctivity: \

Local name of highway

between Mile ost

2, Describe in detail the event,
Attach plans and/or drawing

\

4. THE PERMIT SHALL BE SIGNED AND RETURNED To
L conventions TOw s pA
Name of PERMITTEE Signature of PERM]
470 s Rq ST Blecutive Dieeepl 775 b3s- (| \2
Address Title Teleph_gr;g/fixs s- 1 \3 X
€

m V.
City, State, Zip

NDOT
035003
Rev._ 10/03

8§30

Milepost Distric

e
T

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Street address Or nearest cross street
and Milepost

number of participants, Proposed route, scheduled dates and time of event.
s of proposed route.

Pavia Temgey
EE or Authorized Agent

-26-19
Date of Application



2019 Press Release

The 20th annual World Human Powered Speed Challenge (WHPSC) Sept
8-14, 2019 will be held on SR305 south of Battle Mountain, Nevada.

current land speed record of 89.59 mph set by Todd Reichert of team Aerovelo, of Toronto, Canada in 2016 the women's record set
by Barbara Bautois from Draveil, France in 2010 of 75 69 mph, and Multi-track set by Gareth Hanks from Berwick Australia at 73.95 in
2016

Highway SR 305 just south of town possesses the unique traits necessary for these highly engineered bicycles to achieve top
speeds. The 4,619ft (1,408m) altitude road allows riders an acceleration zone of over 5 miles, enabling them to reach their maximum

surface specially prepared for human powered cycle racing by Frehner Construction and the Nevada Department of Transportation using
a Nevada Department of Tourism Grant from the US government.

body for this sport, the maximum grade allowed cannot exceed 2/3 of one percent over the entire course, in homage to the first record
s on the Irwindale Speedway. The high altitude and arrow straight section of pavement has drawn athletes
worldwide to test their speedbike designs and sprinting abilities since 2000.

The longstanding partnership between Lander County Convention & Tourism Authority and the IHPVA has motivated both to
create an independent permanent facility in Battle Mountain specially created for human power events, record attempts as other like
minded endeavors. The IHPVA and Lander County are currently seeking partnerships to make this dream facility into reality.

Spectators are welcome to this free event each morning from 7:00-10:00 and each evening from 6:00-7:00. The commuter bus
leaves the Battle Mountain Civic Center each day at 4:30 and returns at 7:30. Grandstands are located at the timing traps for maximum
speed thrills or for those curious about the riders and vehicles you can wait in the “catch” area to see the racers assisted from their fully
enclosed speedbikes. Spectators are encouraged to ride the bus but parking is now available at the grandstands

The Civic Center will also host a show and shine on Tuesday, Sept 10 from 1:00 — 2:00 pm for those who would like to see the
bikes and meet the riders. Event T-shirts, hats and posters will be on sale.

3 Annual Bike Parade will start at 12:30 pm (Line up is at 12pm at Etcheverry’s Food Town)
Drag races will be held in town Friday morning at 1:00 near the High School. All are welcome to test their mettle against the world's
fastest.

Don’t miss this opportunity to attend what could be world record setting history!

The WHPSC is open to all riders. All vehicles and riders must safety inspection and reach a minimum speed during morning
qualifications. Entries may be limited due to road-closure time constraints

Event Coordinators / Race Directors: Al and Alice Krause: Email a.krause@sbcglobal.net or (707) 443-8261 (10:00AM to 10:00PM PST)

Paula Tomera Lander County Convention & Tourism Authority landercta@gmail.com or (775) 635-1112 office (775) 340-1346 cell

All records set are sanctioned by the IHPVA

For more information go to: WHPSC.org, and IHPVA.org and Landercountytourism.com
Like us on Facebook at: World Human Powered Speed Challenge and International Human Powered Vehicle Association

*kkkk -




COME JOIN US FOR THE
260" ﬂvmstarg/ of The
WORLD HUMAN POWERED
SPEED CHALLENGE

SEPT. 8TH -14TH, 2019

EXTRA DAY
OF RACING TO
CELEBRATE!

' PLEASE CONTACT THE
LANDER COUNTY ,

470 S. Broad St. Battle Mountain, NV. 89820 | 775-635-1m2
www.landercountytourism.com | www.ihpva.org

CONVENTION & TOURISM
FOR MORE INFORMATION

20th Anniversary of the

World Human Powered Speed Challenge
September 8 - 14, 2019

Battle Mountain, Nevada.

Athletes from around the world will attempt
to break the human powered land speed record
on highway SR305 just outside Battle Mountain.

The World Record is currently held by Todd Reichert
of Canada's Aerovelo team, at 89.59 MPH.
Spectators are welcome.

Racing mornings and evenings.

Show-n-Shine Tuesday 1:00 — 2:00pm

Battle Mountain Civic Center

Meet the racers and see the bikes.

metal against the fastest in the world on opur short track competition.
*Children must be accompanied by an adult and have signed permission form.

For more information please contact L C. Convention & Tourism 775-635-1112 or go to our website
www.landercountytourism.com



Lander County Commissioners Meeting

Agenda Ttem _ 16

THE REQUESTED ACTION OF THE LANDER COUNTY COMMISSION IS:
Monthly Reports to Lander County Commissioners. June 2019.

Correspondence/reports/potential upcoming agenda items.
Public Comment;:
Background:

Recommended action:




CORRESPONDENCE July 25, 2019

1. Monthly Reports to Lander County Commigsioners. June 2019

2. United State Department of the Interior BLM, Keeping the Administrative energy
Independence, the Bureau of Land management will offer eight parcels, totaling
approximately7,590.5 acres in Battle Mountain District, at its September 17, 2019,
Competitive geothermal lease sale.

3. United State Department of the Interior BLM, Mount Lewis Field Office, has published
A notice of Availability in the Federal Register for the Final Environmental Impact
Statement (FEIS) associated with Nevada Gold Mines, LLC proposal to expand its
Exiting open pits and underground gold mine operations at the Cortez hills project,

4. United State Department of the Interior BLM, Mount Lewis Field Office (MLFO), has
Completed its analysis of the Gullsil, LLC prospect Mountain Project (project) and has
Provided a Final Environmental Assessment (FEA), a Finding of No significant Impact
(FONSD), and has issued a Decision Record (DR) for the Project.




MONTHLY REPORTS TO
LANDER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

JUNE 20719

1) LANDER COUNTY CLERK ~ MONIES COLLECTED FOR THE MONTH OF
JUNE 2019

2) AUSTIN JUSTICE OF THE PEACE — MONIES COLLECTED FOR THE MONTH
OF JUNE 2019

3) ARGENTA JUSTICE COURT - FINES/FORFEITS FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE
2019

4} LANDER COUNTY RECORDER — TOTAL AMOUNT REMITTED TO
TREASURER FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2019

5) LANDER COUNTY TREASURER ~ TECHNOLOGY FEES FOR THE MONTH
(Not available yet)




Lander County Clerk’s Office

Monies Collected for the Month of:

June 2019
ACCOUNT AMOUNT
TOTAL STATE FEES $734.00
TOTAL COUNTY FEES $1,421.41
TOTAL LAW LIBRARY FUND S0
TOTAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE $50.00
TOTAL LEGAL AID FUND S 0
TOTAL DRUG TEST FEES $275.00
TOTAL MONIES COLLECTED FOR
THEMONTH OF JUNE 2019 S 2,480.41

‘Qf’\lA: ﬂ\Q..nn:.m LY
SRR TSR oM

LANDER COUNTY CLERK




WDate: 06/27/2019 12:23

Clerk's Report to Auditor
of Costs and Feea Collacted

Approved by State Board of Accounts for LANDER County - 2019

To Auditoxr of LANDER County, NEVADA
Collecting for Period:

05/30/201% thru 06/26/2019

Page: 1

State of NEVADA LANDER County, 8S9:

I SWEAR THAT THE ABOVE IS A TRUE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF ALL COSTS AND FEES
BELONGING TO THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY COLLECTED BY ME FOR THE PERIOD SHOWN.

Prior Collections Year To Date
Account Collections Thig Period Collections
61 AA FEE - QGENETIC MARKER ANALYSIS 2,978.00 429.00 3,407.00
61 AA FEE - SUSTICE #085-32003 7,021,00 966.00 7.987.00
61 AA FEE - JUVENILE #286-32006 2,006.00 276,00 2,282,00
61 AA FBE - STATE (A #050-32005 30,808.00 3,528.00 34,336.00
61 AA FEE - STATE (G #020-000-32013 5,015,00 690.00 5,705.00
61 BAIL FORFEITURES #001-35030 62,143.00 6,840.400 68,983.00
61 BAIL/BOND PROCESSING FEE 0,00 0.00 0.00
61 BOND FILING FEE VICTIMS OF CRIME 0,00 0,00 0.00
61 CIVIL FEES 75,00 0.00 75.00
6I CIVIL FEES - COURT ACCOUNT/ 25,00 0.00 25.00
61 COUNTY FINES/FORF #001-35030 2,425.00 225.00 2,680.00
] 6T DEPARTMENT OF WILDLIFE - COUNTY 0.00 0.00 0.00
| 61 DEPARTMENT OF WILDLIFE CIVIL FEES 335.00 5.00 340.00
61 DOMESTIC VIQLENCE FER 0,60 0.00 0.00
61 DUI SPECIALTY COURT FEE (ACC) 0.00 0.00 0.00
6I EPAYMENT CONVENIENCE FER 2,747.51 303 .32 3,050.83
61 FACILITY ASSESSME #285-34201 9,946,086 1,420,00 11,366.06
61 FELONY/GROSS MISD FORF - 0.00 0.00 0.00
| SPECIALTIY CO

E 61 FELONY/GROSS MISD TORF - VICTIMS 0.00 0.00 0.00

OF C
6I FINE - STATE OF N #090-35030 c.00 G.00 .00
61 FINE -LANDER COUN #090-35030 ¢.00 C.00 0.00
6I LC98-3 OTHER #01-32009 20.00 0.00 20.00
6I MISCELLANEQUS FEE #001-000-3808¢ 3.00 0.00 3.00
6I NON SUFFICIENT FUNDS 30.00 0.00 30.00
6 NRS 4.065 {SB#62) #090-32015 2.00 .00 2,00
6T OVERPAYMENTS TO THE COUNTY 11,00 5.00 16.00
61 SPECIALTY CQURT F #0950-32207 6,960.50 1,001,00 7,961.50
61 SUBSTANCE ABUSE FEE (CHEMICAL 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEE)
Totala: 132,551.07 15,688.32 148,239.39

Wi %—@1@54)‘(1/\

CLERX OF THE AUSTIN JUSTICE COURT COURT

ey
[ s
M
= d
s
! [ SEAEY
T
g
P g B
B '

iy
o,
st




D‘FHEQMB%EQ@'MlﬁE@mW,WﬁN‘% Y

.._CW._._nm OF THE PEACE DO._ ._ WO
AUSTIN .-.OEW-.NWMMX m%o_ MINAL ACCT DATE mmu . .u { D
AUSTIN, NV 89310

. i
MMM\MM O_u /\«\M\@) .lﬂ PA h r\q‘ﬁ\ [ # \g {1 \‘Xum\m\..ﬁ\mwyl\
]

u\&\ﬂm\g E.@Si i&e(cw ng?ﬁ

Welks Fargo Banle, NLA,
Nevada

MEMO %e@ 29

“O00LL30m 83 mmpm.ma.mrm_. 0LOLD 2 L7 5um

PIHEHL S N OISCAER - BT RS AR M AN

RCUREDTHERMOSEC URE:

SUPERICR PRESS + 888-590-7998

£
!




End Of Period Listing - Actual rage: 1

ARGENTA JUSTICE COURT
From 05/31/2019 14:04:01.25
To 06/28/2019 153:39:09.41

tte: 07/01/2019 08:34
TR7170

Disbursed Total

:NES & FEES MONTH OF JUNE 2019 18,613.00
Account Payee Name ’ Check Check Disbursed Amount Number
. . HNumber Status Code of Cases
6H RA FEE - STATE {AQC) LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 4,001.00 121
EH RA FEE - JUSTICE LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 917.0¢0 120
6H AR FEE -~ JUVENTILE LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/R N/Aa : 262.00 120
6H AA FEE - STATRE {GENERAL) LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 655.00 120
6H AX FEE - GENETIC MARKER ANALYSIS LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 372.00 115
&H BAIL/BOND PROCESSING FEE BROND LANDER COUNTY TREASURER - N/A N/A 56.25 2
FEES
6E CIVIIL FEES LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 1,014.75 21
6H CIVIL FEES - COURT ACCOUNT LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 419,25 23
6H FACSIMILE FEES LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 186.75 0
6H FINE - STATE OF NEVEDA LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 120.00 2
6H COUNTY FINES/FORFEITURES LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 1,900.00 g
8H FACILITY ASSESSMENT FEE LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/a N/A 1,275.00 117
6H LCY98-3 OTHER LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/ : 190.00 19
6H MARRIAGE FEE - STATE LANDER CQUNTY TREASURER N/Aa N/A 5.00 0
6H NRS 4.065 (SB#62) LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 19.00 19
6H SPECIALTY COURT FPEE (MISD) LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A B82.00 1le
6H STATE FORFEITURES LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 6,253.00 111
6H BOND FILING FEE VICTIMS OF CRIME LANDER COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 75.00 2

End of Report *%=z

STATE OF NEVADA ]
COUNTY OF LANDER ,

UmZHmmwOWﬂdZmmeowom the Peace of Ar ip,
. u genta Township,; Land
being first duly swom deposes and says: :u, nder Coun, Novada
MM& m.z omm_rmmm and matters heretofore submitted to him have been decided
hat since filing my Jast report the above fines have beep collected, which I
: g ,» Whicl y
submitted to the Treasurer of Lander County. e are being

i ..._:09 to before me this 1st day of July, 2019.

)

LEeh-Hd- 1 Tp g1




ARGENTA JUSTICE COURT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT %1

id

JUL-2 AM 8:5%

L, Denise Fortune, JUSTICE OF THE PEACE OF ARGENTA TOWNSHIP, LANDER COUNTY,
NEVADA, DO HEREBY SWEAR, UNDER OATH, THAT THE FOLLOWING IS A TRUE AND

CORRECT ACCOUNTING OF ALL FEES RECEIVED BY ME FOR THE MONTH ENDING

JUNE, 2019.

THOMPSON (WEDDING) $ 70.00

TOTAL $70.00

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

State of Nevada
County of Lander

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME
THIS 2™ DAY OF JULY, 2019

. JEANNE rALZONE
\  NOTARY PUBLIC

/

OTARY PUBLIC

#] STATE OF NEVADA
/ Appt. No. 15-2808-10
" My Appt. Expires Aug. 26, 2019




Lander County Recorder
Lesley L Bunch
50 State Route 305
Battle Mountain, NV 89820

MONTHLY REPORT

The following fees were collected for the period of June 1, 2019 thru June 30, 2019,

Lander Couwty Recorder

ACCOUNT AMOUNT
RECORDINGS $3,450.00
QOUTSTANDING RCD 50.00
OVERPYMT KEPT $0.00
OVERPYMT VOUCHER 50.00
AB 6 NOD FORECLOSURE MEDIATION FUND 595,00
AB 6 NOD BUDGET SHORTFALL $150.00
AB 259 NOD INDIGENT $5.00
REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX (General) $5,281.10
REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX (State .10) $960.20
REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX (State 1.30) $12,482.60
COPY WORK S371.10
SB 14 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE FL\J‘ND S60.00
TECHNOLOGY FEE $1,060.00
FUND TO ASSIST {Previous Foster Care) 5212.00
LEGAL SERVICES FOR INDIGENT $636.00
COMPENSATION OF INVESTIGATORS

APPOINTED BY DISTRICT COURT $212.00
DEPARTMENT OF MINERALS {State) $1,280.00
MAPS $1,920.00
TOTAL AMQUNT REMITTED TO TREASURER: $28,175.00




" BRI PR S st

0 0 D2RITANNT O 1 el B
SR D9 LA MARED MY ¥

AW T
N R

United States Department of the Interior

R L T N I T STy
Tunopah Field Oftiee
PO Box 911 {11553 South Main Stieet)
Tonopah. Nevada §9049
Phene: 7754827800 Fas: 775-482.78 10
www.him.gov e ady

I Reply Refor To: JUL ﬂ 6 2@?@
3200 (NVB0000)
DOL-BLM-NV-B000-2019-0009-EA

Dear Interested Public,

In keeping with the Administration’s goal of promoting American encryy

independence, the Burcau of Land Management will offer cight parcels, totaling approximately
7,590.5 acres in the Rattle Mountain District, at its September 17, 2019, competitive geothermal
lease sale. This notice initiates a public comment period on associated environmental documents
that ends on July 29, 2019. The BLM will hold the lease sale online at www.energynet.cons,

Responsible energy development includes consideration of parcels nominated for leasing as well
as potential resource impacts for cach parcel. Additiona environmental review will take place
during processing of a Geothermal drilling permit, when site-specific Conditions of Approval
will be placed on the permit in addition to the stipulations attached to the Jease.

The EA can be viewed on the BLM NEPA Register website at j}ttns:m_{u.usa«m;w’xy!’:):%vg. Written
comments will be accepted until July 29, 2019, and can be submitted online at the NEPA
Register site; or mailed to the BLLM Battle Mountain District Office, 50 Bastian Road, Battle
Mountain, NV 89820, or to the Tonopah Field Office at P.O Box 911, Tonopah, NV 89049; or
emailed to: BLM_NV_BMDO 2019 0020¢blm, gov.

Persons who use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) may call the Federal Relay
Service (FRS) at 1-800-877-8339 to leave a message or question. The FRS is available 24 hours
a day, seven days a week. Replies are provided during normal business hours,

A map of proposed lease parcels is enclosed. If you have questions please contact Melissa
Jennings, Geologist or Perry Wickham, Field Manager, at (775) 482-7800.

Sincerely,

Perry B, Wickham
Tonopah Field Manager

Enclosure: Overview map of proposed lease parcels

The BLM manages more than 245 million acres af public land located primarily in 12 Western states, inchuding
Alaska. The BLM also administers 700 miltion acres of sub-surfuce mineral estate throughout the nation, Diverse
activities authorized on these lunds generated 896 biflion in sales of ‘goods and services throughout the American

ecoromy in fiscal vear 201 7. These activities supporied more than 468,000 jobs.




340000 540000
i H
{ !
N ! Mumbotdt f 140 137 i
SR L 132
Porshing y oy \
! : m \!: -
1320196 136 5 | =
33 ) i
133 5 .\'
ol i
1 : Efko
Pershing § White Pine
i T e : .
e i g S
0 ' 3y
< c & 3
3‘ | .‘é’ #
Mount Lewis £
Field Office
i
!
L Baitie
%, tander _ Mountain!
e Crcin L District .
Mineral ... — . o -«\i’ff,‘;,@é.
-t
AN Bo
-\-\-. White Ping
] Lincoin
:
|
)
% |
VRN o §
s . F ield Nye | 2
2 L, Office BN %
g E ncoln #
g
g |
‘
i
i
i
!
f
0 25 50
I Viles Lincoln

Battle Mountain District
Geothermal Lease Saje Parcels
September 2019

1:2,000,000

Nevada
Map Extent

[2019_September_Parcels

United States Depariment OF The Infetior

Bureau of Land Managernent
Tonopah Field Office

1553 8. Main Street/PO. Box 911
Tonopah, NV 89049

No warranty is made by the Bureau of Land Management as to the aceyracy,
retiability, or completeness of these data for individual or aggregate use with
other data. Original data were compiled from various sources. This information
may not meet National Map Accuracy Standards. This product was developed
through digitsl means and may be updated without notifization,




United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LLAND MANAGEMENT
Mount Lewis Field Office
50 Bastian Road
Battle Mountain, Nevada 89820
Phone: 773-635.4000 Fax: 775-635-4034
www.blm. govnevada

In Reply Refer To;
3809 (NVB0100)

NVN-067575 (16-1A) JUL 17 2010
DOL-BLM-NV-B010-2016-0052-EIS

Dear Interested Public:

The Bureau of T.and Management, Mount Lewis Field Office, has published a Notice of Availability in
the Federal Register for the Final Environmental Impact Staternent (FEIS) associated with Nevada Gold
Mines, LLC proposal to expand its existing open pits and underground gold mine operations at the Cortez
Hills Project. The proposed expansion, known as the Deep South Expansion Project, is located 32 miles
southeast of Battle Mountain, in Laader and Fureka counties, Nevada.

The proposal includes increasing the existing approved plan boundary by 4,279 acres—from 58,093 acres
t0 62,372 acres. The Project would consist of new and expanded facilities on BLM-administered lands
and private lands, When developed, there would be an increase of approximately 3,800 acres of mining-
related surface disturbance within the sxpanded Project Area, of which 73 percent would be on BLM-
administered lands. The Project will include: expansion of open pits, underground mine facilities and
waste rock facilities; construction and expansion of water management facilities; and construction and
operation of additional ancillary facilitics.

Three public scoping meetings were held in April of 2017 at the following locations: Battle Mountain,
Crescent Valley and Elko, Nevada. Six comment submittals were received during the public scoping
process and responses to the comments have been incorporated into the FEIS.

The FEIS and other relevant documents have been made available for review at hitps://go.usa.gov/xPowk.
This publication in the Federal Register starts a 30-day waiting period that will end on August 25, 2019.

For any questions or concerns regarding the EIS, please contact Kevin Hurrell, BL.M Project Manager, at

(775) 635-4000,

D. Sher
F{}/ Field Manager

Mount Lewis Field Office




o L BT G PP G 7
N U8, BERARTHENT OF 1 it
W URRAL OFIASD ALAGEME

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Mount Lewis Field Office
50 Bastian Road
Battle Mountain, Nevada §9820)
Phone: 775-635-1000) Fax: 775-635-4034
hetp:www, blm.zoy nevada

n Reply Refer To;
3809 (NVB01000)
NVN-092893 JUL 17 2018

Dear Interested Public:

The Bureau of Land Management (BLM), Mount Lewis Field Office (MLFO), has completed its
analysis of the Gullsil, LLC Prospect Mountain Project (Project) and has provided a Final

Environmental Assessment (FEA), a Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI), and has issued a
Decision Record (DR) for the Project.

The FEA, FONSI, DR, and other relevant documents are available on the BLM ¢Planning webpage
at https://go.usa.gov/xQfEV and hardcopies of these documents are available for review at the MLFQ
at the above address during regular business hours, 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.n1., Monday through Friday.

If you have any questions or require clarification on this Decision, please contact me at the Mount
Lewis Field Office at (775) 635-4000.

Field Manager
Mount Lewis Field Office




